
 
 
 

 

 
Democratic Services   

Riverside, Temple Street, Keynsham, Bristol BS31 1LA   

Telephone: (01225) 477000 main switchboard Date: 9
th
 June 2014 

Direct Lines - Tel: 01225 394452  Fax: 01225 394439 E-mail: Democratic_Services@bathnes.gov.uk 

Web-site - http://www.bathnes.gov.uk   

 
 
To: All Members of the Economic and Community Development Policy 

Development and Scrutiny Panel 
 
Councillor Robin Moss 
Councillor Cherry Beath 
Councillor Patrick Anketell-Jones 
Councillor Brian Simmons 
Councillor Andrew Furse 
Councillor Geoff Ward 
Councillor Dave Laming 
Councillor David Martin 
 
 
Chief Executive and other appropriate officers  
Press and Public  
 
 
Dear Member 
 
Economic and Community Development Policy Development and Scrutiny Panel: 
Monday, 16th June, 2014  
 
You are invited to attend a meeting of the Economic and Community Development Policy 
Development and Scrutiny Panel, to be held on Monday, 16th June, 2014 at 3.00 pm in the 
Council Chamber  - Guildhall, Bath. 
 
The agenda is set out overleaf. 
 
Yours sincerely 
 
 
 
Jack Latkovic 
for Chief Executive 
 
 

If you need to access this agenda or any of the supporting reports in an alternative 
accessible format please contact Democratic Services or the relevant report author 
whose details are listed at the end of each report. 

 

This Agenda and all accompanying reports are printed on recycled paper 

 



 

 

NOTES: 
 

1. Inspection of Papers: Any person wishing to inspect minutes, reports, or a list of the 
background papers relating to any item on this Agenda should contact Jack Latkovic who 
is available by telephoning Bath 01225 394452 or by calling at the Riverside Offices 
Keynsham (during normal office hours). 
 

2. Public Speaking at Meetings: The Council has a scheme to encourage the public to 
make their views known at meetings. They may make a statement relevant to what the 
meeting has power to do.  They may also present a petition or a deputation on behalf of a 
group.  Advance notice is required not less than two full working days before the meeting 
(this means that for meetings held on Wednesdays notice must be received in Democratic 
Services by 4.30pm the previous Friday)  
 

The public may also ask a question to which a written answer will be given. Questions 
must be submitted in writing to Democratic Services at least two full working days in 
advance of the meeting (this means that for meetings held on Wednesdays, notice must 
be received in Democratic Services by 4.30pm the previous Friday). If an answer cannot 
be prepared in time for the meeting it will be sent out within five days afterwards. Further 
details of the scheme can be obtained by contacting Jack Latkovic as above. 
 

3. Webcasting at Meetings:- 
This meeting is being filmed for live and archived broadcast via the Council's website: 
www.bathnes.gov.uk/webcast 
At the start of the meeting, the chair will confirm if all or part of the meeting is to be filmed. 
The Council will broadcast the images and sound live via the internet. An archived 
recording of the proceedings will also be available for viewing after the meeting. The 
Council may also use the images/sound recordings on its social media site or share with 
other organisations, such as broadcasters. 
To comply with the Data Protection Act 1998, we require the consent of parents or 
guardians before filming children or young people. For more information, please speak to 
the camera operator. 
 

4. Details of Decisions taken at this meeting can be found in the minutes which will be 
published as soon as possible after the meeting, and also circulated with the agenda for 
the next meeting.  In the meantime details can be obtained by contacting Jack Latkovic as 
above. 
 

Appendices to reports are available for inspection as follows:- 
 

Public Access points - Riverside - Keynsham, Guildhall - Bath, Hollies - Midsomer 
Norton, and Bath Central, Keynsham and Midsomer Norton public libraries.   
 
For Councillors and Officers papers may be inspected via Political Group Research 
Assistants and Group Rooms/Members' Rooms. 
 

5. Attendance Register: Members should sign the Register which will be circulated at the 
meeting. 
 

6. THE APPENDED SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS ARE IDENTIFIED BY AGENDA ITEM 
NUMBER. 
 
 
 
 



 

 

 

7. Emergency Evacuation Procedure 
 

When the continuous alarm sounds, you must evacuate the building by one of the 
designated exits and proceed to the named assembly point.  The designated exits are 
sign-posted. 
 

Arrangements are in place for the safe evacuation of disabled people. 
 

 



 

 

Economic and Community Development Policy Development and Scrutiny Panel - 
Monday, 16th June, 2014 

 
at 3.00 pm in the Council Chamber  - Guildhall, Bath 

 
A G E N D A 

 
 

1. WELCOME AND INTRODUCTIONS  

 

2. EMERGENCY EVACUATION PROCEDURE  

 The Chair will draw attention to the emergency evacuation procedure. 

 

 

3. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE AND SUBSTITUTIONS  

 

4. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST  

 At this point in the meeting declarations of interest are received from Members in any 
of the agenda items under consideration at the meeting. Members are asked to 
indicate: 

(a) The agenda item number in which they have an interest to declare. 

(b) The nature of their interest. 

(c) Whether their interest is a disclosable pecuniary interest or an other interest,   
(as defined in Part 2, A and B of the Code of Conduct and Rules for Registration of 
Interests) 

Any Member who needs to clarify any matters relating to the declaration of interests is 
recommended to seek advice from the Council’s Monitoring Officer or a member of his 
staff before the meeting to expedite dealing with the item during the meeting. 

 

5. POLICE: NEW OPERATING MODEL (Pages 7 - 34) 

 Bath & North East Somerset Council’s Economic & Community Development Policy 
Development and Scrutiny Panel will meet on at 3pm on June 16 at The Guildhall in 
Bath. 
 
Chief Superintendent Sarah Crew of Avon & Somerset Police will speak at the 
meeting, which will also be webcast for the first time. 
 
The impact of the new police operating model, including the proposed changes to 
police stations in the Bath and North East Somerset area, will be discussed. 
 



 

 

The meeting will be held in a ‘Question Time’ format, with the public able to submit 
questions about the new operating model in advance, or at the meeting itself. Please 
send questions to the Democratic Services Officer no later than 3pm Thursday June 
12, 2014. 

 
The Committee Administrator for this meeting is Jack Latkovic who can be contacted on  
01225 394452. 
 
 



This page is intentionally left blank



Avon and Somerset Constabulary: Target Operating Model 2014  00

The Operating Model 

Validated Solution

THE FUTURE  
IS HERE
ONE TEAM

Agenda Item 5

Page 7



A
vo

n
 a

n
d

 S
o

m
e

rs
e

t 
C

o
n

st
a
b

u
la

ry
: 

Ta
rg

e
t 

O
p

e
ra

ti
n

g
 M

o
d

e
l 2

0
1

4
  

0
3

0
0

  
A

vo
n

 a
n

d
 S

o
m

e
rs

e
t 

C
o

n
st

a
b

u
la

ry
: 

Ta
rg

e
t 

O
p

e
ra

ti
n

g
 M

o
d

e
l 2

0
1

4

…
 a

n
d

 t
h

a
t 

ti
m

e
 h

a
s 

n
o

w
 a

rr
iv

e
d

. 

W
h

e
n

 I
 t

o
o

k 
o

ve
r 

a
s 

C
h

ie
f 

C
o

n
st

a
b

le
 I

 k
n

e
w

 t
h

a
t 

th
e

re
 w

a
s 

e
ve

ry
 

ch
a

n
ce

 I
 w

o
u

ld
 s

e
e

 t
h

e
 b

u
d

g
e

t 
co

n
ti

n
u

e
 t

o
 s

h
ri

n
k 

fo
r 

se
ve

ra
l 
ye

a
rs

. 
 

T
h

e
 C

h
ie

f 
O

ffi
ce

r 
te

a
m

 m
a

d
e

 s
o

m
e

 s
m

a
ll 

ch
a

n
g

e
s 

in
 t

h
e

 s
p

ri
n

g
 o

f 

2
0

1
3

 b
u

t 
w

e
 k

n
e

w
 f

ro
m

 t
h

e
 o

u
ts

e
t 

th
a

t 
a

 m
o

re
 f

u
n

d
a

m
e

n
ta

l 
ch

a
n

g
e

 

w
a

s 
re

q
u

ir
e

d
 t

o
 s

e
e

 u
s 

th
ro

u
g

h
 f

u
rt

h
e

r 
fi

n
a

n
ci

a
l 
sq

u
e

e
ze

s.
 A

n
d

 t
h

e
 

d
ri

ve
r 

fo
r 

ch
a

n
g

e
 w

a
sn

’t
 j
u

st
 fi

n
a

n
ci

a
l:
 w

e
 k

n
e

w
 t

h
a

t 
w

e
 h

a
d

 b
ig

 n
e

w
 

b
u

ild
in

g
s 

a
n

d
 i
m

p
o

rt
a

n
t 

n
e

w
 I

T
 s

ys
te

m
s 

co
m

in
g

 o
u

r 
w

a
y 

in
 2

0
1

4
 a

n
d

 

w
e

 n
e

e
d

e
d

 t
o

 b
e

 r
e

a
d

y 
fo

r 
th

e
m

.
 S

o
 I
 a

sk
e

d
 C

h
ie

f 
S

u
p

e
ri

n
te

n
d

e
n

t 
S

a
ra

h
 C

re
w

 t
o

 p
u

t 
to

g
e

th
e

r 
a
 t

e
a
m

 o
f 

h
ig

h
ly

 a
b

le
 p

e
o

p
le

 t
o

 h
e

lp
 u

s 
m

e
e

t 
th

e
 c

h
a
lle

n
g

e
. 
T

h
a
t 

ch
a
lle

n
g

e
 w

a
s 

to
 a

b
so

rb
 t

h
e

 c
h

a
n

g
e

 t
h

a
t 

w
a
s 

co
m

in
g

 o
u

r 
w

a
y,

 p
u

t 
u

s 
in

to
 t

h
e

 k
in

d
 

o
f 

sh
a
p

e
 t

h
a
t 

w
o

u
ld

 e
n

a
b

le
 u

s 
to

 a
b

so
rb

 f
u

tu
re

 s
a
vi

n
g

s 
re

q
u

ir
e

m
e

n
ts

, 

a
n

d
 (
if

 a
t 

a
ll 

p
o

ss
ib

le
) 
to

 a
ct

u
a
lly

 im
p

ro
ve

 o
u

r 
re

sp
o

n
si

ve
n

e
ss

 a
n

d
 

d
e

a
l w

it
h

 s
o

m
e

 o
f 

th
e

 lo
n

g
-s

ta
n

d
in

g
 g

ri
p

e
s 

a
n

d
 is

su
e

s 
so

m
e

 in
 o

u
r 

co
m

m
u

n
it

y 
h

a
ve

 h
a
d

 a
b

o
u

t 
th

e
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 w
e

 p
ro

vi
d

e
. 

 T
h

is
 b

o
o

kl
e

t 
d

e
sc

ri
b

e
s 

th
e

 p
ro

ce
ss

 t
h

a
t 

S
a
ra

h
’s

 t
e

a
m

 f
o

llo
w

e
d

 

a
n

d
 t

h
e

 t
h

in
g

s 
th

e
y 

le
a
rn

e
d

. 
It

 d
e

sc
ri

b
e

s 
th

e
 s

o
lu

ti
o

n
 t

h
a
t 

is
 b

e
in

g
 

p
ro

p
o

se
d

 a
n

d
 t

h
e

 t
h

in
g

s 
w

e
 h

o
p

e
 it

 w
ill

 a
ch

ie
ve

. 
It

 e
xp

la
in

s 
a
t 

a
 v

e
ry

 

h
ig

h
 le

ve
l h

o
w

 p
e

o
p

le
 w

ill
 b

e
 a

ff
e

ct
e

d
. 
In

 d
e

sc
ri

b
in

g
 t

h
e

 p
ro

ce
ss

, 

th
e

 t
e

a
m

 r
e

m
in

d
 u

s 
o

f 
ju

st
 h

o
w

 m
u

ch
 c

o
n

su
lt

a
ti

o
n

, 
lis

te
n

in
g

, 
sh

a
ri

n
g

 

o
f 

id
e

a
s 

a
n

d
 t

e
st

in
g

 o
f 

so
lu

ti
o

n
s 

th
e

y 
h

a
ve

 d
o

n
e

. 
T

h
e

 r
e

su
lt

 is
 

so
m

e
th

in
g

 t
h

a
t 

is
 a

lr
e

a
d

y 
b

e
in

g
 t

a
lk

e
d

 a
b

o
u

t 
a
cr

o
ss

 p
o

lic
in

g
 a

s 
a
 v

e
ry

 

e
xc

it
in

g
 a

n
d

 p
ro

m
is

in
g

 b
lu

e
p

ri
n

t 
fo

r 
a
 m

o
d

e
rn

, 
o

p
e

n
, 
d

yn
a
m

ic
 a

n
d

 

re
sp

o
n

si
ve

 p
o

lic
e

 f
o

rc
e

.
 F

o
r 

a
 w

h
ile

 w
e

 t
h

o
u

g
h

t 
th

a
t 

tw
o

 t
h

ir
d

s 
o

f 
th

e
 p

e
o

p
le

 in
 A

vo
n

 a
n

d
 

S
o

m
e

rs
e

t 
C

o
n

st
a
b

u
la

ry
 w

o
u

ld
 b

e
 q

u
it

e
 s

e
ri

o
u

sl
y 

a
ff

e
ct

e
d

 b
y 

th
e

se
 

ch
a
n

g
e

s 
(a

 n
e

w
 r

o
le

, 
a
 n

e
w

 w
o

rk
p

la
ce

 o
r 

p
e

rh
a
p

s 
a
 n

e
w

 b
o

ss
).
 N

o
w

 

w
e

 k
n

o
w

 t
h

e
 fi

g
u

re
 t

o
 b

e
 le

ss
 –

 b
u

t 
st

ill
 o

ve
r 

a
 t

h
ir

d
 o

f 
o

u
r 

st
a
ff

 a
re

 

a
b

o
u

t 
to

 f
a
ce

 s
ig

n
ifi

ca
n

t 
ch

a
n

g
e

. 
M

y 
co

m
m

it
m

e
n

t 
is

 t
h

a
t 

w
e

 w
ill

 d
o

 

e
ve

ry
th

in
g

 in
 o

u
r 

p
o

w
e

r 
to

 li
st

e
n

 t
o

 y
o

u
r 

co
n

ce
rn

s 
d

u
ri

n
g

 t
h

is
 t

im
e

 

o
f 

ch
a
n

g
e

, 
to

 e
xp

la
in

 w
h

a
t 

w
e

 a
re

 t
ry

in
g

 t
o

 a
ch

ie
ve

, 
to

 li
st

e
n

 t
o

 

a
lt

e
rn

a
ti

ve
 w

a
ys

 o
f 

a
ch

ie
vi

n
g

 it
 (
a
n

d
 w

o
rk

 o
u

t 
if

 t
h

e
y 

m
a
y 

w
o

rk
 b

e
tt

e
r)

 

a
n

d
 t

o
 t

re
a
t 

st
a
ff

 f
a
ir

ly
 a

n
d

 w
it

h
 r

e
sp

e
ct

: 
co

m
m

u
n

ic
a
ti

n
g

 w
it

h
 y

o
u

 in
 

st
ra

ig
h

tf
o

rw
a
rd

 a
n

d
 s

im
p

le
 la

n
g

u
a
g

e
.

 P
le

a
se

 t
a
ke

 a
 li

tt
le

 t
im

e
 t

o
 r

e
a
d

 t
h

ro
u

g
h

 t
h

is
 b

o
o

kl
e

t.
 I
t 

te
lls

 y
o

u
 a

 lo
t 

o
f 

in
fo

rm
a
ti

o
n

 t
h

a
t 

w
ill

 h
e

lp
 y

o
u

 u
n

d
e

rs
ta

n
d

 (
a
n

d
, 
if

 n
e

ce
ss

a
ry

, 
e

xp
la

in
) 

th
e

 c
h

a
n

g
e

 t
h

a
t 

is
 c

o
m

in
g

. 
T

h
a
t 

ch
a
n

g
e

 w
ill

 o
n

ly
 b

e
 a

 s
u

cc
e

ss
 if

 w
e

 

a
ll 

w
o

rk
 t

o
g

e
th

e
r 

to
 a

ch
ie

ve
 it

. 
T

h
is

 is
 g

o
in

g
 t

o
 b

e
 a

 f
a
st

-m
o

vi
n

g
 a

n
d

 

a
t 

ti
m

e
s 

e
xc

it
in

g
 y

e
a
r, 

b
u

t 
it

 w
ill

 b
e

 a
 li

tt
le

 s
ca

ry
 a

n
d

 w
o

rr
yi

n
g

 a
t 

ti
m

e
s 

to
o

. 
I 
lo

o
k 

fo
rw

a
rd

 t
o

 w
o

rk
in

g
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 it

 w
it

h
 y

o
u

, 
to

 b
u

ild
 o

u
r 

fu
tu

re
.

A 
TI

M
E 

FO
R

 C
H

AN
G

E

TH
E 

FU
TU

R
E 

IS
 H

ER
E

04
  I

N
TR

O
D

U
C

TI
O

N

06
  T

H
E 

FU
TU

R
E 

IS
 C

O
M

IN
G

 F
LA

SH
B

AC
K

08
  O

U
R

 S
ER

VI
C

E 
P

R
O

M
IS

E

10
  O

U
R

 V
IS

IO
N

 F
O

R
 T

H
E 

FU
TU

R
E

12
  W

H
AT

 T
H

E 
FU

TU
R

E 
LO

O
KS

 L
IK

E

34
  O

U
R

 O
P

ER
AT

IN
G

 M
O

D
EL

 O
N

 T
H

E 
G

R
O

U
N

D

36
  O

U
R

 O
P

ER
AT

IN
G

 M
O

D
EL

 S
TR

U
C

TU
R

E

38
  W

H
AT

 H
AP

P
EN

S 
N

EX
T?

 

N
ic

k
 G

a
rg

a
n
 Q

P
M

C
h

ie
f 

C
o

n
st

a
b

le
 

Page 8



A
vo

n
 a

n
d

 S
o

m
e

rs
e

t 
C

o
n

st
a
b

u
la

ry
: 

Ta
rg

e
t 

O
p

e
ra

ti
n

g
 M

o
d

e
l 2

0
1

4
  

0
0

0
4

  
A

vo
n

 a
n

d
 S

o
m

e
rs

e
t 

C
o

n
st

a
b

u
la

ry
: 

Ta
rg

e
t 

O
p

e
ra

ti
n

g
 M

o
d

e
l 2

0
1

4

TH
E 

AS
 I

S O
U

R
 T

EA
M

S 
 

AR
EN

’T
 A

S 
JO

IN
ED

  
U

P
 A

S 
TH

EY
  

C
O

U
LD

 B
E 

W
E 

D
O

N
’T

 A
LW

AY
S 

H
AV

E 
TH

E 

R
IG

H
T 

P
EO

P
LE

 I
N

 T
H

E 
R

IG
H

T 

P
LA

C
E 

AT
 T

H
E 

R
IG

H
T 

TI
M

E 
TO

 

M
EE

T 
TH

E 
D

EM
AN

D
 F

O
R

 S
ER

VI
C

E 

AN
D

 P
U

B
LI

C
 E

XP
EC

TA
TI

O
N

S 

TH
E 

W
AY

 W
E 

O
P

ER
AT

E 

N
O

W
 I

S 
M

O
R

E 
C

O
ST

LY
 A

N
D

 

LE
SS

 E
FF

IC
IE

N
T 

TH
AN

 I
T 

C
O

U
LD

 B
E

SO
M

E 
O

F 
O

U
R

 P
R

O
C

ES
SE

S 

AN
D

 S
YS

TE
M

S 
N

EE
D

 A
N

 

O
VE

R
H

AU
L 

TO
 M

AK
E 

TH
EM

  

FI
T 

FO
R

 T
H

E 
FU

TU
R

E

T
h

e
 O

p
e

ra
ti

n
g

 M
o

d
e

l P
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
  

h
a
s 

b
e

e
n

 r
e

sp
o

n
si

b
le

 f
o

r 
re

sh
a
p

in
g

 

th
e

 w
a
y 

w
e

 d
o

 t
h

in
g

s:
 h

o
w

 w
e

 

o
rg

a
n

is
e

 o
u

r 
p

e
o

p
le

, 
p

ro
ce

ss
e

s 
a
n

d
 

sy
st

e
m

s 
to

 g
iv

e
 t

h
e

 p
u

b
lic

 t
h

e
 b

e
st

 

p
o

ss
ib

le
 s

e
rv

ic
e

. 
 S

in
ce

 M
a
y,

 w
e

’v
e

 m
a
p

p
e

d
 o

u
t 

th
e

 

se
rv

ic
e

s 
w

e
 p

ro
vi

d
e

, 
fr

o
m

 t
h

e
 fi

rs
t 

p
o

in
t 

o
f 

co
n

ta
ct

 a
ll 

th
e

 w
a
y 

th
ro

u
g

h
  

to
 h

o
w

 w
e

 m
a
n

a
g

e
 o

ff
e

n
d

e
rs

 

a
n

d
 b

ri
n

g
 t

h
e

m
 t

o
 ju

st
ic

e
. 
W

e
’v

e
 

a
ls

o
 lo

o
ke

d
 a

t 
h

o
w

 w
e

 o
rg

a
n

is
e

 

o
u

rs
e

lv
e

s,
 t

a
ki

n
g

 in
to

 a
cc

o
u

n
t 

th
e

 

cr
im

e
, 
in

te
lli

g
e

n
ce

, 
cu

st
o

d
y 

a
n

d
 c

a
se

 

m
a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
p

ro
ce

ss
e

s 
w

e
 f

o
llo

w
  

a
n

d
 t

h
e

 s
ys

te
m

s 
w

e
 u

se
.

O
ve

r 
th

e
 p

a
st

 n
in

e
 m

o
n

th
s,

 w
e

’v
e

 

lis
te

n
e

d
 t

o
 w

h
a
t 

o
u

r 
st

a
ff

 a
n

d
 t

h
e

 

p
u

b
lic

 h
a
ve

 t
o

 t
e

ll 
u

s 
a
b

o
u

t 
th

e
 w

a
y 

w
e

 d
o

 t
h

in
g

s,
 t

ra
ve

lli
n

g
 t

h
e

 le
n

g
th

 

a
n

d
 b

re
a
d

th
 o

f 
th

e
 c

o
n

st
a
b

u
la

ry
 

a
sk

in
g

 p
e

o
p

le
 t

o
 h

e
lp

 in
ve

n
t 

w
h

a
t 

th
e

 

fu
tu

re
 lo

o
ks

 li
ke

, 
a
n

d
 w

e
’v

e
 s

h
a
p

e
d

 

o
u

r 
p

ro
p

o
sa

ls
 a

cc
o

rd
in

g
ly

.
 T

h
ro

u
g

h
 O

p
e

ra
ti

o
n

 C
h

e
ck

 w
e

 

id
e

n
ti

fi
e

d
 t

h
e

 d
e

m
a
n

d
 f

ro
m

 t
h

e
 

p
u

b
lic

 a
n

d
 o

u
r 

p
a
rt

n
e

rs
 a

n
d

, 
th

ro
u

g
h

 

O
p

e
ra

ti
o

n
 C

e
n

su
s,

 w
h

e
re

 g
a
p

s 
in

 

o
u

r 
re

so
u

rc
e

s 
lie

. 
W

e
’v

e
 b

u
ilt

 a
 c

le
a
r 

p
ic

tu
re

 o
f 

lif
e

 a
s 

w
e

 k
n

o
w

 it
 –

 t
h

e
 ‘
A

S
 

IS
’ 
– 

a
n

d
 s

h
a
re

d
 o

u
r 

fi
n

d
in

g
s 

a
n

d
 

p
ro

p
o

sa
ls

 f
o

r 
ch

a
n

g
e

 t
h

ro
u

g
h

 m
a
n

y 

d
if
fe

re
n

t 
fo

ru
m

s.
 

 W
e

’v
e

 b
e

e
n

 c
o

n
vi

n
ce

d
 t

h
a
t 

it
’s

 o
n

ly
 

b
y 

id
e

n
ti

fy
in

g
 t

h
e

 is
su

e
s 

jo
in

tl
y 

a
n

d
 

b
u

ild
in

g
 t

h
e

 s
o

lu
ti

o
n

s 
to

g
e

th
e

r 
th

a
t 

w
e

 c
a
n

 b
u

ild
 t

h
e

 b
e

st
 p

o
ss

ib
le

 T
a
rg

e
t 

O
p

e
ra

ti
n

g
 M

o
d

e
l.

O
u

r 
p

ro
p

o
sa

ls
 h

a
ve

 b
e

e
n

 d
e

ve
lo

p
e

d
 

b
a
se

d
 o

n
 t

h
re

e
 p

ri
n

ci
p

le
s:

 b
e

tt
e

r 
 

fo
r 

th
e

 p
u

b
lic

, 
si

m
p

le
r 

fo
r 

o
u

r 
p

e
o

p
le

, 

a
n

d
 v

a
lu

e
 t

o
 t

h
e

 o
rg

a
n

is
a
ti

o
n

. 
To

 

te
st

 a
n

d
 r

e
fi
n

e
 o

u
r 

O
p

e
ra

ti
n

g
 M

o
d

e
l 

p
ro

p
o

sa
ls

 w
e

 e
n

g
a
g

e
d

 a
g

a
in

 w
it

h
  

o
u

r 
p

e
o

p
le

 t
o

 v
a
lid

a
te

 a
n

d
 fi

n
a
lis

e
  

th
e

 T
a
rg

e
t 

O
p

e
ra

ti
n

g
 M

o
d

e
l s

o
lu

ti
o

n
 

w
e

’v
e

 d
e

ve
lo

p
e

d
.

 In
 t

h
is

 b
o

o
kl

e
t 

yo
u

’ll
 fi

n
a
lly

 r
e

a
d

 a
b

o
u

t 

w
h

a
t 

th
a
t 

so
lu

ti
o

n
 lo

o
ks

 li
ke

 a
n

d
 h

o
w

 

w
e

’ll
 r

e
sh

a
p

e
 t

h
e

 w
a
y 

w
e

 w
o

rk
 f

o
r 

th
e

 b
e

tt
e

r. 
B

u
t 

o
u

r 
w

o
rk

 is
n

’t
 fi

n
is

h
e

d
 

th
e

re
. 
W

e
 n

e
e

d
 t

h
e

 h
e

lp
 o

f 
e

ve
ry

 

si
n

g
le

 o
n

e
 o

f 
yo

u
 t

o
 a

ch
ie

ve
 it

. 

O
N

E 
TE

AM

 “B
ET

TE
R

 F
O

R
 T

H
E 

P
U

B
LI

C
, S

IM
P

LE
R

 F
O

R
 O

U
R

 P
EO

P
LE

, V
AL

U
E 

TO
 T

H
E 

O
R

G
AN

IS
AT

IO
N

”

 1,
50

0
SU

G
G

ES
TI

O
N

 C
AR

D
S

 2,
50

0
IN

D
IV

ID
U

AL
 I

N
TE

R
AC

TI
O

N
S

 1,
67

1
H

O
U

R
S 

C
O

M
M

IT
TE

D
  

TO
 L

IS
TE

N
IN

G
 F

R
O

M
 

ST
R

AW
 M

AN
 T

O
 I

R
O

N
 

W
O

M
AN

 S
O

LU
TI

O
N

S

IN
TR

O
D

U
C

TI
O

N

Page 9



A
vo

n
 a

n
d

 S
o

m
e

rs
e

t 
C

o
n

st
a
b

u
la

ry
: 

Ta
rg

e
t 

O
p

e
ra

ti
n

g
 M

o
d

e
l 2

0
1

4
  

0
7

0
6

  
A

vo
n

 a
n

d
 S

o
m

e
rs

e
t 

C
o

n
st

a
b

u
la

ry
: 

Ta
rg

e
t 

O
p

e
ra

ti
n

g
 M

o
d

e
l 2

0
1

4

O
U

R
  

H
O

TS
P

O
TS

TR
IN

IT
Y

S
T.

 P
AU

LS

H
AR

TC
LI

FF
E

FI
LW

O
O

D

B
O

U
R

N
VI

LL
E

W
E 

N
E

E
D

 T
O

 B
E 

AV
A

IL
A

B
LE

 

A
R

O
U

N
D

 T
H

E 
C

LO
C

K

W
E 

N
E

E
D

 T
O

 A
LI

G
N

 O
U

R
  

F
R

O
N

TL
IN

E 
R

E
S

O
U

R
C

E
S 

 

TO
 B

E 
AV

A
IL

A
B

LE
 A

S 
A

N
D

  

W
H

E
N

 D
E

M
A

N
D

 I
N

C
R

E
A

S
E

S

24
%

O
F 

C
A

LL
S 

C
O

U
LD

  

 H
AV

E 
B

E
E

N
 A

V
O

ID
E

D
,  

IF
 W

E
’D

 G
O

T 
IT

 R
IG

H
T 

 F
IR

S
T 

TI
M

E

12
.8

%
JU

ST
 O

VE
R

 1
 IN

 1
0 

C
AL

LS
 

TO
 T

H
E 

FO
R

C
E 

SE
R

VI
C

E 

C
EN

TR
E 

AR
E 

TO
  

R
EP

O
R

T 
C

R
IM

ES

47
%

O
F 

H
IG

H
-I

M
P

A
C

T 
 

O
F

F
E

N
D

E
R

S 
A

R
E 

 

C
O

N
C

E
N

TR
A

TE
D

  

 IN
 B

R
IS

TO
L

14
.7

%
D

E
M

A
N

D
 W

A
S 

F
R

O
M

 

E
X

TE
R

N
A

L 
A

G
E

N
C

IE
S

24
.9

%
LO

G
S 

C
R

E
A

TE
D

 R
E

LA
TE

D
 

TO
 R

O
W

D
Y,

 N
U

IS
A

N
C

E 

B
E

H
AV

IO
U

R

90
%

O
F 

E
X

TE
R

N
A

L 
 

A
G

E
N

C
IE

S 
H

A
D

 T
H

E
IR

 

E
X

P
E

C
TA

TI
O

N
S 

M
E

T
10

%
1 

IN
 1

0 
C

A
LL

S 
 

W
E

R
E 

IN
TE

R
N

A
L

7/
10

 
68

%
 O

F 
 

M
EM

B
ER

S 
 

O
F 

TH
E 

P
U

B
LI

C
  

H
AD

 T
H

EI
R

  

E
XP

EC
TA

TI
O

N
S 

 

M
E

T

25
%

O
N

LY
 A

 Q
U

A
R

TE
R

 

O
F 

C
A

LL
S 

W
E

R
E 

TO
 

R
E

P
O

R
T 

A 
C

R
IM

E 
 

O
R

 I
N

C
ID

E
N

T

A 
C

O
N

SI
S

TE
N

T 
LE

VE
L 

 

O
F 

SE
R

VI
C

E 
IS

 N
EE

D
ED

“
W

e
’r

e 
a 

m
a

ss
iv

e 

o
rg

a
n

is
a

ti
o

n 
w

it
h 

 

a
n 

a
w

fu
l l

o
t 

o
f 

p
e

o
p

le
 

b
e

h
in

d 
th

e 
sc

e
n

e
s 

a
n

d 
n

o
t 

a 
lo

t 
o

n 
 

th
e 

g
ro

u
n

d
.”

P
R

O
C

ES
S 

M
U

S
T 

B
EC

O
M

E 

M
O

R
E 

EF
FI

C
IE

N
T

W
E 

M
U

S
T 

IN
VE

S
T 

 

IN
 G

E
TT

IN
G

 I
T 

R
IG

H
T 

FI
R

S
T 

TI
M

E

M
U

S
T 

IN
C

R
E

AS
E 

SE
R

VI
C

E,
 S

TA
N

D
AR

D
S 

AN
D

 Q
U

AL
IT

Y 
LE

VE
LS

W
AS

TE
FU

LN
ES

S 
 

AN
D

 I
N

EF
FI

C
IE

N
C

Y 
 

M
U

S
T 

D
EC

R
E

AS
E

TO
TA

L 
SA

VI
N

G
S 

B
Y 

20
14

/1
5

8m

VI
TA

L 
S

TA
TI

S
TI

C
S

!
"
#

$
%

!
&'

&!
"
(
)*

"
+

,
&'

&"
-
.

"
/

0$
0
)1

%

C
AL

LS
 F

O
R

 

SE
R

VI
C

E
1

AS
 I

S
4

P
R

O
B

LE
M

S 
AN

D
  

IN
EF

FI
C

IE
N

C
IE

S
3

8%
O

F 
C

A
LL

S 
W

E
R

E 

R
E

S
O

LV
E

D
 A

T 

F
IR

S
T 

P
O

IN
T 

O
F 

C
O

N
TA

C
T

O
n

 2
 A

u
g

u
st

 2
0

1
3

 w
e

 c
ar

ri
e

d
o

u
t 

O
p

e
ra

ti
o

n
 C

h
e

ck
 w

h
e

re
, 
 

fo
r 

2
4

 h
o

u
rs

, 
w

e
 r

e
co

rd
e

d
 e

ve
ry

d
e

m
an

d
 w

e
 r

e
ce

iv
e

d
 in

to
 t

h
e

o
rg

an
is

at
io

n
 f

ro
m

 t
h

e
 p

u
b

lic
an

d
 o

u
r 

p
ar

tn
e

rs
. 

T
h

e
 o

p
e

ra
ti

o
n

,
an

d
 a

ll 
th

e
 o

th
e

r 
w

o
rk

 w
e

’v
e

 
ca

rr
ie

d
 o

u
t,

 s
p

e
ci

fi
ca

lly
 t

o
ld

 u
s 

w
h

at
 t

h
e

 p
u

b
lic

 a
sk

e
d

 f
o

r 
w

h
e

n
 

th
e

y 
co

n
ta

ct
e

d
 u

s,
 h

o
w

 e
ff

e
ct

iv
e

 
o

u
r 

re
sp

o
n

se
 w

as
, 

th
e

 t
im

e
s 

 
an

d
 lo

ca
ti

o
n

s 
o

f 
g

re
at

e
st

 
d

e
m

an
d

, 
an

d
 h

o
w

 t
h

e
 p

ro
ce

ss
e

s 
w

e
 f

o
llo

w
e

d
 im

p
ac

te
d

 o
u

r 
 

st
af

f 
an

d
 t

h
e

 s
e

rv
ic

e
 w

e
 p

ro
vi

d
e

.

D
EM

AN
D

 O
N

  

O
U

R
 O

FF
IC

ER
S

2

TH
E 

FU
TU

R
E 

IS
 C

O
M

IN
G

 F
LA

SH
B

AC
K

TH
E 

FU
TU

R
E 

IS
 C

O
M

IN
G

 F
LA

SH
B

AC
K

Page 10



A
vo

n
 a

n
d

 S
o

m
e

rs
e

t 
C

o
n

st
a
b

u
la

ry
: 

Ta
rg

e
t 

O
p

e
ra

ti
n

g
 M

o
d

e
l 2

0
1

4
  

0
9

0
8

  
A

vo
n

 a
n

d
 S

o
m

e
rs

e
t 

C
o

n
st

a
b

u
la

ry
: 

Ta
rg

e
t 

O
p

e
ra

ti
n

g
 M

o
d

e
l 2

0
1

4

O
U

R
 S

ER
VI

C
E 

P
R

O
M

IS
E

TH
E 

FO
U

N
D

AT
IO

N
 O

F 
O

U
R

 O
P

ER
AT

IN
G

 M
O

D
EL

W
e

 c
o

n
su

lt
e

d
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 p

u
b

lic
 t

o
 fi

n
d

 o
u

t 
w

h
a
t 

th
e

y 
w

a
n

t 
fr

o
m

 u
s.

 T
h

e
 k

e
y 

p
o

in
ts

 w
e

re
 t

h
e

n
 s

u
m

m
a
ri

se
d

 in
to

 
th

e
 fi

ve
 t

h
e

m
e

s 
o

u
tl

in
e

d
 a

b
o

ve
. 
T

h
is

 e
ch

o
e

s 
te

n
 y

e
a
rs

 o
f 

d
a
ta

 c
o

lle
ct

e
d

 b
y 

th
e

 C
it

iz
e

n
 F

o
cu

s 
P

o
lic

in
g

 t
e

a
m

 
fr

o
m

 p
u

b
lic

 s
u

rv
e

ys
 a

s 
w

e
ll 

a
s 

in
si

g
h

t 
fr

o
m

 t
h

e
 O

ffi
ce

 o
f 

th
e

 P
o

lic
e

 a
n

d
 C

ri
m

e
 C

o
m

m
is

si
o

n
e

r.

W
e

 s
h

a
re

d
 t

h
e

 s
e

rv
ic

e
 p

ro
m

is
e

 w
it

h
 o

ffi
ce

rs
 a

n
d

 s
ta

ff
 a

t 
th

e
 I
n

ve
n

t 
T

h
e

 F
u

tu
re

 r
o

a
d

sh
o

w
s,

 t
h

e
 F

u
tu

re
 I
s 

C
o

m
in

g
 

e
ve

n
ts

 a
n

d
 o

n
 t

h
e

 in
tr

a
n

e
t.

 T
h

e
 O

ffi
ce

 o
f 

th
e

 P
o

lic
e

 a
n

d
 C

ri
m

e
 C

o
m

m
is

si
o

n
e

r 
a
n

d
 t

h
e

 C
h

ie
f 

C
o

n
st

a
b

le
 

h
a
ve

 a
ls

o
 s

h
a
re

d
 t

h
e

 s
e

rv
ic

e
 p

ro
m

is
e

 w
it

h
 t

h
e

 p
u

b
lic

 a
n

d
 in

vi
te

d
 f

e
e

d
b

a
ck

 a
n

d
 c

o
m

m
e

n
ts

. 
A

n
 o

n
lin

e
 p

u
b

lic
 

co
n

su
lt

a
ti

o
n

 w
a
s 

ca
rr

ie
d

 o
u

t,
 w

h
ic

h
 e

n
d

o
rs

e
d

 t
h

e
 s

ta
te

m
e

n
ts

 a
b

o
ve

.

O
U

R
 S

ER
VI

C
E 

P
R

O
M

IS
E

TH
E 

P
U

B
LI

C
 T

O
LD

  
U

S 
W

H
AT

 M
AT

TE
R

S

B
e 

th
er

e 
w

he
n 

I 
ne

ed
 y

ou

B
e 

vi
si

bl
e 

an
d 

ac
ce

ss
ib

le
 t

o 
m

e 
 

an
d 

m
y 

co
m

m
un

it
y

Tr
ea

t 
m

e 
fa

ir
ly

 a
nd

 w
it

h 
re

sp
ec

t

Ta
ck

le
 t

he
 is

su
es

 t
ha

t 
m

at
te

r 
m

os
t 

 

an
d 

ke
ep

 m
e 

sa
fe

Ke
ep

 m
e 

in
fo

rm
ed

 a
nd

 d
o 

w
ha

t 
 

yo
u 

sa
y 

yo
u 

ar
e 

go
in

g 
to

 d
o

W
H

AT
 T

H
E 

P
U

B
LI

C
  

C
AN

 E
XP

EC
T 

FR
O

M
 U

S

W
e 

w
ill

 r
es

po
nd

 t
o 

yo
ur

 r
eq

ue
st

s 
fo

r 
 

se
rv

ic
e 

in
 t

he
 r

ig
ht

 w
ay

Yo
u 

w
ill

 h
av

e 
ac

ce
ss

 t
o 

Av
on

 &
 S

om
er

se
t 

 

P
ol

ic
e 

se
rv

ic
es

 2
4 

ho
ur

s 
a 

da
y,

 3
65

 d
ay

s 
a 

ye
ar

W
e 

w
ill

 t
re

at
 y

ou
 p

ro
fe

ss
io

na
lly

,  

w
it

h 
fa

ir
ne

ss
 a

nd
 r

es
pe

ct

W
e 

w
ill

 li
st

en
 t

o 
en

su
re

 w
e 

ta
ck

le
  

is
su

es
 t

ha
t 

m
at

te
r 

m
os

t 
to

 y
ou

W
e 

w
ill

 e
nd

ea
vo

ur
 t

o 
pr

ev
en

t 
cr

im
e 

an
d 

 

pr
ot

ec
t 

yo
u 

fr
om

 c
ri

m
in

al
s

W
e 

w
ill

 k
ee

p 
yo

u 
in

fo
rm

ed
  

an
d 

up
da

te
d

Th
e 

st
ar

ti
ng

 p
oi

nt
 t

o 
sh

ap
in

g 
a 

ne
w

 O
pe

ra
ti

ng
 M

od
el

 h
as

 b
ee

n 
th

e 
cr

ea
ti

on
 o

f 

ou
r 

se
rv

ic
e 

pr
om

is
e.

 T
hi

s 
se

ts
 o

ut
 w

ha
t 

th
e 

pu
bl

ic
 t

el
l u

s 
m

at
te

rs
 t

o 
th

em
 a

nd
 

!"
#$

"%
&'

()
*&

*(
"+

&,
)$

&"
-.

",
*&

/0
12

&3
%&

'
("

$&
*(

"+
&$

""
!&

3%
4&5

(6
%&

)$
%'

"0
%&

*(
"&

fu
nd

am
en

ta
l p

ur
po

se
 o

f 
w

ha
t 

w
e’

re
 h

er
e 

to
 d

el
iv

er
.

Page 11



A
vo

n
 a

n
d

 S
o

m
e

rs
e

t 
C

o
n

st
a
b

u
la

ry
: 

Ta
rg

e
t 

O
p

e
ra

ti
n

g
 M

o
d

e
l 2

0
1

4
  

1
1

1
0

  
A

vo
n

 a
n

d
 S

o
m

e
rs

e
t 

C
o

n
st

a
b

u
la

ry
: 

Ta
rg

e
t 

O
p

e
ra

ti
n

g
 M

o
d

e
l 2

0
1

4

P
R

IN
C

IP
LE

S

O
U

R
 V

IS
IO

N
 F

O
R

 T
H

E 
FU

TU
R

E

P
R

O
C

ES
S

P
EO

P
LE

SY
ST

EM

 

a
n

d
 m

o
n

it
o

r 
p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n

ce
 t

o
 c

o
n

ti
n

u
o

u
sl

y 
im

p
ro

ve

C
U

LT
U

R
E

 

a
n

d
 o

u
r 

p
e

o
p

le
 k

n
o

w
 w

h
a
t 

se
rv

ic
e

 t
o

 d
e

liv
e

r

O
U

R
 V

IS
IO

N
 F

O
R

 T
H

E 
FU

TU
R

E

1:
 

B
ET

TE
R

 F
O

R
 

TH
E 

P
U

B
LI

C

2:
 

SI
M

P
LE

R
 

FO
R

 S
TA

FF

3:
 

VA
LU

E 
TO

 T
H

E 
O

R
G

AN
IS

AT
IO

N

Page 12



A
vo

n
 a

n
d

 S
o

m
e

rs
e

t 
C

o
n

st
a
b

u
la

ry
: 

Ta
rg

e
t 

O
p

e
ra

ti
n

g
 M

o
d

e
l 2

0
1

4
  

1
3

W
e
 w

il
l 
h
a
v
e
 m

o
re

 p
e
o

p
le

, 
 

n
o

t 
fe

w
e
r,

 o
n
 t

h
e
 f

ro
n
tl

in
e
 a

n
d

 

o
u
r 

p
ro

ce
ss

e
s 

w
il
l 
b

e
 s

li
ck

e
r 

to
 

g
iv

e
 a

 s
w

if
te

r,
 m

o
re

 e
ffi

ci
e
n
t 

se
rv

ic
e
 t

o
 t

h
e
 p

u
b

li
c.

 W
e
 w

il
l 

le
a
rn

 f
ro

m
 t

h
e
 g

o
o

d
 i
d

e
a
s 

a
n
d

 

g
re

a
t 

w
o

rk
 t

h
a
t’

s 
g

o
in

g
 o

n
 i
n
 

p
a
rt

s 
o

f 
th

e
 f

o
rc

e
 a

n
d

 m
a
k
e
 

su
re

 e
v
e
ry

o
n
e
 b

e
n
e
fi

ts
.

Lo
ca

l p
o

lic
in

g
 t

e
am

s 
w

ill
 w

o
rk

 in
 

a 
sm

ar
te

r 
w

ay
 t

h
at

 w
ill

 b
e

 s
im

p
le

r 

fo
r 

st
af

f 
an

d
 b

e
tt

e
r 

fo
r 

th
e

 p
u

b
lic

. 

P
at

ro
l, 

n
e

ig
h

b
o

u
rh

o
o

d
, 

C
ID

 a
n

d
 

p
ro

ac
ti

ve
 t

e
am

s 
w

ill
 w

o
rk

 a
s 

o
n

e
 t

e
am

 t
o

 c
at

ch
 c

ri
m

in
al

s 
an

d
 

d
is

ru
p

t 
cr

im
e

.

N
e

ig
h

b
o

u
rh

o
o

d
 m

an
ag

e
rs

 w
ill

 

b
e

 t
h

e
 g

o
ld

e
n

 t
h

re
ad

 t
h

at
 b

ri
n

g
s 

e
ve

ry
o

n
e

, 
in

cl
u

d
in

g
 h

o
u

si
n

g
, 

h
e

al
th

, 
p

ro
b

at
io

n
 a

n
d

 d
ru

g
s 

w
o

rk
e

rs
, 

to
g

e
th

e
r 

to
 t

ac
kl

e
 

cr
im

e
 a

n
d

 c
ri

m
in

al
it

y,
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 

vi
ct

im
s 

an
d

 v
u

ln
e

ra
b

le
 p

e
o

p
le

, 

an
d

 h
e

lp
 o

ff
e

n
d

e
rs

 i
n

 m
o

vi
n

g
 

aw
ay

 f
ro

m
 a

 l
if
e

 o
f 

cr
im

e
.

W
H

AT
 T

H
E 

FU
TU

R
E 

LO
O

KS
 L

IK
E

LE
SS

 C
O

ST
SW

IF
TE

R
 S

ER
VI

C
E

TI
M

E

COST

LO
C

AL
 P

O
LI

C
IN

G
 T

EA
M

S,
 

IN
TE

LL
IG

EN
C

E,
 

C
AT

C
H

 A
N

D
 D

IS
R

U
P

T,
  

M
AS

H
, I

M
P

AC
T,

 I
R

iS

LO
C

AL
 P

O
LI

C
IN

G
 

SU
P

P
O

R
T 

AN
D

 

P
R

O
B

LE
M

-

SO
LV

IN
G

, P
O

LI
C

Y 

AN
D

 S
U

P
P

O
R

T

IN
VE

ST
IG

AT
IO

N
 A

N
D

 

P
R

O
SE

C
U

TI
O

N
S 

TE
AM

S

FI
R

ST
 P

O
IN

T 

O
F 

C
O

N
TA

C
T,

 

IN
C

ID
EN

T 

AS
SE

SS
M

EN
T,

 

VI
C

TI
M

 A
N

D
 

W
IT

N
ES

S 
FO

C
U

S

TO
 B

E 
H

O
W

 W
E 

P
R

O
P

O
SE

 T
O

 O
P

ER
AT

E 
IN

 T
H

E 
FU

TU
R

E

W
H

AT
 T

H
E 

FU
TU

R
E 

LO
O

KS
 L

IK
E

TI
M

E

COST

R
ES

P
O

N
SE

 T
EA

M
S

C
U

ST
O

D
Y,

 I
M

P
AC

T 
AN

D
 I

R
iS

, 

P
R

O
B

LE
M

-S
O

LV
IN

G
 A

N
D

 

P
LA

N
N

IN
G

, V
IC

TI
M

 A
D

VO
C

AC
Y

IN
VE

ST
IG

AT
IV

E 
AN

D
 

P
R

O
SE

C
U

TI
O

N
 T

EA
M

S,
 

C
U

ST
O

M
ER

 S
ER

VI
C

E 
D

ES
KS

, 

SC
H

ED
U

LE
D

 A
P

P
O

IN
TM

EN
TS

, 

C
R

IM
E 

D
ES

KS
, P

R
O

AC
TI

VE
 

TE
AM

S,
 S

U
P

P
O

R
T 

G
R

O
U

P,
 

M
O

U
N

TE
D

FO
R

C
E 

SE
R

VI
C

E 
C

EN
TR

E,
 

IN
C

ID
EN

T 
R

EC
EI

VE
R

S,
 C

R
IM

E 

SC
R

EE
N

ER
S,

 I
N

TE
LL

IG
EN

C
E,

 

SA
FE

G
U

AR
D

IN
G

 C
O

O
R

D
IN

AT
IO

N

AS
 I

S 
H

O
W

 W
E 

O
P

ER
AT

E 
N

O
W

W
e

 w
e

re
 t

a
sk

e
d

 w
it

h
 fi

n
d

in
g

 £
8

 m
ill

io
n

 o
f 

sa
vi

n
g

s 
a

n
d

 o
u

r 
Ta

rg
e

t 
O

p
e

ra
ti

n
g

 M
o

d
e

l 
a

ch
ie

ve
s 

th
is

 a
n

d
 s

ta
n

d
s 

u
s 

in
 g

o
o

d
 s

te
a

d
 f

o
r 

th
e

 f
u

tu
re

 c
h

a
lle

n
g

e
s 

w
e

 f
a

ce
. 

T
h

e
 r

e
d

u
ct

io
n

 i
n

 h
e

a
d

 c
o

u
n

t 
is

 l
e

ss
 t

h
a

n
 e

xp
e

ct
e

d
 a

n
d

 

le
ss

 t
h

a
n

 w
h

a
t 

h
a

s 
b

e
e

n
 p

ro
je

ct
e

d
 i
n

 p
re

vi
o

u
s 

co
st

-s
a

vi
n

g
 p

ro
p

o
sa

ls
. 

T
h

e
 m

a
jo

ri
ty

 o
f 

p
o

st
s 

w
e

 w
ill

 l
o

se
 a

re
 

m
id

d
le

-m
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

p
o

lic
e

 o
ffi

ce
r 

ro
le

s;
 t

h
is

 h
e

lp
s 

u
s 

p
ro

te
ct

 t
h

e
 f

ro
n

tl
in

e
.

1
2

  
A

vo
n

 a
n

d
 S

o
m

e
rs

e
t 

C
o

n
st

a
b

u
la

ry
: 

Ta
rg

e
t 

O
p

e
ra

ti
n

g
 M

o
d

e
l 2

0
1

4

Page 13



A
vo

n
 a

n
d

 S
o

m
e

rs
e

t 
C

o
n

st
a
b

u
la

ry
: 

Ta
rg

e
t 

O
p

e
ra

ti
n

g
 M

o
d

e
l 2

0
1

4
  

1
5

1
4

  
A

vo
n

 a
n

d
 S

o
m

e
rs

e
t 

C
o

n
st

a
b

u
la

ry
: 

Ta
rg

e
t 

O
p

e
ra

ti
n

g
 M

o
d

e
l 2

0
1

4

O
U

R
 T

AR
G

ET
 O

P
ER

AT
IN

G
 M

O
D

EL

O
N

E
 E

N
D

-T
O

-E
N

D
 P

R
O

C
E
S
S

TA
R

G
E

T
 O

P
E

R
A
T
IN

G
 M

O
D

E
L
 V

A
L
ID

A
T
E

D
 S

O
L
U

T
IO

N

D
E

M
A

N
D

W
e

 a
re

 m
o

vi
n

g
 o

u
r 

re
so

u
rc

e
s,

 o
u

r 
e

xp
e

rt
is

e
 a

n
d

 o
u

r 
o

rg
a
n

is
a
ti

o
n

a
l 
cu

lt
u

re
 c

lo
se

r 
to

 t
h

e
 p

u
b

lic
, 
cl

o
se

r 
to

 
th

e
 fi

rs
t 

p
o

in
t 

o
f 

co
n

ta
ct

 a
n

d
 c

lo
se

r 
to

 t
h

e
 f

ro
n

tl
in

e
. 
 

W
o

rk
in

g
 t

o
g

e
th

e
r,
 a

s 
o

n
e

 t
e

a
m

, 
w

e
’l
l 
ta

ck
le

 c
ri

m
e

 
a
n

d
 c

ri
m

in
a
ls

; 
su

p
p

o
rt

 v
ic

ti
m

s 
a
n

d
 p

ro
te

ct
 t

h
e

 
vu

ln
e

ra
b

le
; 
a
n

d
 w

e
 w

ill
 h

e
lp

 o
ff

e
n

d
e

rs
 m

o
ve

 a
w

a
y 

fr
o

m
 l
iv

e
s 

o
f 

cr
im

e
 i
f 

th
e

y 
tr

u
ly

 w
a
n

t 
to

 d
o

 s
o

.

T
h

is
 h

ig
h

-l
e

ve
l 

e
n

d
-t

o
-e

n
d

 p
ro

c
e

ss
 m

a
p

 
in

c
o

rp
o

ra
te

s 
e

a
c
h

 o
f 

o
u

r 
c
o

re
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s 
a

n
d

 
d

e
m

o
n

st
ra

te
s 

h
o

w
 t

h
e

y 
w

il
l 

e
ff

e
c
ti

ve
ly

 i
n

te
ra

c
t 

a
n

d
 h

a
n

d
o

ve
r 

to
 o

n
e

 a
n

o
th

e
r.

 O
n

 t
h

e
 f

o
ll

o
w

in
g

 
p

a
g

e
s,

 y
o

u
 w

il
l 

re
a

d
 a

b
o

u
t 

h
o

w
 o

u
r 

so
lu

ti
o

n
s 

fo
r 

e
a

c
h

 s
e

rv
ic

e
 a

re
a

 f
it

 t
o

g
e

th
e

r 
in

to
 o

u
r 

n
e

w
 

O
p

e
ra

ti
n

g
 M

o
d

e
l.

C
A

L
L
 T

A
K

E
R

S

L
O

C
A

L
 P

O
L
IC

IN
G

 T
E

A
M

S
U

P
P

O
R

T
 T

E
A

M
S

E
X

T
E

R
N

A
L
 A

G
E

N
C

IE
S

E
N

Q
U

IR
Y

 O
F

F
IC

E

IN
C

ID
E

N
T
  

A
S

S
E

S
S

M
E

N
T
 U

N
IT

D
IS

P
A
T
C

H

L
IV

E
 I

N
T
E

L
L
IG

E
N

C
E

  

C
E

L
L

E
M

B
E
D

D
E
D

 I
N

TE
LL

IG
E
N

C
E

  

IN
V

E
S

T
IG

A
T
O

R
S

IN
T
E

L
L
IG

E
N

C
E

  

D
E

V
E

L
O

P
M

E
N

T
M

A
N

A
G

E
 P

E
O

P
L
E

  

A
N

D
 P

L
A

C
E

S
C

A
T
C

H
 A

N
D

 D
IS

R
U

P
T

IN
V

E
S

T
IG

A
T
IO

N
S

D
E
M

A
N

D
 I

N
TO

 A
V
O

N
  

A
N

D
 S

O
M

E
R

S
E
T
  

C
O

N
S
TA

B
U

LA
R

Y

F
IR

S
T
 P

O
IN

T
 O

F
 C

O
N

TA
C

T

T
H

E
 I

N
T
E

L
L
IG

E
N

C
E

 G
R

ID

C
O

M
M

U
N

IC
A
T
IO

N
S

 C
E

N
T
R

E

IN
T
E

L
L
IG

E
N

C
E

  

P
R

O
C

E
S

S
IN

G

V
IC

T
IM

S
 A

R
E

 A
T
 T

H
E

 H
E

A
R

T
 O

F
 T

H
E

 C
R

IM
IN

A
L
 J

U
S

T
IC

E
 S

Y
S

T
E

M
: 

W
E

’L
L
 C

A
R

R
Y

 O
U

T
 I

N
IT

IA
L
 A

N
D

 C
O

N
T
IN

U
O

U
S

 A
S

S
E

S
S

M
E

N
T
S

 O
F

 T
H

E
IR

 N
E

E
D

S
 A

N
D

 O
U

R
 S

E
R

V
IC

E

O
P

E
R

A
T
IO

N
S

W
H

AT
 T

H
E 

FU
TU

R
E 

LO
O

KS
 L

IK
E

Page 14



A
vo

n
 a

n
d

 S
o

m
e

rs
e

t 
C

o
n

st
a
b

u
la

ry
: 

Ta
rg

e
t 

O
p

e
ra

ti
n

g
 M

o
d

e
l 2

0
1

4
  

1
7

1
6

  
A

vo
n

 a
n

d
 S

o
m

e
rs

e
t 

C
o

n
st

a
b

u
la

ry
: 

Ta
rg

e
t 

O
p

e
ra

ti
n

g
 M

o
d

e
l 2

0
1

4

W
e
 d

e
fi

n
e
 ‘
fi

rs
t 

p
o

in
t 

o
f 

co
n
ta

ct
’ 

a
s 

th
e
 c

ri
ti

ca
l 
m

o
m

e
n
t 

w
h
e
n
 a

 

m
e
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

th
e
 p

u
b

li
c 

m
a
k
e
s 

co
n
ta

ct
 w

it
h
 u

s,
 a

n
d

 o
u
r 

re
sp

o
n
se

 

to
 t

h
e
ir

 s
it

u
a
ti

o
n
.

W
h

e
n

 a
 m

e
m

b
e

r 
o

f 
th

e
 p

u
b

lic
 

co
n

ta
ct

s 
u

s 
th

ro
u

g
h

 a
 9

9
9
 o

r 
1
0
1
  

ca
ll,

 w
e

’ll
 p

ro
vi

d
e

 t
h

e
m

 w
it

h
 t

h
e

  

ri
g

h
t 

se
rv

ic
e

, 
d

o
 w

h
a
t 

w
e

 s
a
y 

w
e

  

w
ill

 a
n

d
 w

e
’ll

 k
e

e
p

 t
h

e
m

 in
fo

rm
e

d
 

e
ve

ry
 s

te
p

 o
f 

th
e

 w
a
y.

 

W
e

 n
e

e
d

 t
o

 e
n

su
re

 t
h

a
t 

th
e

 p
u

b
lic

’s
 

fi
rs

t 
p

o
in

t 
o

f 
co

n
ta

ct
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 

o
rg

a
n

is
a
ti

o
n

 is
 s

u
ffi

ci
e

n
tl

y 
se

n
si

ti
ve

, 

e
xp

e
ct

a
ti

o
n

s,
 m

a
tc

h
in

g
 t

h
e

 p
a
ce

 o
f 

th
e

 o
rg

a
n

is
a
ti

o
n

 a
n

d
 m

a
n

a
g

in
g

 t
h

e
 

co
n

se
q

u
e

n
t 

d
e

m
a
n

d
 f

o
r 

re
sp

o
n

se
 in

 

th
e

 m
o

st
 e

ffi
ci

e
n

t 
a
n

d
 e

ff
e

ct
iv

e
 w

a
y.

O
u

r 
se

rv
ic

e
 p

ro
m

is
e

 w
ill

 h
e

lp
 u

s 

a
ch

ie
ve

 t
h

is
. 
B

y 
in

ve
st

in
g

 in
 o

u
r 

p
e

o
p

le
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 t

e
ch

n
o

lo
g

y 
w

e
 u

se
, 

w
e

’ll
 e

n
su

re
 s

ta
ff

 h
a
ve

 a
cc

e
ss

 t
o

 t
h

e
 

ri
g

h
t 

in
fo

rm
a
ti

o
n

 a
t 

th
e

 r
ig

h
t 

ti
m

e
 

to
 r

e
so

lv
e

 s
it

u
a
ti

o
n

s 
a
t 

th
e

 e
a
rl

ie
st

 

o
p

p
o

rt
u

n
it

y.

           

T
h

e
 F

o
rc

e
 S

e
rv

ic
e

 C
e

n
tr

e
 a

n
d

 

D
is

p
a
tc

h
 w

ill
 b

e
 c

o
-l

o
ca

te
d

 t
o

 c
re

a
te

 

a
 s

in
g

le
 C

o
m

m
u

n
ic

a
ti

o
n

s 
C

e
n

tr
e

.

O
u

r 
co

re
 p

ro
ce

ss
 w

ill
 b

e
 s

im
p

lifi
e

d
 

a
n

d
 c

a
ll 

ta
ke

rs
 w

ill
 b

e
 t

ra
in

e
d

 t
o

 

m
a
n

a
g

e
 c

a
ll 

h
a
n

d
lin

g
, c

ri
m

e
 r

e
co

rd
in

g
 

a
n

d
 in

te
lli

g
e

n
ce

 p
ro

ce
ss

in
g

 t
a
sk

s.

D
is

p
a
tc

h
 w

ill
 t

a
sk

 a
n

d
 c

o
o

rd
in

a
te

 

o
p

e
ra

ti
o

n
a
l r

e
so

u
rc

e
s,

 m
a
ki

n
g

 s
u

re
 

th
a
t 

th
e

 r
ig

h
t 

p
e

rs
o

n
 r

e
sp

o
n

d
s 

to
 

th
e

 p
u

b
lic

 n
e

e
d

 a
t 

th
e

 r
ig

h
t 

ti
m

e
 

a
n

d
 p

la
ce

. 
T

h
is

 w
ill

 b
e

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

e
d

 b
y 

th
e

 w
a
y 

w
e

 c
o

n
fi
g

u
re

 o
u

r 
re

so
u

rc
e

s 

a
cr

o
ss

 t
h

e
 f

o
rc

e
 a

re
a
 s

o
 w

e
 c

a
n

 

m
e

e
t 

d
e

m
a
n

d
, 
in

cl
u

d
in

g
 p

ro
a
ct

iv
e

 

p
a
tr

o
ls

 r
e

sp
o

n
d

in
g

 t
o

 in
te

lli
g

e
n

ce
 

a
n

d
 d

e
p

lo
yi

n
g

 a
cr

o
ss

 lo
ca

l a
re

a
 

b
o

u
n

d
a
ri

e
s.

T
h

e
 fi

rs
t 

p
o

in
t 

o
f 

co
n

ta
ct

 is
 t

h
e

 

g
a
te

w
a
y 

in
to

 t
h

e
 o

rg
a
n

is
a
ti

o
n

 a
n

d
 

th
e

 ‘
p

u
b

lic
 f

a
ce

’ 
o

f 
th

e
 c

o
n

st
a
b

u
la

ry
. 

In
 m

a
ki

n
g

 t
h

e
se

 c
h

a
n

g
e

s 
w

e
’ll

 b
u

ild
 

co
n

fi
d

e
n

ce
 w

it
h

in
 t

h
e

 c
o

m
m

u
n

it
ie

s 

w
e

 s
e

rv
e

.

W
H

AT
 T

H
E 

FU
TU

R
E 

LO
O

KS
 L

IK
E

W
H

AT
 T

H
E 

FU
TU

R
E 

LO
O

KS
 L

IK
E

W
H

AT
’S

 N
O

T 
C

H
AN

G
IN

G
?

O
u

r 
fo

cu
s 

o
n

 p
ro

vi
d

in
g

 t
h

e
 r

ig
h

t 

se
rv

ic
e

 t
o

 t
h

e
 p

u
b

lic
 a

t 
th

e
 r

ig
h

t 
ti

m
e

.

T
h

e
 r

o
le

 o
f 

ca
ll 

ta
ke

r 
a
n

d
 d

is
p

a
tc

h
e

r 

w
ill

 r
e

m
a
in

 s
e

p
a
ra

te
.

S
cr

e
e

n
in

g
 w

ill
 c

o
n

ti
n

u
e

 t
o

 b
e

  

o
u

ts
id

e
 o

f 
th

e
 c

a
ll 

ta
ke

r 
ro

le
.

O
u

r 
co

m
m

a
n

d
 a

n
d

 c
o

n
tr

o
l s

ys
te

m
  

w
ill

 r
e

m
a
in

 t
h

e
 s

a
m

e
.

W
H

AT
’S

 C
H

AN
G

IN
G

?

C
a
ll 

ta
ke

rs
 w

ill
 r

e
co

rd
 c

ri
m

e
 a

t 
fi
rs

t 

p
o

in
t 

o
f 

co
n

ta
ct

.

T
h

e
 F

o
rc

e
 S

e
rv

ic
e

 C
e

n
tr

e
 w

ill
 b

e
 

a
lig

n
e

d
 w

it
h

 D
is

p
a
tc

h
 a

n
d

 c
a
ll 

ta
ke

rs
 

a
n

d
 d

is
p

a
tc

h
e

rs
 w

ill
 c

o
-l

o
ca

te
.

w
ill

 p
ro

d
u

ce
 a

 s
e

lf
-s

e
rv

ic
e

 o
p

ti
o

n
 f

o
r 

th
e

 p
u

b
lic

 f
o

r 
so

m
e

 o
f 

o
u

r 
se

rv
ic

e
s.

W
e

’r
e

 r
e

p
la

ci
n

g
 t

h
e

 e
xi

st
in

g
 c

a
ll 

sc
ri

p
ti

n
g

 s
ys

te
m

.

S
u

p
e

rv
is

o
rs

 a
t 

fi
rs

t 
p

o
in

t 
o

f 
co

n
ta

ct
 

w
ill

 m
a
n

a
g

e
 c

a
ll 

ta
ke

rs
 a

n
d

 

d
is

p
a
tc

h
e

rs
.

O
p

e
ra

ti
o

n
a
l o

ffi
ce

rs
 w

ill
 b

e
 is

su
e

d
 

w
it

h
 m

o
b

ile
 d

e
vi

ce
s 

to
 m

a
ke

 t
h

e
m

 

m
o

re
 a

cc
e

ss
ib

le
 t

o
 t

h
e

 p
u

b
lic

 –
 a

n
d

 

to
 r

e
d

u
ce

 t
h

e
 n

u
m

b
e

r 
o

f 
ca

lls
 w

e
 

re
ce

iv
e

 t
h

ro
u

g
h

 1
0

1
.

A
 t

ri
a
l w

ill
 h

e
lp

 u
s 

a
ss

e
ss

 a
n

d
 d

e
fi
n

e
 

w
h

ic
h

 c
ri

m
e

s 
w

ill
 b

e
 r

e
co

rd
e

d
 b

y 
ca

ll 

ta
ke

rs
.

SO
LU

TI
O

N
S:

 C
O

M
M

U
N

IC
AT

IO
N

S 
C

EN
TR

E 
 

B
EN

EF
IT

S

O
n
e
 t

e
a
m

C
a
ll 

ta
ke

rs
 a

n
d

 d
is

p
a
tc

h
e

rs
 w

ill
 b

e
 c

o
-

lo
ca

te
d

 a
s 

o
n

e
 t

e
a
m

, 
m

a
n

a
g

e
d

 b
y 

a
 

-- B
e
tt

e
r 

fo
r 

th
e
 p

u
b

li
c

W
e

’ll
 u

p
sk

ill
 o

u
r 

st
a
ff

 t
o

 in
cr

e
a
se

 

cu
st

o
m

e
r 

sa
ti

sf
a
ct

io
n

.

-- S
im

p
le

r 
fo

r 
st

a
ff

O
u

r 
st

a
ff

 w
ill

 h
a
ve

 m
o

re
 o

w
n

e
rs

h
ip

 

to
 r

e
so

lv
e

 p
ro

b
le

m
s 

a
t 

fi
rs

t 
p

o
in

t 
o

f 

co
n

ta
ct

 a
n

d
 a

 b
e

sp
o

ke
 c

a
ll 

sc
ri

p
ti

n
g

 

sy
st

e
m

 w
ill

 t
a
ilo

r 
ca

lls
 t

o
 m

e
e

t 
th

e
 

p
u

b
lic

’s
 n

e
e

d
s.

-- V
a
lu

e
 t

o
 t

h
e
 o

rg
a
n
is

a
ti

o
n

cu
st

o
d

y 
w

ill
 m

e
a
n

 c
a
ll 

ta
ke

rs
 w

ill
 b

e
 

a
b

le
 t

o
 s

w
if

tl
y 

re
sp

o
n

d
 t

o
 in

ci
d

e
n

t 

re
q

u
e

st
s 

a
n

d
 r

e
co

rd
 c

ri
m

e
 a

n
d

 

in
te

lli
g

e
n

ce
.

W
H

O
 I

S 
AF

FE
C

TE
D

?

C
al

l H
an

d
le

rs
-- D

is
p

at
ch

e
rs

-- C
ri

m
e

 S
cr

e
e

n
e

rs
-- In

te
lli

g
e

n
ce

-- V
ic

ti
m

 a
n

d
 W

it
n

e
ss

 F
o

cu
s 

Te
am

s
-- C

u
st

o
d

y
-- P

o
lic

e
 O

ffi
ce

rs
-- S

h
if
t 

M
an

ag
e

rs
 a

n
d

 S
u

p
e

rv
is

o
rs

C
O

M
M

EN
T

S
e
th

 C
o

o
k
e

, 
C

al
l H

an
d

le
r, 

 

F
o

rc
e

 S
e

rv
ic

e
 C

e
n

tr
e

, 
sa

ys
: 

“I
’v

e
 b

e
e

n
 

im
p

re
ss

e
d

 w
it

h
 t

h
e

 p
ro

fe
ss

io
n

al
is

m
, 

kn
o

w
le

d
g

e
, 

d
e

d
ic

at
io

n
 a

n
d

 p
as

si
o

n
 

o
f 

th
e

 O
p

e
ra

ti
n

g
 M

o
d

e
l P

ro
g

ra
m

m
e

 

te
am

 a
n

d
 e

ve
ry

o
n

e
 e

ls
e

 t
h

at
’s

 

b
e

e
n

 in
vo

lv
e

d
. 

I’v
e

 b
e

e
n

 g
iv

e
n

 t
h

e
 

o
p

p
o

rt
u

n
it

y 
to

 h
av

e
 m

y 
sa

y,
 d

e
b

at
in

g
 

g
o

o
d

 a
n

d
 b

ad
 id

e
as

 a
n

d
 I
 f

e
e

l m
y 

re
co

m
m

e
n

d
at

io
n

s 
h

av
e

 b
e

e
n

  

lis
te

n
e

d
 t

o
. 

T
h

is
 s

o
lu

ti
o

n
 is

 b
as

e
d

  

o
n

 a
 r

an
g

e
 o

f 
e

xc
e

lle
n

t 
fe

e
d

b
ac

k 
 

fr
o

m
 o

ffi
ce

rs
 a

n
d

 s
ta

ff
, 

w
h

o
 

co
lle

ct
iv

e
ly

 h
av

e
 d

e
ca

d
e

s 
o

f 

e
xp

e
ri

e
n

ce
, 

d
ir
e

ct
ly

 s
e

rv
in

g
 t

h
e

  

p
u

b
lic

 in
 f

ro
n

tl
in

e
 a

n
d

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

 r
o

le
s.

” 

In
sp

e
ct

o
r 

 
S
im

o
n
 G

u
il
fo

y
le

  
a
u

th
o

r 
o

f 
‘I
n

te
lli

g
e

n
t 

P
o

lic
in

g
’

“B
y 

in
ve

st
in

g
 m

o
re

 r
e

so
u

rc
e

s 

an
d

 t
im

e
 in

 t
h

e
 fi

rs
t 

ac
ti

vi
ty

 

(o
ft

e
n

 t
h

e
 o

n
e

 t
h

at
 in

vo
lv

e
s 

th
e

 p
o

in
t 

o
f 

co
n

ta
ct

 w
it

h
 t

h
e

 

cu
st

o
m

e
r 

o
r 

se
rv

ic
e

 u
se

r)
, 

th
e

 

co
st

 a
n

d
 t

im
e

 in
ve

st
e

d
 in

 t
h

e
 

su
b

se
q

u
e

n
t 

ac
ti

vi
ti

e
s 

ca
n

 b
e

 

re
d

u
ce

d
. 

T
h

e
 t

o
ta

l e
n

d
-t

o
-e

n
d

 

ti
m

e
 t

h
at

 t
h

e
 s

ys
te

m
 r

e
q

u
ir
e

s 

to
 c

o
m

p
le

te
 t

h
e

 w
o

rk
 is

 s
h

o
rt

e
r, 

an
d

 t
h

e
 o

ve
ra

ll 
co

st
 is

 le
ss

.”
  

  
  

 

O
VE

R
VI

EW

Page 15



A
vo

n
 a

n
d

 S
o

m
e

rs
e

t 
C

o
n

st
a
b

u
la

ry
: 

Ta
rg

e
t 

O
p

e
ra

ti
n

g
 M

o
d

e
l 2

0
1

4
  

1
9

1
8

  
A

vo
n

 a
n

d
 S

o
m

e
rs

e
t 

C
o

n
st

a
b

u
la

ry
: 

Ta
rg

e
t 

O
p

e
ra

ti
n

g
 M

o
d

e
l 2

0
1

4

W
e
 k

n
o

w
 f

ro
m

 a
ll
 t

h
e
 w

o
rk

 w
e
 

d
id

 i
n
 u

n
d

e
rs

ta
n
d

in
g

 t
h
e
 ‘
A

S
 

IS
’ 
th

a
t 

th
e
 w

a
y
 w

e
 r

e
co

rd
 a

n
d

 

m
a
n
a
g

e
 c

ri
m

e
 i
s 

in
e
ffi

ci
e
n
t,

 

in
v
o

lv
e
s 

m
u
lt

ip
le

 h
a
n
d

o
v
e
r 

b
e
tw

e
e
n
 d

if
fe

re
n
t 

ro
le

s 
a
n
d

 

v
a
ri

e
s 

a
cc

o
rd

in
g

 t
o

 a
re

a
 a

n
d

 

d
e
p

a
rt

m
e
n
t.

S
o

 o
u

r 
so

lu
ti

o
n

 h
a
s 

b
e

e
n

 d
e

si
g

n
e

d
 

to
 s

im
p

lif
y 

th
e

 p
ro

ce
ss

 a
n

d
 im

p
ro

ve
 

th
e

 e
xp

e
ri

e
n

ce
 t

h
e

 p
e

rs
o

n
 w

h
o

 is
 

m
a
ki

n
g

 t
h

e
 r

e
p

o
rt

 h
a
s 

w
it

h
 u

s.

T
h

e
 m

u
lt

i-
st

e
p

 p
ro

ce
ss

 t
h

a
t 

cu
rr

e
n

tl
y 

e
xi

st
s 

– 
d

e
ci

d
in

g
 w

h
e

th
e

r 

a
n

 in
ci

d
e

n
t 

is
 a

 c
ri

m
e

, 
cl

a
ss

if
yi

n
g

 

w
h

a
t 

ty
p

e
 o

f 
cr

im
e

, 
m

a
ki

n
g

 in
it

ia
l 

‘d
e

sk
to

p
’ 
e

n
q

u
ir

ie
s 

a
n

d
 t

h
e

 d
e

ci
si

o
n

 

to
 fi

le
 o

r 
a
llo

ca
te

 f
o

r 
in

ve
st

ig
a
ti

o
n

 

– 
w

ill
 b

e
 r

e
d

u
ce

d
 d

o
w

n
 t

o
 a

 s
in

g
le

 

st
e

p
 a

n
d

 a
 s

in
g

le
 r

o
le

 –
 t

h
a
t 

o
f 

th
e

 

In
ci

d
e

n
t 

A
ss

e
ss

o
r.

T
h

e
 I
n

ci
d

e
n

t 
A

ss
e

ss
m

e
n

t 
Te

a
m

 w
ill

 

h
a
ve

 a
 d

e
ta

ile
d

 k
n

o
w

le
d

g
e

 o
f 

th
e

 

in
ve

st
ig

a
ti

ve
 s

ki
lls

 a
s 

w
e

ll 
a
s 

a
n

 

e
xc

e
lle

n
t 

w
a
y 

w
it

h
 v

ic
ti

m
s,

 e
n

a
b

lin
g

 

th
e

m
 t

o
 r

e
so

lv
e

 m
o

re
 a

n
d

 m
o

re
 

in
ve

st
ig

a
ti

o
n

s 
a
t 

fi
rs

t 
co

n
ta

ct
 a

n
d

 

re
d

u
ci

n
g

 t
h

e
 n

u
m

b
e

r 
o

f 
h

a
n

d
o

ve
rs

 

to
 o

th
e

r 
te

a
m

s.
 A

n
d

 w
h

e
re

 in
ci

d
e

n
ts

 

re
q

u
ir

e
 in

ve
st

ig
a
ti

o
n

, 
th

e
y 

w
ill

 b
e

 

se
n

t 
to

 t
h

e
 r

ig
h

t 
te

a
m

 w
it

h
 a

s 
m

u
ch

 

in
fo

rm
a
ti

o
n

 a
s 

p
o

ss
ib

le
 s

o
 t

h
a
t 

th
e

 

vi
ct

im
 d

o
e

s 
n

o
t 

h
a
ve

 t
o

 t
e

ll 
th

e
ir

 

st
o

ry
 a

 s
e

co
n

d
 t

im
e

 a
n

d
 w

e
 lo

se
 n

o
 

ti
m

e
 in

 t
ra

ck
in

g
 t

h
e

 o
ff

e
n

d
e

r.

C
a
ll 

ta
ke

rs
 a

n
d

 o
ffi

ce
rs

 w
h

o
 r

e
ce

iv
e

 

a
 r

e
p

o
rt

 o
f 

a
 c

ri
m

e
 w

ill
 h

a
ve

 a
 c

ri
ti

ca
l 

p
a
rt

 t
o

 p
la

y.
 B

y 
d

o
in

g
 a

 t
h

o
ro

u
g

h
 

in
it

ia
l i

n
ve

st
ig

a
ti

o
n

, 
g

a
th

e
ri

n
g

 a
ll 

re
le

va
n

t 
in

fo
rm

a
ti

o
n

, 
th

e
y 

w
ill

 h
e

lp
 

th
e

 in
ci

d
e

n
t 

a
ss

e
ss

o
rs

 d
o

 t
h

e
ir

 r
o

le
 

in
 a

 w
a
y 

th
a
t 

n
e

g
a
te

s 
h

a
n

d
o

ve
rs

 t
o

 

d
if
fe

re
n

t 
p

e
o

p
le

, 
a
vo

id
s 

u
n

n
e

ce
ss

a
ry

 

a
llo

ca
ti

o
n

 a
n

d
 g

iv
e

s 
vi

ct
im

s 
th

e
 b

e
st

 

p
o

ss
ib

le
 o

u
tc

o
m

e
. 

C
a
ll 

ta
ke

rs
 a

n
d

 o
ffi

ce
rs

 w
ill

 b
e

 a
b

le
 

to
 d

ir
e

ct
ly

 in
p

u
t 

in
to

 t
h

e
 c

o
re

 I
T

 

sy
st

e
m

 t
o

 r
e

co
rd

 in
ci

d
e

n
ts

, 
w

it
h

 

m
o

b
ile

 t
e

ch
n

o
lo

g
y 

w
h

e
re

 r
e

le
va

n
t,

 

to
 m

a
ke

 t
h

e
 c

ri
m

e
 m

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 

p
ro

ce
ss

 a
s 

ti
m

e
ly

 a
n

d
 e

ffi
ci

e
n

t 
a
s 

p
o

ss
ib

le
.

A
n

d
 s

in
ce

 c
ri

m
e

 h
a
p

p
e

n
s 

2
4
/7

 

a
n

d
 c

a
ll 

ta
ke

rs
 a

n
d

 o
ffi

ce
rs

 w
ill

 b
e

 

a
b

le
 t

o
 r

e
co

rd
 it

 2
4
/7

, 
th

e
 I
n

ci
d

e
n

t 

A
ss

e
ss

m
e

n
t 

Te
a
m

 w
ill

 o
p

e
ra

te
 

2
4
/7

 t
o

o
, 
w

o
rk

in
g

 a
lo

n
g

si
d

e
 t

h
e

 

2
4
/7

 I
n

te
lli

g
e

n
ce

 T
e

a
m

 w
it

h
in

 t
h

e
 

C
o

m
m

u
n

ic
a
ti

o
n

s 
C

e
n

tr
e

. 
T

h
is

 w
ill

 

h
e

lp
 u

s 
m

a
ke

 t
h

e
 li

n
ks

 b
e

tw
e

e
n

 

th
e

 c
ri

m
e

s 
b

e
in

g
 r

e
co

rd
e

d
, 
th

e
 

in
te

lli
g

e
n

ce
 b

e
in

g
 g

a
th

e
re

d
 a

n
d

 

w
h

a
t 

is
 h

a
p

p
e

n
in

g
 o

n
 t

h
e

 g
ro

u
n

d
 

fa
st

, 
a
n

d
 g

iv
e

 u
s 

a
 c

h
a
n

ce
 o

f 

in
te

rv
e

n
in

g
 in

 t
h

e
 m

o
m

e
n

t.

In
ci

d
e

n
t 

a
ss

e
ss

o
rs

 w
ill

 a
ls

o
 h

a
ve

 a
 

ro
le

 t
o

 p
la

y 
in

 id
e

n
ti

fy
in

g
 v

ic
ti

m
s 

w
h

o
 a

re
 v

u
ln

e
ra

b
le

 o
r 

o
th

e
rw

is
e

 

a
t 

ri
sk

 o
f 

h
a
rm

. 
T

h
is

 w
ill

 h
e

lp
 t

h
e

 

p
ro

fe
ss

io
n

a
ls

 in
 t

h
e

 M
A

S
H

 a
n

d
 

V
ic

ti
m

 a
n

d
 W

it
n

e
ss

 F
o

cu
s 

Te
a
m

s 
p

u
t 

th
e

 r
ig

h
t 

su
p

p
o

rt
 a

ro
u

n
d

 t
h

e
m

 a
s 

so
o

n
 a

s 
p

o
ss

ib
le

.

W
H

AT
 T

H
E 

FU
TU

R
E 

LO
O

KS
 L

IK
E

W
H

AT
 T

H
E 

FU
TU

R
E 

LO
O

KS
 L

IK
E

W
H

AT
’S

 N
O

T 
C

H
AN

G
IN

G
?

In
ve

st
ig

a
ti

n
g

 o
ffi

ce
rs

 w
ill

 t
a
ke

 

re
sp

o
n

si
b

ili
ty

 f
o

r 
vi

ct
im

 c
o

n
ta

ct
 in

 li
n

e
 

w
it

h
 t

h
e

 V
ic

ti
m

s’
 C

o
d

e
 o

f 
P

ra
ct

ic
e

.

C
a
ll 

ta
ke

rs
 a

n
d

 in
ve

st
ig

a
ti

n
g

 o
ffi

ce
rs

 

w
ill

 b
e

 p
e

rs
o

n
a
lly

 r
e

sp
o

n
si

b
le

 f
o

r 

ca
p

tu
ri

n
g

 a
ll 

th
e

 r
e

le
va

n
t 

in
fo

rm
a
ti

o
n

 

w
h

e
n

 a
 c

ri
m

e
 is

 r
e

p
o

rt
e

d
 a

n
d

 f
o

r 

ca
rr

yi
n

g
 o

u
t 

h
ig

h
-q

u
a
lit

y 
in

it
ia

l 

in
ve

st
ig

a
ti

o
n

s.

W
H

AT
’S

 C
H

AN
G

IN
G

?

T
h

e
 in

ci
d

e
n

t 
a
ss

e
ss

o
rs

 w
ill

 m
a
ke

 r
is

k 

a
ss

e
ss

m
e

n
ts

 f
o

r 
vu

ln
e

ra
b

ili
ty

 a
n

d
 r

is
k 

o
f 

h
a
rm

, 
a
n

d
 a

ss
e

ss
 t

h
e

 v
ic

ti
m

’s
 n

e
e

d
s 

b
e

fo
re

 r
e

fe
rr

in
g

 t
h

e
 c

ri
m

e
 o

r 
in

ci
d

e
n

t 

a
p

p
ro

p
ri

a
te

ly
.

T
h

e
 I

n
ci

d
e

n
t 

A
ss

e
ss

m
e

n
t 

Te
a
m

 w
ill

 

b
e

 b
a
se

d
 a

t 
H

Q
, 

w
it

h
in

 fi
rs

t 
p

o
in

t 
o

f 

co
n

ta
ct

, 
a
n

d
 w

ill
 o

p
e

ra
te

 2
4

/7
.

T
h

e
re

 w
ill

 b
e

 a
 p

h
a
se

d
 a

p
p

ro
a
ch

 

to
 m

o
ve

 t
o

 a
 s

in
g

le
 lo

ca
ti

o
n

, 

ra
ti

o
n

a
lis

in
g

 t
h

e
 r

o
le

s 
o

f 
th

e
 

C
ri

m
e

 M
a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
U

n
it

, 
In

ci
d

e
n

t 

cr
im

e
 d

e
sk

s 
in

to
 o

n
e

 c
e

n
tr

a
lly

 b
a
se

d
 

In
ci

d
e

n
t 

A
ss

e
ss

m
e

n
t 

Te
a
m

.

A
 d

e
sk

to
p

 in
ve

st
ig

a
ti

o
n

 p
ilo

t 
is

 

p
la

n
n

e
d

 f
o

r 
S

p
ri

n
g

 2
0

1
4

.

SO
LU

TI
O

N
S:

 I
N

C
ID

EN
T 

AS
SE

SS
M

EN
T 

TE
AM

B
EN

EF
IT

S

O
n
e
 t

e
a
m

E
ve

ry
b

o
d

y 
in

vo
lv

e
d

 in
 r

e
co

rd
in

g
 a

n
d

 

in
ve

st
ig

a
ti

n
g

 c
ri

m
e

 w
ill

 u
n

d
e

rs
ta

n
d

 

th
e

ir
 r

o
le

 in
 t

h
e

 p
ro

ce
ss

 a
n

d
 h

e
lp

 e
a
ch

 

o
th

e
r 

g
e

t 
it

 r
ig

h
t 

fi
rs

t 
ti

m
e

.

-- B
e
tt

e
r 

fo
r 

th
e
 p

u
b

li
c

V
ic

ti
m

s 
w

ill
 r

e
ce

iv
e

 a
n

 im
p

ro
ve

d
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 

a
t 

fi
rs

t 
p

o
in

t 
o

f 
co

n
ta

ct
. A

t 
th

e
 e

n
d

 

o
f 

th
e

 c
o

n
ta

ct
 t

h
e

y 
w

ill
 h

a
ve

 a
 c

le
a
r 

u
n

d
e

rs
ta

n
d

in
g

 o
f 

w
h

a
t 

a
ct

io
n

, i
f 

a
n

y,
 

w
ill

 b
e

 u
n

d
e

rt
a
ke

n
. V

ic
ti

m
 v

u
ln

e
ra

b
ili

ty
 

a
p

p
ro

p
ri

a
te

 d
e

p
a
rt

m
e

n
ts

.

-- S
im

p
le

r 
fo

r 
st

a
ff

C
le

a
r 

ro
le

s 
a
n

d
 r

e
sp

o
n

si
b

ili
ti

e
s 

w
ill

 e
n

su
re

 g
re

a
te

r 
cl

a
ri

ty
 a

n
d

 

u
n

d
e

rs
ta

n
d

in
g

.

-- V
a
lu

e
 t

o
 t

h
e
 o

rg
a
n
is

a
ti

o
n

a
n

d
 c

le
a
r 

ro
le

s 
a
n

d
 r

e
sp

o
n

si
b

ili
ti

e
s 

w
ill

 h
e

lp
 t

o
 e

n
su

re
 c

o
m

p
lia

n
ce

 w
it

h
 

n
a
ti

o
n

a
l s

ta
n

d
a
rd

s.
 T

h
e

 p
ro

ce
ss

e
s 

w
ill

 

b
e

 s
im

p
le

r 
a
n

d
 s

p
e

e
d

ie
r, 

fr
e

e
in

g
 u

p
 

st
a
ff

 t
o

 f
o

cu
s 

o
n

 q
u

a
lit

y 
ra

th
e

r 
th

a
n

 

a
d

m
in

is
tr

a
ti

ve
 t

a
sk

s.

C
O

M
M

EN
T

Je
ss

 P
a
in

te
r,

 D
e

p
u

ty
 Q

u
al

it
y 

A
ss

u
ra

n
ce

 C
ri

m
e

 M
an

ag
e

r, 
sa

ys
: 

 

“T
h

e
 n

e
w

 p
ro

ce
ss

 w
ill

 p
ro

vi
d

e
  

q
u

ic
ke

r 
fr

o
n

t 
e

n
d

 in
ve

st
ig

at
iv

e
 

ca
p

ab
ili

ty
 –

 t
h

e
re

fo
re

 p
ro

vi
d

in
g

 a
  

b
e

tt
e

r 
q

u
al

it
y 

o
f 

se
rv

ic
e

 t
o

 v
ic

ti
m

s 
 

at
 t

h
e

 fi
rs

t 
p

o
in

t 
o

f 
co

n
ta

ct
.”

  
  

O
VE

R
VI

EW

W
H

O
 I

S 
AF

FE
C

TE
D

?

C
ri

m
e

 S
cr

e
e

n
e

rs
-- C

ri
m

e
 D

e
sk

-- C
ri

m
e

 M
an

ag
e

m
e

n
t 

U
n

it
-- In

ci
d

e
n

t 
R

e
ce

iv
e

rs
-- C

al
l T

ak
e

rs

Page 16



A
vo

n
 a

n
d

 S
o

m
e

rs
e

t 
C

o
n

st
a
b

u
la

ry
: 

Ta
rg

e
t 

O
p

e
ra

ti
n

g
 M

o
d

e
l 2

0
1

4
  

2
1

2
0

  
A

vo
n

 a
n

d
 S

o
m

e
rs

e
t 

C
o

n
st

a
b

u
la

ry
: 

Ta
rg

e
t 

O
p

e
ra

ti
n

g
 M

o
d

e
l 2

0
1

4

O
VE

R
VI

EW

Lo
ca

l 
p

o
lic

in
g

 a
n
d

 d
e
liv

e
ry

 o
f 

e
ff

e
ct

iv
e
 n

e
ig

h
b

o
u
rh

o
o

d
 p

o
lic

in
g

 i
s 

cr
it

ic
a
l 
to

 t
h
e
 c

o
n
st

a
b

u
la

ry
.

T
h

e
 lo

ca
l p

o
lic

in
g

 s
o

lu
ti

o
n

 w
ill

 s
e

e
 t

h
e

 

n
e

ig
h

b
o

u
rh

o
o

d
 a

n
d

 p
at

ro
l t

e
am

s 
al

ig
n

e
d

 

w
h

o
 w

ill
 b

e
 r

e
sp

o
n

si
b

le
 fo

r 
th

e
 d

ai
ly

 

d
e

liv
e

ry
 o

f n
e

ig
h

b
o

u
rh

o
o

d
 p

o
lic

in
g

 

as
 w

e
ll 

as
 p

at
ro

l. 
T

h
is

 w
ill

 e
n

su
re

 w
e

 

h
av

e
 t

h
e

 r
ig

h
t 

sp
e

ci
al

is
ts

 w
it

h
 t

h
e

 r
ig

h
t 

e
xp

e
rt

is
e

 a
n

d
 t

h
e

 lo
ca

l k
n

o
w

le
d

g
e

 o
n

 t
h

e
 

g
ro

u
n

d
 w

h
e

n
 t

h
e

 p
u

b
lic

 n
e

e
d

 t
h

e
m

 m
o

st
.

T
h

e
 n

e
w

 p
o

st
 o

f 
N

e
ig

h
b

o
u

rh
o

o
d

 

M
a

n
a

g
e

r 
w

ill
 w

o
rk

 w
it

h
 c

o
m

m
u

n
it

ie
s,

 

p
a

rt
n

e
r 

o
rg

a
n

is
a

ti
o

n
s 

a
n

d
 lo

ca
l 

p
o

lic
in

g
 t

e
a

m
s 

to
 s

o
lv

e
 p

ro
b

le
m

s 
o

n
 a

 

fu
ll-

ti
m

e
 b

a
si

s.

To
 m

ak
e

 s
u

re
 t

h
is

 a
p

p
ro

ac
h

 w
o

rk
s,

 w
e

’r
e

 

ca
rr

yi
n

g
 o

u
t 

p
ilo

ts
 a

n
d

 p
at

h
fin

d
e

rs
 in

 t
h

e
 

N
o

rt
h

 E
as

t,
 B

ri
st

o
l a

n
d

 S
o

m
e

rs
e

t 
b

e
fo

re
 

w
e

 m
ak

e
 a

n
y 

p
e

rm
an

e
n

t 
ch

an
g

e
s.

T
h

e
 fi

rs
t 

o
f t

h
e

se
 e

xe
rc

is
e

s 
w

e
n

t 
liv

e
 in

 

th
e

 N
o

rt
h

 E
as

t 
o

n
 6

 J
an

u
ar

y 
20

14
 a

n
d

 w
ill

 

la
st

 fo
r 

20
 w

e
e

ks
. W

e
 w

ill
 le

ar
n

 t
h

e
 le

ss
o

n
s 

fr
o

m
 t

h
is

 p
ilo

t 
an

d
 a

p
p

ly
 a

n
y 

ch
an

g
e

s 
to

 

su
b

se
q

u
e

n
t 

p
at

h
fin

d
e

rs
 in

 b
o

th
 B

ris
to

l 

an
d

 S
o

m
e

rs
e

t.
 O

n
ce

 w
e

 a
re

 c
o

n
fid

e
n

t 
th

e
 

lo
ca

l p
o

lic
in

g
 m

o
d

e
l w

ill
 b

rin
g

 t
h

e
 b

e
n

e
fit

s 

an
tic

ip
at

e
d

, a
n

d
 w

ith
o

u
t 

an
y 

d
ilu

tio
n

 o
f 

n
e

ig
h

b
o

u
rh

o
o

d
 p

o
lic

in
g

, w
e

 w
ill

 t
h

e
n

 

im
p

le
m

e
n

t 
th

e
 c

h
an

g
e

s 
fo

rc
e

-w
id

e
.

S
u

p
p

o
rt

 T
e

am
 t

o
 p

ro
vi

d
e

 t
h

e
 s

p
e

ci
al

is
t 

sk
ill

s 
an

d
 t

ac
ti

ca
l k

n
o

w
le

d
g

e
 n

e
e

d
e

d
 t

o
 

ta
ck

le
 lo

ca
l p

ro
b

le
m

s.
 T

h
e

se
 t

e
am

s 
w

ill
 

co
n

si
st

 o
f 

e
xp

e
rt

s 
in

 c
ri

m
e

 r
e

d
u

ct
io

n
, 

lic
e

n
si

n
g

, y
o

u
th

 w
o

rk
, e

ve
n

ts
 p

la
n

n
in

g
 

an
d

 o
th

e
r 

d
is

ci
p

lin
e

s 
in

cl
u

d
in

g
 t

h
e

m
e

s 

re
le

va
n

t 
to

 t
h

e
 a

re
a 

– 
fo

r 
e

xa
m

p
le

, 

ru
ra

l c
ri

m
e

 in
 S

o
m

e
rs

e
t 

an
d

 c
o

m
m

u
n

it
y 

co
h

e
si

o
n

 in
 B

ri
st

o
l.

W
H

AT
 T

H
E 

FU
TU

R
E 

LO
O

KS
 L

IK
E

W
H

AT
 T

H
E 

FU
TU

R
E 

LO
O

KS
 L

IK
E

W
H

AT
’S

 N
O

T 
C

H
AN

G
IN

G
?

W
e

 w
ill

 n
o

t 
re

d
u

ce
 t

h
e

 n
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

b
e

a
t 

m
a
n

a
g

e
rs

 o
r 

P
C

S
O

s 
d

e
liv

e
ri

n
g

 

fr
o

n
tl

in
e

 p
o

lic
in

g
.

B
e

a
t 

te
a
m

s 
w

ill
 r

e
m

a
in

 

n
e

ig
h

b
o

u
rh

o
o

d
 f

o
cu

se
d

 a
n

d
 c

o
re

 

re
sp

o
n

si
b

ili
ti

e
s 

w
o

n
’t

 c
h

a
n

g
e

.

Te
a
m

s 
d

e
liv

e
ri

n
g

 d
a
y-

to
-d

a
y 

n
e

ig
h

b
o

u
rh

o
o

d
 p

o
lic

in
g

 in
 t

h
e

 

co
m

m
u

n
it

y 
w

o
n

’t
 c

h
a
n

g
e

.

N
e

ig
h

b
o

u
rh

o
o

d
 a

n
d

 p
a
tr

o
l f

u
n

ct
io

n
s 

w
ill

 r
e

m
a
in

 s
e

p
a
ra

te
ly

 r
e

so
u

rc
e

d
.

W
e

 w
ill

 n
o

t 
re

d
u

ce
 t

h
e

 n
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

N
e

ig
h

b
o

u
rh

o
o

d
 S

e
rg

e
a
n

ts
 

a
n

d
 c

o
re

 r
e

sp
o

n
si

b
ili

ti
e

s 
re

m
a
in

 

n
e

ig
h

b
o

u
rh

o
o

d
 f

o
cu

se
d

.

 E
a
ch

 lo
ca

l p
o

lic
in

g
 t

e
a
m

 w
ill

 b
e

 le
d

 

sh
if

ts
 in

 a
lig

n
m

e
n

t 
w

it
h

 t
h

e
ir

 t
e

a
m

s.

W
H

AT
’S

 C
H

AN
G

IN
G

?

p
ilo

t/
 p

a
th

fi
n

d
e

r 
in

 e
a
ch

 a
re

a
, 

p
ri

o
r 

to
 

im
p

le
m

e
n

ta
ti

o
n

.

P
a
tr

o
l a

n
d

 n
e

ig
h

b
o

u
rh

o
o

d
 t

e
a
m

s 
w

ill
 

Te
a
m

s.

A
 n

e
w

 p
o

st
 o

f 
N

e
ig

h
b

o
u

rh
o

o
d

 

M
a
n

a
g

e
r 

w
ill

 b
e

 c
re

a
te

d
. 

a
p

p
ro

a
ch

 t
o

 d
e

liv
e

ri
n

g
 lo

ca
l p

o
lic

e
.

N
e

ig
h

b
o

u
rh

o
o

d
 s

h
if

t 
p

a
tt

e
rn

s 
w

ill
 

b
e

 s
ta

n
d

a
rd

is
e

d
 a

n
d

 a
lig

n
e

d
 m

o
re

 

cl
o

se
ly

 t
o

 d
e

m
a
n

d
.

C
ri

m
in

a
l j

u
st

ic
e

 in
sp

e
ct

o
rs

 w
ill

 

p
ro

vi
d

e
 C

u
st

o
d

y 
PA

C
E

 c
o

ve
r 

b
e

tw
e

e
n

 0
7

:0
0

 –
 2

3
:0

0
h

rs
, 

se
ve

n
 d

a
ys

 

a
 w

e
e

k.

Te
a
m

s 
in

 e
a
ch

 a
re

a
, 

p
ro

vi
d

in
g

 a
 p

o
o

l 

o
f 

sp
e

ci
a
lis

t 
sk

ill
s 

a
n

d
 k

n
o

w
le

d
g

e
 

to
 lo

ca
l p

o
lic

in
g

 t
e

a
m

s 
a
n

d
 

n
e

ig
h

b
o

u
rh

o
o

d
 m

a
n

a
g

e
rs

.

P
a
tr

o
l t

e
a
m

 s
tr

u
ct

u
re

s 
a
n

d
 n

u
m

b
e

rs
 

a
re

 la
rg

e
ly

 u
n

a
ff

e
ct

e
d

 b
u

t 
th

e
re

 m
a
y 

b
e

 s
o

m
e

 v
a
ri

a
ti

o
n

s 
in

 c
o

re
 s

h
if

t 
ti

m
e

s 

to
 in

cr
e

a
se

 r
e

so
u

rc
e

s 
o

n
 la

te
 s

h
if

ts
 

a
n

d
 r

e
m

o
ve

 t
h

e
 c

u
lt

u
ra

l b
a
rr

ie
rs

 t
o

 

w
o

rk
in

g
 a

cr
o

ss
 g

e
o

g
ra

p
h

ic
 t

e
a
m

 

b
o

u
n

d
a
ri

e
s.

SO
LU

TI
O

N
S:

 L
O

C
AL

 P
O

LI
C

IN
G

 

B
EN

EF
IT

S

O
n
e
 t

e
a
m

  

N
e

ig
h

b
o

u
rh

o
o

d
 a

n
d

 p
a
tr

o
l t

e
a
m

s 
w

ill
 

sh
a
re

 b
ri

e
fi
n

g
s 

a
n

d
 t

a
sk

in
g

s,
 b

ri
n

g
in

g
 

th
e

m
 c

lo
se

r 
to

g
e

th
e

r. 

-- B
e
tt

e
r 

fo
r 

th
e
 p

u
b

li
c 

 

W
e

’ll
 r

e
d

u
ce

 d
u

p
lic

a
ti

o
n

 a
n

d
 m

o
re

 

is
su

e
s 

w
ill

 b
e

 r
e

so
lv

e
d

 a
t 

fi
rs

t 
p

o
in

t 
o

f 

co
n

ta
ct

.

-- S
im

p
le

r 
fo

r 
st

a
ff

  

si
g

h
te

d
 o

n
 a

ll 
a
va

ila
b

le
 r

e
so

u
rc

e
s.

 

-- V
a
lu

e
 t

o
 t

h
e
 o

rg
a
n
is

a
ti

o
n
  

W
e

’ll
 a

lig
n

 t
h

e
 r

ig
h

t 
p

e
o

p
le

 in
 t

h
e

 

ri
g

h
t 

p
la

ce
 a

t 
th

e
 r

ig
h

t 
ti

m
e

, 
u

lt
im

a
te

ly
 

re
d

u
ci

n
g

 d
e

m
a
n

d
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 e

ff
e

ct
iv

e
 

p
ro

b
le

m
-s

o
lv

in
g

.

-- n
e

ig
h

b
o

u
rh

o
o

d
 p

o
lic

in
g

 is
 c

ri
ti

ca
l 

to
 t

h
e

 c
o

n
st

a
b

u
la

ry
. 
W

e
’r

e
 c

a
rr

yi
n

g
 

o
u

t 
p

ilo
ts

 a
n

d
 p

a
th

fi
n

d
e

rs
 in

 e
ve

ry
 

a
re

a
 b

e
fo

re
 w

e
 m

a
ke

 a
n

y 
p

e
rm

a
n

e
n

t 

ch
a
n

g
e

s.
  

C
O

M
M

EN
T

In
sp

e
ct

o
r 
K

e
vi

n
 T

h
a
tc

h
e
r 

sa
ys

: 
“W

e
 

ar
e

 in
 t

h
e

 e
ar

ly
 s

ta
g

e
s 

o
f 

th
e

 N
o

rt
h

 

E
as

t 
p

ilo
t.

 H
o

w
e

ve
r, 

th
is

 h
as

 a
lr
e

ad
y 

se
e

n
 a

n
 in

cr
e

as
e

 in
 t

h
e

 n
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

st
af

f 
av

ai
la

b
le

 a
t 

p
e

ak
 t

im
e

s 
o

f 

d
e

m
an

d
, 

le
ss

 d
e

la
ye

d
 lo

g
s 

an
d

 g
o

o
d

 

fe
e

d
b

ac
k 

fr
o

m
 o

u
r 

n
e

ig
h

b
o

u
rh

o
o

d
 

te
am

s 
o

n
 h

o
w

 g
o

o
d

 it
 is

 t
o

 b
e

 p
ar

t 
o

f 

a 
te

am
 w

o
rk

in
g

 w
it

h
 c

o
m

m
o

n
 g

o
al

s.
”

W
H

O
 I

S 
AF

FE
C

TE
D

?

P
at

ro
l t

e
am

s

-- N
e

ig
h

b
o

u
rh

o
o

d
 t

e
am

s

-- In
sp

e
ct

o
r 

ra
n

ks

-- S
e

rg
e

an
t 

ra
n

ks

Page 17



A
vo

n
 a

n
d

 S
o

m
e

rs
e

t 
C

o
n

st
a
b

u
la

ry
: 

Ta
rg

e
t 

O
p

e
ra

ti
n

g
 M

o
d

e
l 2

0
1

4
  

2
3

2
2

  
A

vo
n

 a
n

d
 S

o
m

e
rs

e
t 

C
o

n
st

a
b

u
la

ry
: 

Ta
rg

e
t 

O
p

e
ra

ti
n

g
 M

o
d

e
l 2

0
1

4

W
H

AT
 T

H
E 

FU
TU

R
E 

LO
O

KS
 L

IK
E

W
H

AT
 T

H
E 

FU
TU

R
E 

LO
O

KS
 L

IK
E

SO
LU

TI
O

N
S:

 T
H

E 
IN

TE
LL

IG
EN

C
E 

G
R

ID
 

B
EN

EF
IT

S

O
n
e
 t

e
a
m

O
u

r 
st

ra
te

g
ic

 in
te

lli
g

e
n

ce
 

re
q

u
ir

e
m

e
n

ts
 w

ill
 b

e
 c

o
n

si
st

e
n

tl
y 

u
n

d
e

rs
to

o
d

 b
y 

e
ve

ry
o

n
e

 a
n

d
 t

h
e

 

q
u

a
lit

y 
o

f 
o

u
r 

in
te

lli
g

e
n

ce
 w

ill
 

im
p

ro
ve

.

-- B
e
tt

e
r 

fo
r 

th
e
 p

u
b

li
c

W
e

’ll
 c

a
p

tu
re

, 
p

ro
ce

ss
 a

n
d

 s
h

a
re

 

in
te

lli
g

e
n

ce
 f

a
st

e
r.

-- S
im

p
le

r 
fo

r 
st

a
ff

W
e

’ll
 d

ir
e

ct
 o

u
r 

in
te

lli
g

e
n

ce
 t

o
 f

o
cu

s 

o
n

 k
e

y 
p

ro
b

le
m

s.
 T

h
e

 n
e

w
 t

a
sk

in
g

 

p
ro

ce
ss

e
s 

w
ill

 b
e

 le
ss

 b
u

re
a
u

cr
a
ti

c 

a
n

d
 m

o
re

 t
ra

n
sp

a
re

n
t.

 I
n

te
lli

g
e

n
ce

 

w
ill

 f
o

cu
s 

o
n

 k
e

y 
p

ro
b

le
m

s 
a
n

d
 

in
te

lli
g

e
n

ce
 s

ta
ff

 w
ill

 b
e

 m
o

re
 v

is
ib

le
 

to
 o

p
e

ra
ti

o
n

a
l t

e
a
m

s.

-- V
a
lu

e
 f

o
r 

th
e
 o

rg
a
n
is

a
ti

o
n

T
h

e
 I
n

te
lli

g
e

n
ce

 G
ri

d
 w

ill
 b

a
la

n
ce

 

ce
n

tr
a
l o

w
n

e
rs

h
ip

 a
n

d
 d

e
liv

e
ry

 

w
it

h
 t

h
e

 v
a
lu

e
 o

f 
lo

ca
lly

 e
m

b
e

d
d

e
d

 

in
te

lli
g

e
n

ce
 s

ta
ff

 w
o

rk
in

g
 o

n
 t

h
e

 

g
ro

u
n

d
 a

t 
th

e
 fi

rs
t 

p
o

in
t 

o
f 

co
n

ta
ct

.

O
VE

R
VI

EW

W
e
 r

e
co

g
n
is

e
 t

h
at

 in
te

lli
g

e
n
ce

 is
 

a 
cr

u
ci

al
 g

o
ld

e
n
 t

h
re

ad
 t

h
at

 r
u
n
s 

th
ro

u
g

h
o
u
t 

o
u
r 

o
rg

an
is

at
io

n
.

T
h

e
 I
n

te
lli

g
e

n
ce

 G
ri

d
 w

ill
 h

a
ve

 it
s 

h
u

b
,

th
e

 I
n

te
lli

g
e

n
ce

 C
e

n
tr

e
, 
a
t 

H
Q

 t
o

 

p
ro

vi
d

e
 r

e
si

lie
n

ce
, 
st

a
n

d
a
rd

is
a
ti

o
n

 

a
n

d
 t

o
 r

e
d

u
ce

 d
u

p
lic

a
ti

o
n

. 
B

u
t 

th
e

 

im
p

o
rt

an
ce

 o
f l

o
ca

l i
n

te
lli

g
e

n
ce

 is
n

’t 
lo

st
, 

w
it

h
 in

te
lli

g
e

n
ce

 g
at

h
e

re
rs

 e
m

b
e

d
d

e
d

 

in
 n

e
ig

h
b

o
u

rh
o

o
d

 p
o

lic
in

g
 a

re
as

 a
n

d
 

w
it

h
 t

h
e

 ‘M
an

ag
e

’ a
n

d
 M

A
S

H
 t

e
am

s,
 in

 

th
e

 C
at

ch
 a

n
d

 D
is

ru
p

t 
te

am
s 

an
d

 t
h

e
 

In
ve

st
ig

at
io

n
 t

e
am

s.

W
e

 a
re

 a
 2

4/
7 

se
rv

ic
e

 s
o

 w
e

 n
e

e
d

 t
o

 b
e

 

ab
le

 t
o

 r
e

sp
o

n
d

 t
o

 in
te

lli
g

e
n

ce
 2

4/
7.

 

T
h

is
 w

ay
, w

e
 h

av
e

 t
h

e
 b

e
st

 c
h

an
ce

 

o
f c

at
ch

in
g

 c
ri

m
in

al
s,

 p
ro

te
ct

in
g

 t
h

e
 

vu
ln

e
ra

b
le

 a
n

d
 m

ak
in

g
 o

u
r 

co
m

m
u

n
it

ie
s 

sa
fe

. T
h

e
 In

te
lli

g
e

n
ce

 G
ri

d
 w

ill
 n

o
t 

o
n

ly
 

re
vi

e
w

 a
n

d
 a

ss
e

ss
 in

te
lli

g
e

n
ce

 2
4/

7,
 it

 

in
 C

o
m

m
an

d
 a

n
d

 C
o

n
tr

o
l s

o
 t

h
at

 w
e

 c
an

 

re
sp

o
n

d
 a

ro
u

n
d

 t
h

e
 c

lo
ck

 t
o

o
. T

o
d

ay
’s

 

B
u

si
n

e
ss

 T
o

d
ay

 w
ill

 b
e

 ju
st

 t
h

at
.

T
h

ro
u

g
h

 t
h

e
 n

e
w

 I
n

te
lli

g
e

n
ce

 G
ri

d
 

m
o

d
e

l w
e

 w
ill

:

u
n

d
e

rs
ta

n
d

in
g

 o
f c

ri
m

in
al

s 
so

 w
e

 c
an

 

g
e

t 
ah

e
ad

 o
f t

h
e

 g
am

e
 a

n
d

 t
ac

kl
e

 c
ri

m
e

 

b
e

fo
re

 it
 h

ap
p

e
n

s 

p
ro

te
ct

 t
h

e
m

 a
s 

m
u

ch
 a

s 
w

e
 c

an

th
at

 t
ry

 t
o

 p
ro

fit
 fr

o
m

 il
le

g
al

 a
ct

iv
it

y

o
n

 o
u

r 
co

m
m

u
n

it
ie

s 
so

 w
e

’r
e

 a
b

le
 t

o
 

p
ri

o
ri

ti
se

 a
n

d
 t

as
k 

re
so

u
rc

e
s 

to
 b

e
 in

 t
h

e
 

ri
g

h
t 

p
la

ce
 a

t 
th

e
 r

ig
h

t 
ti

m
e

 

st
af

f b
y 

p
ro

ce
ss

in
g

 a
n

d
 r

e
sp

o
n

d
in

g
 t

o
 

in
te

lli
g

e
n

ce
 2

4/
7.

W
H

AT
’S

 C
H

AN
G

IN
G

?

In
te

lli
g

e
n

ce
 w

ill
 b

e
 g

o
ve

rn
e

d
 b

y 

a
 s

in
g

le
 d

e
p

a
rt

m
e

n
t 

to
 e

n
su

re
 

co
n

si
st

e
n

cy
 o

f 
st

a
n

d
a
rd

s.

In
te

lli
g

e
n

ce
 r

e
p

o
rt

s 
w

ill
 b

e
 p

ro
ce

ss
e

d
 

b
y 

a
 s

in
g

le
 2

4
/7

 t
e

a
m

 w
h

o
 w

ill
 s

h
a
re

 

e
xp

e
rt

is
e

 a
n

d
 p

ro
vi

d
e

 r
e

si
lie

n
ce

. 

H
ig

h
-r

is
k 

in
te

lli
g

e
n

ce
 w

ill
 b

e
 f

a
st

-

fo
r 

im
m

e
d

ia
te

 d
e

ve
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
a
n

d
 

ta
sk

in
g

.

S
in

g
le

 lo
ca

ti
o

n
 f

o
r 

in
te

lli
g

e
n

ce
 

p
ro

ce
ss

in
g

, 
ta

sk
in

g
 a

n
d

 d
e

ve
lo

p
m

e
n

t.

e
m

b
e

d
d

e
d

 in
 lo

ca
l t

e
a
m

s.

P
re

d
ic

ti
ve

 A
n

a
ly

ti
cs

 w
ill

 h
e

lp
 u

s 

id
e

n
ti

fy
 p

o
te

n
ti

a
l o

ff
e

n
d

e
rs

 a
n

d
 

vi
ct

im
s 

a
t 

a
n

 e
a
rl

ie
r 

st
a
g

e
. 

T
h

e
 S

o
u

rc
e

 H
an

d
lin

g
 T

e
am

 w
ill

 r
e

m
ai

n
 

ce
n

tr
al

ly
 m

an
ag

e
d

 a
n

d
 w

ill
 o

p
e

ra
te

 

fr
o

m
 n

o
rt

h
 a

n
d

 s
o

u
th

 h
u

b
s.

 It
 w

ill
 n

o
w

 

fo
rm

 p
ar

t 
o

f 
th

e
 In

ve
st

ig
at

io
n

s 
P

o
lic

y,
 

S
ta

n
d

ar
d

s 
an

d
 S

u
p

p
o

rt
 d

e
p

ar
tm

e
n

t.
 

W
H

AT
’S

 N
O

T 
C

H
AN

G
IN

G
?

In
te

lli
g

e
n

ce
 c

o
n

ti
n

u
e

s 
to

 b
e

 t
h

e
 

va
lu

a
b

le
 in

si
g

h
t 

th
a
t 

d
ri

ve
s 

o
u

r 

b
u

si
n

e
ss

 t
o

 b
e

 t
h

e
 b

e
st

 it
 c

a
n

 b
e

.

     

C
O

M
M

EN
T

D
e

te
ct

iv
e

 In
sp

e
ct

o
r 

N
e
il
 B

yr
n
e

, 

In
te

lli
g

e
n

ce
 D

ir
e

ct
o

ra
te

, 
sa

id
: 

“E
ve

ry
 

m
e

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

th
e

 c
o

n
st

ab
u

la
ry

 h
as

 h
ad

 

th
e

 o
p

p
o

rt
u

n
it

y 
to

 v
o

ic
e

 t
h

e
ir

 id
e

as
, 

co
n

ce
rn

s 
an

d
 f

e
ar

s.
 T

h
is

 s
o

lu
ti

o
n

 w
ill

 

e
n

su
re

 t
h

at
 t

h
e

 in
te

lli
g

e
n

ce
 f

u
n

ct
io

n
 

ca
n

 c
o

n
ti

n
u

e
 t

o
 m

o
ve

 a
t 

p
ac

e
, 

is
 

su
st

ai
n

ab
le

 f
o

r 
th

e
 f

u
tu

re
 a

n
d

 w
ill

 

b
e

 r
e

vi
e

w
e

d
 o

n
 a

n
 o

n
g

o
in

g
 b

as
is

, 

e
sp

e
ci

al
ly

 w
h

e
n

 it
 c

o
m

e
s 

to
 s

ki
lls

, 

IT
 a

n
d

 w
o

rk
in

g
 h

o
u

rs
. 

F
u

rt
h

e
rm

o
re

, 

th
is

 h
as

 g
iv

e
n

 u
s 

th
e

 c
h

an
ce

 t
o

 

re
as

se
ss

 o
u

r 
d

e
liv

e
ry

 o
p

ti
o

n
s 

fo
r 

te
le

co
m

m
u

n
ic

at
io

n
 a

n
d

 c
yb

e
r 

d
at

a.
”

W
H

O
 I

S 
AF

FE
C

TE
D

?

T
h

e
 I
n

te
lli

g
e

n
ce

 D
ir
e

ct
o

ra
te

-- A
re

a 
in

te
lli

g
e

n
ce

 s
ta

ff

-- S
ta

ff
 w

o
rk

in
g

 in
 in

te
lli

g
e

n
ce

 r
o

le
s 

ac
ro

ss
 t

h
e

 f
o

rc
e

Page 18



A
vo

n
 a

n
d

 S
o

m
e

rs
e

t 
C

o
n

st
a
b

u
la

ry
: 

Ta
rg

e
t 

O
p

e
ra

ti
n

g
 M

o
d

e
l 2

0
1

4
  

2
5

2
4

  
A

vo
n

 a
n

d
 S

o
m

e
rs

e
t 

C
o

n
st

a
b

u
la

ry
: 

Ta
rg

e
t 

O
p

e
ra

ti
n

g
 M

o
d

e
l 2

0
1

4

P
ro

te
ct

in
g

 t
h
e
 v

u
ln

e
ra

b
le

 i
s 

e
v
e
ry

b
o

d
y
’s

 b
u
si

n
e
ss

. 
W

e
 n

e
e
d

 t
o

 

b
e
co

m
e
 s

m
a
rt

e
r 

a
n
d

 m
o

re
 j
o

in
e
d

 

u
p

 i
n
 t

h
e
 w

a
y
 w

e
 p

ro
te

ct
 t

h
e
se

 

p
e
o

p
le

 a
n
d

 m
a
n
a
g

e
 t

h
e
 o

ff
e
n
d

e
rs

 

w
h
o

 c
o

m
m

it
 c

ri
m

e
s 

a
g

a
in

st
 

th
e
m

. 
In

 d
o

in
g

 s
o

, 
w

e
’l
l 
m

a
k
e
 o

u
r 

co
m

m
u
n
it

ie
s 

sa
fe

r 
a
n
d

 r
e
d

u
ce

 

fu
rt

h
e
r 

d
e
m

a
n
d

 o
n
 o

u
r 

se
rv

ic
e
s 

a
n
d

 

th
o

se
 o

f 
o

u
r 

p
a
rt

n
e
rs

.

Tw
o

 n
e

w
 ‘
M

a
n

a
g

e
’ 
h

u
b

s 
w

ill
 h

e
lp

  

u
s 

to
 d

o
 t

h
a
t.

 T
h

e
y 

h
a
ve

 b
e

e
n

 

d
e

si
g

n
e

d
 t

o
 b

u
ild

 o
n

 t
h

e
 e

st
a
b

lis
h

e
d

 

su
cc

e
ss

 o
f 

o
u

r 
IM

PA
C

T
 I
n

te
g

ra
te

d
 

O
ff

e
n

d
e

r 
M

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
P

ro
g

ra
m

m
e

 

in
 B

ri
st

o
l a

n
d

 t
h

e
 e

m
e

rg
in

g
 s

u
cc

e
ss

 

lo
o

k 
a
ft

e
r 

so
m

e
 o

f 
th

e
 m

o
st

 s
e

ri
o

u
s 

a
n

d
 p

ro
lifi

c 
o

ff
e

n
d

e
rs

. 
 

W
e

 w
ill

 w
o

rk
 c

lo
se

ly
 w

it
h

 o
u

r 
p

a
rt

n
e

rs
 

to
 e

vo
lv

e
 o

u
r 

e
xi

st
in

g
 S

a
fe

g
u

a
rd

in
g

 

C
o

o
rd

in
a
ti

o
n

 U
n

it
s 

(S
C

U
s)

 in
to

 

M
u

lt
i-

A
g

e
n

cy
 S

a
fe

g
u

a
rd

in
g

 H
u

b
s 

(M
A

S
H

).
 W

e
 s

e
e

 t
h

e
m

 w
o

rk
in

g
 m

u
ch

 

to
 r

e
co

g
n

is
e

 t
h

e
 li

n
ks

 b
e

tw
e

e
n

 o
u

r 

h
ig

h
-r

is
k 

a
n

d
 p

e
rs

is
te

n
t 

o
ff

e
n

d
e

rs
 a

n
d

 

vu
ln

e
ra

b
le

 p
e

o
p

le
. 

B
y 

b
ri

n
g

in
g

 t
h

e
se

 t
e

a
m

s 
to

g
e

th
e

r, 

w
e

 c
a
n

 a
ls

o
 e

st
a
b

lis
h

 a
 c

le
a
re

r, 

m
o

re
 c

o
m

p
re

h
e

n
si

ve
 p

ic
tu

re
 o

f 

lin
ks

 b
e

tw
e

e
n

 o
ff

e
n

d
e

rs
 a

n
d

 v
ic

ti
m

s 

a
llo

w
in

g
 u

s 
to

 f
o

cu
s 

m
o

re
 p

ro
a
ct

iv
e

ly
 

o
n

 e
m

e
rg

in
g

 r
is

k 
a
n

d
 v

u
ln

e
ra

b
ili

ty
. 

W
e

 b
e

lie
ve

 t
h

a
t 

th
is

 is
 w

h
e

re
 s

o
m

e
 

o
f 

o
u

r 
m

o
st

 T
ro

u
b

le
d

 F
a
m

ili
e

s 
a
re

 t
o

 

b
e

 f
o

u
n

d
. 
T

h
is

 a
p

p
ro

a
ch

 a
ls

o
 o

ff
e

rs
 a

 

g
o

ld
e

n
 o

p
p

o
rt

u
n

it
y 

to
 s

ta
rt

 w
o

rk
in

g
 

w
it

h
 t

h
e

m
 in

 a
 jo

in
e

d
-u

p
 w

a
y 

a
n

d
 a

s 

so
o

n
 a

s 
p

o
ss

ib
le

. 
T

h
e

 e
m

b
e

d
d

e
d

 

in
te

lli
g

e
n

ce
 s

ta
ff

 w
it

h
in

 t
h

e
 ‘
M

a
n

a
g

e
’ 

h
u

b
s 

w
ill

 e
n

su
re

 t
h

is
 h

a
p

p
e

n
s.

W
e

 w
a
n

t 
to

 m
a
ke

 t
h

e
 m

o
st

 o
f 

o
u

r 
o

p
p

o
rt

u
n

it
ie

s 
to

 in
te

rv
e

n
e

 

e
a
rl

y,
 b

e
fo

re
 s

o
m

e
o

n
e

 n
e

e
d

s 
th

e
 

o
r 

M
A

S
H

. 
U

si
n

g
 n

e
w

 m
e

th
o

d
s,

 

in
cl

u
d

in
g

 P
re

d
ic

ti
ve

 A
n

a
ly

ti
cs

, 
th

e
 

In
te

lli
g

e
n

ce
 G

ri
d

 w
ill

 id
e

n
ti

fy
 o

u
r 

‘e
m

e
rg

in
g

 s
u

b
je

ct
s’

 e
a
rl

ie
r 

so
 t

h
a
t 

n
e

ig
h

b
o

u
rh

o
o

d
 m

a
n

a
g

e
rs

 c
a
n

 d
e

vi
se

 

th
e

 r
ig

h
t 

p
la

n
 t

o
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 in

d
iv

id
u

a
ls

 

a
n

d
 d

iv
e

rt
 t

h
e

m
 o

ff
 t

h
e

 p
a
th

 o
f 

cr
im

in
a
lit

y 
a
n

d
/o

r 
vu

ln
e

ra
b

ili
ty

 a
n

d
 

st
a
rt

 t
h

e
m

 o
n

 t
h

e
 r

ig
h

t 
p

a
th

w
a
y.

O
u

r 
re

la
ti

o
n

sh
ip

s 
w

it
h

 o
u

r 
p

a
rt

n
e

rs
 

w
ill

 b
e

 c
ri

ti
ca

l t
o

 t
h

e
 s

u
cc

e
ss

 o
f 

th
is

 s
o

lu
ti

o
n

. 
 

W
H

AT
’S

 C
H

AN
G

IN
G

?

O
u

r 
fo

cu
s 

w
ill

 b
e

 o
n

 p
e

o
p

le
 fi

rs
t 

an
d

 t
h

e
 

cr
im

e
 t

yp
e

 s
e

co
n

d
. 

T
h

e
 I

M
PA

C
T

 c
o

h
o

rt
 w

ill
 b

e
 c

e
n

tr
a

lly
 

m
a

n
a

g
e

d
 f

ro
m

 ‘
M

a
n

a
g

e
’ 

h
u

b
s 

in
 

B
ri

st
o

l a
n

d
 S

o
m

e
rs

e
t,

 w
it

h
 lo

ca
l 

su
p

p
o

rt
 w

h
e

re
 n

e
ce

ss
a

ry
. 

In
te

rv
e

n
ti

o
n

 T
e

am
 w

ill
 b

e
co

m
e

 o
n

e
 

te
am

. W
e

’ll
 t

ak
e

 a
 m

u
lt

i-
ag

e
n

cy
 

ap
p

ro
ac

h
 c

o
n

ti
n

u
in

g
 t

h
e

 b
e

st
 p

ra
ct

ic
e

 

e
st

ab
lis

h
e

d
 in

 B
ri

st
o

l.

H
ig

h
-r

is
k 

yo
u

n
g

 o
ff

e
n

d
e

rs
 w

ill
 b

e
 

m
an

ag
e

d
 b

y 
IM

PA
C

T
 o

ffi
ce

rs
 e

m
b

e
d

d
e

d
 

in
 t

h
e

 Y
o

u
th

 O
ff

e
n

d
in

g
 T

e
am

 a
n

d
 y

o
u

n
g

 

p
e

o
p

le
 in

vo
lv

e
d

 in
 s

tr
e

e
t 

cr
im

e
 w

ill
 b

e
 

P
at

h
w

ay
 C

o
o

rd
in

at
o

rs
 w

ill
 b

e
 in

te
g

ra
l 

to
 o

u
r 

‘M
an

ag
e

’ a
p

p
ro

ac
h

, a
s 

w
ill

 a
 

cl
o

se
 c

o
n

n
e

ct
iv

it
y 

w
it

h
 t

h
e

 V
ic

ti
m

 a
n

d
 

W
it

n
e

ss
 F

o
cu

s 
Te

am
.

P
ro

ac
ti

ve
 in

te
lli

g
e

n
ce

 s
ta

ff
 a

n
d

 a
 

re
se

ar
ch

e
r/

an
al

ys
t 

w
ill

 b
e

 e
m

b
e

d
d

e
d

 in
 

th
e

 h
u

b
s 

to
 g

e
t 

ah
e

ad
 o

f 
th

e
 c

u
rv

e
 a

n
d

 

id
e

n
ti

fy
 t

h
o

se
 p

e
o

p
le

 t
h

at
 p

re
se

n
t 

th
e

 

m
o

st
 r

is
k 

an
d

 h
ar

m
 t

o
 o

u
r 

co
m

m
u

n
it

ie
s.

T
h

e
 r

o
le

 o
f 

n
e

ig
h

b
o

u
rh

o
o

d
 m

an
ag

e
rs

 

an
d

 lo
ca

l p
o

lic
in

g
 t

e
am

s 
w

ill
 b

e
 c

ri
ti

ca
l 

to
 t

h
e

 e
ff

e
ct

iv
e

 m
an

ag
e

m
e

n
t 

o
f 

o
ff

e
n

d
e

rs
 a

n
d

 s
af

e
g

u
ar

d
in

g
 v

u
ln

e
ra

b
le

 

p
e

o
p

le
 f

o
u

n
d

 in
 e

ve
ry

 lo
ca

l c
o

m
m

u
n

it
y.

W
H

AT
’S

 N
O

T 
C

H
AN

G
IN

G
?

T
h

e
 I

M
PA

C
T

 f
u

n
ct

io
n

 w
ill

 r
e

m
a
in

  

th
e

 s
a
m

e
.

T
h

e
 f

o
cu

s 
o

n
 m

u
lt

i-
a
g

e
n

cy
 w

o
rk

in
g

 is
 

a
s 

st
ro

n
g

 a
s 

e
ve

r.

 W
e

 w
ill

 c
o

n
ti

n
u

e
 t

o
 r

e
co

g
n

is
e

 I
M

PA
C

T
 

C
O

M
M

EN
T

In
sp

e
ct

o
r 

K
e
rr

y
 P

a
te

rs
o

n
 (I

R
iS

) 
sa

ys
:

“T
h

e
 s

o
lu

ti
o

n
 w

ill
 le

ad
 t

o
 e

n
h

an
ce

d
 

d
at

a 
sh

ar
in

g
, 

an
d

 c
o

-l
o

ca
ti

n
g

 w
it

h
 

o
u

r 
p

ar
tn

e
r 

ag
e

n
ci

e
s 

g
iv

e
s 

u
s 

an
 

o
p

p
o

rt
u

n
it

y 
to

 g
e

t 
it

 r
ig

h
t 

fo
r 

th
e

 

m
o

st
 v

u
ln

e
ra

b
le

 p
e

o
p

le
 in

 o
u

r 

co
m

m
u

n
it

ie
s”

  

W
H

O
 I

S 
AF

FE
C

TE
D

?

IM
PA

C
T

-- -- S
a
fe

g
u

a
rd

in
g

 C
o

o
rd

in
a
ti

o
n

 U
n

it
s

-- D
a
n

g
e

ro
u

s 
O

ff
e

n
d

e
r 

In
te

rv
e

n
ti

o
n

 

Te
a
m

-- C
o

lle
a
g

u
e

s 
w

it
h

in
 Y

o
u

th
 O

ff
e

n
d

in
g

 

Te
a
m

s

B
EN

EF
IT

S

O
n
e
 t

e
a
m

T
h

e
re

 w
ill

 b
e

 g
re

a
te

r 
jo

in
t 

w
o

rk
in

g
 

b
e

tw
e

e
n

 t
h

e
 c

o
n

st
a
b

u
la

ry
 a

n
d

 

it
s 

ke
y 

p
a
rt

n
e

rs
; 
th

e
 n

e
w

 r
o

le
 o

f 

N
e

ig
h

b
o

u
rh

o
o

d
 M

a
n

a
g

e
r 

w
ill

 b
e

 

p
iv

o
ta

l t
o

 t
h

is
.

-- B
e
tt

e
r 

fo
r 

th
e
 p

u
b

li
c

O
u

r 
a
p

p
ro

a
ch

 t
o

 o
ff

e
n

d
e

r 

w
ill

 b
e

 c
o

n
si

st
e

n
t 

a
n

d
 r

o
b

u
st

.

-- S
im

p
le

r 
fo

r 
st

a
ff

If
 y

o
u

 h
a
ve

 c
o

n
ce

rn
s 

a
b

o
u

t 
a
n

 

o
ff

e
n

d
e

r, 
yo

u
 c

a
n

 g
o

 s
tr

a
ig

h
t 

to
 o

n
e

 

te
a
m

. 
In

fo
rm

a
ti

o
n

 s
h

a
ri

n
g

 w
ill

 b
e

 

im
p

ro
ve

d
 a

n
d

 in
te

lli
g

e
n

ce
 g

a
th

e
ri

n
g

 

a
n

d
 r

e
se

a
rc

h
in

g
 c

a
p

a
b

ili
ti

e
s 

w
ill

 

w
ill

 p
la

y 
a
 p

iv
o

ta
l a

n
d

 o
n

g
o

in
g

 r
o

le
 

in
 t

h
e

 m
a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
p

e
o

p
le

 a
n

d
 

p
la

ce
s.

 J
o

in
t 

w
o

rk
in

g
 b

e
tw

e
e

n
 t

h
e

 

co
n

st
a
b

u
la

ry
 a

n
d

 o
u

r 
ke

y 
p

a
rt

n
e

rs
 w

ill
 

in
cr

e
a
se

 in
 s

co
p

e
 a

n
d

 im
p

o
rt

a
n

ce
, 

le
a
d

in
g

 t
o

 b
e

tt
e

r 
m

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
o

f 

ri
sk

y 
a
n

d
 d

a
n

g
e

ro
u

s 
p

e
o

p
le

 in
 o

u
r 

co
m

m
u

n
it

ie
s.

-- V
a
lu

e
 t

o
 t

h
e
 o

rg
a
n
is

a
ti

o
n

D
e

m
a
n

d
s 

fo
r 

o
u

r 
se

rv
ic

e
 o

ri
g

in
a
ti

n
g

 

fr
o

m
 p

e
rs

is
te

n
t 

a
n

d
 d

a
n

g
e

ro
u

s 

o
ff

e
n

d
e

rs
 w

ill
 b

e
 r

e
d

u
ce

d
. 
T

h
e

re
 w

ill
 

b
e

 f
e

w
e

r 
vi

ct
im

s,
 f

e
w

e
r 

re
p

e
a
t 

vi
ct

im
s 

a
n

d
 v

u
ln

e
ra

b
le

 p
e

o
p

le
 w

ill
 n

o
t 

re
q

u
ir

e
 

o
u

r 
se

rv
ic

e
s 

a
s 

o
ft

e
n

 o
r 

a
s 

m
u

ch
 

b
e

ca
u

se
 t

h
e

y 
w

ill
 b

e
 s

a
fe

r 
fr

o
m

 t
h

o
se

 

w
h

o
 p

re
y 

u
p

o
n

 t
h

e
m

.

SO
LU

TI
O

N
S:

 M
AN

AG
IN

G
 P

EO
P

LE

W
H

AT
 T

H
E 

FU
TU

R
E 

LO
O

KS
 L

IK
E

W
H

AT
 T

H
E 

FU
TU

R
E 

LO
O

KS
 L

IK
E

O
VE

R
VI

EW

Page 19



A
vo

n
 a

n
d

 S
o

m
e

rs
e

t 
C

o
n

st
a
b

u
la

ry
: 

Ta
rg

e
t 

O
p

e
ra

ti
n

g
 M

o
d

e
l 2

0
1

4
  

2
7

2
6

  
A

vo
n

 a
n

d
 S

o
m

e
rs

e
t 

C
o

n
st

a
b

u
la

ry
: 

Ta
rg

e
t 

O
p

e
ra

ti
n

g
 M

o
d

e
l 2

0
1

4

W
H

AT
 T

H
E 

FU
TU

R
E 

LO
O

KS
 L

IK
E

W
H

AT
 T

H
E 

FU
TU

R
E 

LO
O

KS
 L

IK
E

SO
LU

TI
O

N
S:

 M
AN

AG
IN

G
 P

LA
C

ES

B
EN

EF
IT

S

O
n
e
 t

e
a
m

B
y 

w
o

rk
in

g
 a

s 
O

n
e

 T
e

a
m

 a
n

d
 t

a
sk

in
g

 

th
e

 r
ig

h
t 

p
e

o
p

le
 a

t 
th

e
 r

ig
h

t 
ti

m
e

 

to
 o

u
r 

st
ra

te
g

ic
 lo

ca
ti

o
n

s 
a
n

d
 lo

ca
l 

h
o

ts
p

o
ts

, 
w

e
 w

ill
 m

a
n

a
g

e
 d

o
w

n
 

d
e

m
a
n

d
. 
T

h
is

 w
ill

 r
e

le
a
se

 r
e

so
u

rc
e

s 

to
 o

th
e

r 
p

a
rt

s 
o

f 
th

e
 b

u
si

n
e

ss
, 
re

d
u

ce
 

ri
sk

 a
n

d
 in

cr
e

a
se

 p
u

b
lic

 c
o

n
fi
d

e
n

ce
 

a
n

d
 r

e
a
ss

u
ra

n
ce

.

-- B
e
tt

e
r 

fo
r 

th
e
 p

u
b

li
c

M
u

lt
i-

a
g

e
n

cy
 d

e
m

a
n

d
 f

o
r 

st
ra

te
g

ic
 

lo
ca

ti
o

n
s 

w
ill

 r
e

d
u

ce
, 
le

a
d

in
g

 t
o

 

b
e

tt
e

r 
p

u
b

lic
 s

a
ti

sf
a
ct

io
n

, 
co

m
m

u
n

it
y 

e
n

g
a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
a
n

d
, 
in

 t
h

e
 lo

n
g

 t
e

rm
, 

re
so

u
rc

e
s 

ca
n

 b
e

 r
e

a
llo

ca
te

 a
cc

o
rd

in
g

 

to
 b

u
si

n
e

ss
 n

e
e

d
.

-- S
im

p
le

r 
fo

r 
st

a
ff

M
u

lt
i-

a
g

e
n

cy
 b

e
st

 p
ra

ct
ic

e
 w

ill
 b

e
 

id
e

n
ti

fi
e

d
, 
ca

p
tu

re
d

 a
n

d
 f

e
d

 b
a
ck

 in
to

 

o
u

r 
co

rp
o

ra
te

 k
n

o
w

le
d

g
e

, 
m

e
a
n

in
g

 

th
a
t 

w
e

 m
a
xi

m
is

e
 a

n
d

 s
h

a
re

 o
u

r 

su
cc

e
ss

e
s 

a
n

d
 le

a
rn

 t
h

e
 le

ss
o

n
s 

fr
o

m
 

o
u

r 
m

is
ta

ke
s.

-- V
a
lu

e
 t

o
 t

h
e
 o

rg
a
n
is

a
ti

o
n

Ta
ck

lin
g

 o
u

r 
h

ig
h

-d
e

m
a
n

d
 lo

ca
ti

o
n

s 

a
n

d
 p

e
rs

is
te

n
t 

h
o

ts
p

o
ts

 w
ill

, 
o

ve
r 

ti
m

e
, 
re

d
u

ce
 t

h
e

 d
e

m
a
n

d
 in

 t
o

 t
h

e
 

fo
rc

e
. 
T

h
is

 m
e

a
n

s 
re

so
u

rc
e

s 
ca

n
 b

e
 

re
d

ir
e

ct
e

d
 t

o
 f

ro
n

tl
in

e
 a

n
d

 p
ro

a
ct

iv
e

 

p
a
rt

s 
o

f 
o

u
r 

b
u

si
n

e
ss

O
VE

R
VI

EW

To
 m

o
ve

 t
o

 a
 n

e
w

 w
ay

 o
f 

w
o

rk
in

g
 w

e
 

h
av

e
 h

ad
 t

o
 u

n
d

e
rs

ta
n
d

 h
o

w
 w

e
 d

o
 

th
in

g
s 

n
o

w
 a

n
d

 w
h
y 

o
u
r 

ap
p

ro
ac

h
 

h
as

 h
is

to
ri

ca
lly

 b
e
e
n
 m

an
ag

e
d

 b
y 

cr
im

e
 t

yp
e
. 
N

e
w

 r
e
se

ar
ch

 i
d

e
n
ti

fi
e
d

 

se
ve

ra
l 
p

e
rs

is
te

n
tl

y 
h
ig

h
-d

e
m

an
d

 

an
d

 c
o

m
m

u
n
it

y 
h
o

ts
p

o
t 

ar
e
as

 a
cr

o
ss

 

o
u
r 

fo
rc

e
. 
W

e
 n

e
e
d

 t
o

 fi
n
d

 n
e
w

 a
n
d

 

in
n
o

va
ti

ve
 w

ay
s 

o
f 

ta
ck

lin
g

 t
h
e
se

, 

an
d

 l
e
ar

n
 f

ro
m

 b
e
st

 p
ra

ct
ic

e
 w

h
e
re

 i
t 

al
re

ad
y 

e
xi

st
s.

T
h

e
 In

te
lli

g
e

n
ce

 G
ri

d
 w

ill
 s

ys
te

m
at

ic
al

ly
 

sc
an

 a
n

d
 id

e
n

ti
fy

 t
h

e
se

 s
tr

at
e

g
ic

, 

h
ig

h
-d

e
m

an
d

 lo
ca

ti
o

n
s,

 a
n

d
 A

re
a 

C
o

m
m

an
d

e
rs

 w
ill

 b
e

 p
e

rs
o

n
al

ly
 

re
sp

o
n

si
b

le
 f

o
r 

e
n

su
ri

n
g

 t
h

e
se

 a
re

as
 a

re
 

ta
ck

le
d

. N
e

ig
h

b
o

u
rh

o
o

d
 m

an
ag

e
rs

 w
ill

 

w
o

rk
 w

it
h

 p
ar

tn
e

r 
ag

e
n

ci
e

s 
an

d
 t

h
e

 lo
ca

l 

p
o

lic
in

g
 t

e
am

 a
n

d
, w

it
h

 a
d

vi
ce

 a
n

d
 b

e
st

 

p
ra

ct
ic

e
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 f

ro
m

 a
 n

e
w

 c
e

n
tr

al
ly

 

Te
am

, t
h

e
y 

w
ill

 d
ra

w
 t

o
g

e
th

e
r 

jo
in

t 
p

la
n

s 

to
 t

ac
kl

e
 c

ri
m

e
 a

n
d

 r
e

d
u

ce
 d

e
m

an
d

 in
 

th
e

se
 a

re
as

. 

T
h

e
 In

te
lli

g
e

n
ce

 G
ri

d
 w

ill
 a

ls
o

 id
e

n
ti

fy
 

lo
ca

l h
o

ts
p

o
ts

. T
h

e
se

 w
ill

 s
im

ila
rl

y 
b

e
 t

h
e

 

fo
cu

s 
o

f 
n

e
ig

h
b

o
u

rh
o

o
d

 m
an

ag
e

rs
, w

h
o

 

w
ill

 h
e

lp
 t

o
 f

o
rg

e
 s

tr
o

n
g

 li
n

ks
 b

e
tw

e
e

n
 

lo
ca

l p
o

lic
in

g
 t

e
am

s 
an

d
 p

ar
tn

e
rs

 t
o

 

p
ro

ac
ti

ve
ly

 m
an

ag
e

 a
n

d
 r

e
so

lv
e

 t
h

e
se

 

lo
ca

l h
o

ts
p

o
t 

ar
e

as
, d

ra
w

in
g

 o
n

 e
xp

e
rt

 

ad
vi

ce
 f

ro
m

 t
h

e
 c

e
n

tr
al

 p
ro

b
le

m
-s

o
lv

in
g

 

te
am

 w
h

e
n

 t
h

e
y 

n
e

e
d

 it
.

W
H

AT
’S

 C
H

AN
G

IN
G

?

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 p
ro

b
le

m
 lo

ca
ti

o
n

s 
w

ill
 b

e
 

id
e

n
ti

fi
e

d
 b

y 
th

e
 I

n
te

lli
g

e
n

ce
 G

ri
d

 

a
n

d
 o

w
n

e
d

 b
y 

A
re

a
 C

o
m

m
a
n

d
e

rs
; 

lo
ca

l h
o

ts
p

o
ts

 w
ill

 b
e

 o
w

n
e

d
 b

y 

n
e

ig
h

b
o

u
rh

o
o

d
 m

a
n

a
g

e
rs

.

T
h

e
 n

e
w

 n
e

ig
h

b
o

u
rh

o
o

d
 m

a
n

a
g

e
rs

 

w
ill

 b
e

 r
e

sp
o

n
si

b
le

 f
o

r 
m

a
n

a
g

in
g

 

st
ra

te
g

ic
 lo

ca
ti

o
n

s 
a
n

d
 lo

ca
l h

o
ts

p
o

ts
 

a
n

d
 f

o
rg

in
g

 e
ff

e
ct

iv
e

 w
o

rk
in

g
 

p
ro

b
le

m
-s

o
lv

in
g

 r
e

la
ti

o
n

sh
ip

s 
w

it
h

 

p
a
rt

n
e

rs
.

P
o

lic
in

g
 T

e
a
m

 w
ill

 b
e

 r
e

sp
o

n
si

b
le

 

fo
r 

p
ro

d
u

ci
n

g
 e

xp
e

rt
 o

ff
 t

h
e

 s
h

e
lf

 

P
ro

b
le

m
-S

o
lv

in
g

 T
o

o
lk

it
s 

th
a
t 

a
re

 

a
cc

e
ss

ib
le

 t
o

 a
ll 

st
a
ff

.

Te
a
m

 w
ill

 g
iv

e
 e

xp
e

rt
 a

d
vi

ce
 o

n
 t

h
e

 

m
o

st
 a

p
p

ro
p

ri
a
te

 p
ro

b
le

m
-s

o
lv

in
g

 

ta
ct

ic
s 

to
 u

se
 a

n
d

 w
ill

 f
o

rm
 p

a
rt

 o
f 

th
e

 

in
it

ia
l s

ta
rt

-u
p

 t
e

a
m

, 
se

co
n

d
e

d
 t

o
 t

h
e

 

a
re

a
, 

in
 o

rd
e

r 
to

 g
u

id
e

 t
h

e
 t

e
a
m

.

W
H

AT
’S

 N
O

T 
C

H
AN

G
IN

G
?

im
m

e
d

ia
te

 a
n

d
 o

n
g

o
in

g
 p

ro
b

le
m

-

so
lv

in
g

 o
f 

o
u

r 
fo

rc
e

’s
 h

ig
h

-d
e

m
a
n

d
 

a
re

a
s.

T
im

e
ly

 a
ss

e
ss

m
e

n
t 

a
n

d
 

d
is

se
m

in
a
ti

o
n

 o
f 

re
le

va
n

t 

in
te

lli
g

e
n

ce
 is

 k
e

y 
to

 id
e

n
ti

fy
in

g
 

a
n

d
 u

n
d

e
rs

ta
n

d
in

g
 o

u
r 

p
ro

b
le

m
 

lo
ca

ti
o

n
s.

   

C
O

M
M

EN
T

S
tu

a
rt

 B
e
ll
, 

Ta
u

n
to

n
, 

sa
ys

“T
h

e
 

H
al

co
n

 e
st

at
e

 in
 T

au
n

to
n

 h
as

 lo
n

g
 

b
e

e
n

 id
e

n
ti

fie
d

 a
s 

a 
h

ig
h

-d
e

m
an

d
 

lo
ca

ti
o

n
 w

it
h

 a
 h

ig
h

 d
e

n
si

ty
 o

f 

o
ff

e
n

d
e

rs
 a

n
d

 v
ic

ti
m

s.
 T

h
e

 H
al

co
n

 

‘O
n

e
 T

e
am

’ i
s 

an
 in

n
o

va
te

 a
p

p
ro

ac
h

. 

It
 is

 a
 t

ru
ly

 m
u

lt
i-

fu
n

ct
io

n
, 

m
u

lt
i-

ag
e

n
cy

 t
e

am
 w

it
h

 a
 d

e
d

ic
at

e
d

 

m
an

ag
e

r, 
co

o
rd

in
at

in
g

 t
h

e
 a

ct
iv

it
ie

s 

o
f 

al
l a

g
e

n
ci

e
s 

w
o

rk
in

g
 o

n
 t

h
e

 

e
st

at
e

. 
T

h
is

 r
e

d
u

ce
s 

d
u

p
lic

at
io

n
 

an
d

 e
n

su
re

s 
th

at
 t

h
e

 r
ig

h
t 

ag
e

n
cy

 

in
te

rv
e

n
e

s.
 T

h
e

 a
m

o
u

n
t 

o
f 

ch
an

g
e

  

an
d

 t
ra

n
sf

o
rm

at
io

n
 o

n
 t

h
e

 e
st

at
e

 

h
as

 b
e

e
n

 in
cr

e
d

ib
le

 a
n

d
 u

n
d

e
r 

th
e

 

n
e

w
 O

p
e

ra
ti

n
g

 M
o

d
e

l t
h

is
 e

xp
e

rt
is

e
 

an
d

 b
e

st
 p

ra
ct

ic
e

 w
ill

 b
e

 r
e

p
lic

at
e

d
 

ac
ro

ss
 a

ll 
o

u
r 

h
ig

h
-d

e
m

an
d

 a
re

as
 

to
 h

e
lp

 t
ra

n
sf

o
rm

 t
h

e
m

 f
o

r 
th

e
 lo

ca
l 

co
m

m
u

n
it

ie
s.

”

W
H

O
 I

S 
AF

FE
C

TE
D

?

T
h

e
 in

te
lli

g
e

n
ce

 d
ir
e

ct
o

ra
te

-- A
re

a 
in

te
lli

g
e

n
ce

 s
ta

ff

-- S
o

m
e

 s
ta

ff
 w

o
rk

in
g

 in
 a

n
 

in
te

lli
g

e
n

ce
 r

o
le

 in
 a

 d
iff

e
re

n
t 

u
n

it

Page 20



A
vo

n
 a

n
d

 S
o

m
e

rs
e

t 
C

o
n

st
a
b

u
la

ry
: 

Ta
rg

e
t 

O
p

e
ra

ti
n

g
 M

o
d

e
l 2

0
1

4
  

2
9

2
8

  
A

vo
n

 a
n

d
 S

o
m

e
rs

e
t 

C
o

n
st

a
b

u
la

ry
: 

Ta
rg

e
t 

O
p

e
ra

ti
n

g
 M

o
d

e
l 2

0
1

4

W
H

AT
 T

H
E 

FU
TU

R
E 

LO
O

KS
 L

IK
E

W
H

AT
 T

H
E 

FU
TU

R
E 

LO
O

KS
 L

IK
E

SO
LU

TI
O

N
S:

 C
AT

C
H

 A
N

D
 D

IS
R

U
P

T 

C
a
tc

h
 a

n
d

 D
is

ru
p

t 
w

il
l 
b

ri
n
g

 

to
g

e
th

e
r 

a
ll
 o

f 
o

u
r 

p
ro

a
ct

iv
e
 

ca
p

a
b

il
it

y 
in

to
 o

n
e
 t

e
a
m

 t
a
sk

e
d

 

d
ir

e
ct

ly
 f

ro
m

 t
h
e
 I
n
te

ll
ig

e
n
ce

 G
ri

d
. 

T
h
e
 t

e
a
m

 w
il
l 
p

ro
vi

d
e
 a

 fl
e
x
ib

le
 a

n
d

 

d
yn

a
m

ic
 r

e
so

u
rc

e
 a

b
le

 t
o

 o
p

e
ra

te
 

o
ve

rt
ly

 a
n
d

 c
o

ve
rt

ly
 w

h
e
re

ve
r 

it
 i
s 

n
e
e
d

e
d

. 
R

e
so

u
rc

e
s 

w
il
l 
b

e
 v

is
ib

le
 

(e
x
ce

p
t 

w
h
e
n
 t

h
e
y 

a
re

 c
o

ve
rt

, 
o

f 

co
u
rs

e
!)

 a
n
d

 a
cc

o
u
n
ta

b
le

 a
n
d

 r
e
a
d

y 

to
 r

e
sp

o
n
d

 t
o

 c
a
ll
s 

fo
r 

se
rv

ic
e
 a

s 
 

w
e
ll
 a

s 
in

te
ll
ig

e
n
ce

 t
a
sk

s.
 

W
e

 w
ill

 r
e

ta
in

 a
 s

u
rv

e
ill

an
ce

 a
n

d
 

sp
e

ci
al

is
t 

ta
ct

ic
s 

ca
p

ab
ili

ty
 a

t 
H

Q
, f

o
r 

fo
rc

e
-l

e
ve

l i
n

ci
d

e
n

ts
 a

n
d

 o
p

e
ra

ti
o

n
s.

 

T
h

e
 c

e
n

tr
al

 t
e

am
 w

ill
 b

e
 b

o
ls

te
re

d
 b

y 
a 

sm
al

l i
n

ve
st

ig
at

iv
e

 r
e

so
u

rc
e

 t
o

 m
an

ag
e

 

se
n

si
ti

ve
 d

is
cl

o
su

re
 is

su
e

s 
an

d
 p

ro
vi

d
e

 

a 
ca

se
 o

ffi
ce

r 
ca

p
ac

it
y 

if
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
d

. 

T
h

e
 r

e
st

 o
f 

th
e

 t
e

am
 w

ill
 w

o
rk

 f
ro

m
 

tw
o

 b
as

e
s:

 n
o

rt
h

 a
n

d
 s

o
u

th
. E

ac
h

 

lo
ca

l t
e

am
 w

ill
 in

cl
u

d
e

 a
 s

u
rv

e
ill

an
ce

 

te
am

 a
n

d
 a

 u
n

if
o

rm
 p

ro
ac

ti
ve

 t
e

am
, 

w
o

rk
in

g
 t

o
 t

h
e

 m
o

d
e

l p
io

n
e

e
re

d
 b

y 

B
ri

st
o

l’s
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

F
o

cu
s 

Te
am

. S
u

p
p

o
rt

 

G
ro

u
p

 o
ffi

ce
rs

 w
ill

 jo
in

 t
h

e
 lo

ca
l t

e
am

s,
 

b
ri

n
g

in
g

 s
p

e
ci

al
is

t 
sk

ill
s 

an
d

 t
ac

ti
cs

 

an
d

 in
cr

e
as

in
g

 c
ap

ab
ili

ty
, a

lt
h

o
u

g
h

 

re
ta

in
in

g
 t

h
e

ir
 c

u
rr

e
n

t 
re

sp
o

n
si

b
ili

ti
e

s.

T
h

e
re

 w
ill

 b
e

 a
 c

o
rp

o
ra

te
 ‘n

o
 b

o
rd

e
rs

’ 

ap
p

ro
ac

h
 w

it
h

 e
q

u
al

 a
cc

e
ss

 t
o

 C
at

ch
 

an
d

 D
is

ru
p

t 
ta

ct
ic

s 
fo

r 
th

e
 w

h
o

le
 

fo
rc

e
. C

e
n

tr
al

 le
ad

e
rs

h
ip

 w
ill

 e
n

su
re

 

su
rv

e
ill

an
ce

 c
ap

ab
ili

ty
 is

 c
o

n
si

st
e

n
t 

ac
ro

ss
 t

h
e

 f
o

rc
e

, t
ac

ti
cs

 a
re

 p
ro

te
ct

e
d

, 

an
d

 o
ve

rs
ig

h
t 

o
f 

as
se

t 
d

e
p

lo
ym

e
n

t 
is

 

e
as

ily
 a

u
d

it
e

d
 t

o
 e

n
su

re
 a

 c
o

n
si

st
e

n
t 

st
an

d
ar

d
.

Te
am

 m
e

m
b

e
rs

 w
ill

 t
ak

e
 p

e
rs

o
n

al
 

re
sp

o
n

si
b

ili
ty

 f
o

r 
m

an
ag

in
g

 a
n

d
 

d
is

ru
p

ti
n

g
 t

h
e

 p
e

o
p

le
 in

 t
h

e
 p

la
ce

s 

th
at

 c
au

se
 t

h
e

 m
o

st
 h

ar
m

. C
at

ch
 a

n
d

 

D
is

ru
p

t 
o

ffi
ce

rs
 w

ill
 b

e
 d

e
ve

lo
p

e
d

 s
o

 

th
e

y 
ar

e
 m

u
lt

i-
sk

ill
e

d
 a

n
d

 a
b

le
 t

o
 b

e
 

d
e

p
lo

ye
d

 t
o

 a
 v

ar
ie

ty
 o

f 
ta

sk
s.

 

T
h

e
 t

e
am

s 
w

ill
 b

e
 r

e
sp

o
n

si
b

le
 f

o
r 

ar
re

st
in

g
 in

d
iv

id
u

al
s 

an
d

 g
ro

u
p

s 
o

f 

o
ff

e
n

d
e

rs
, b

ai
l a

n
d

 li
ce

n
ce

 c
o

n
d

it
io

n
 

e
n

fo
rc

e
m

e
n

t,
 c

o
n

tr
o

l v
is

it
s 

an
d

 

‘c
ra

ck
d

o
w

n
’ a

ct
iv

it
ie

s.
 T

h
e

y 
w

ill
 

d
e

liv
e

r 
fo

o
t 

an
d

 m
o

b
ile

 s
u

rv
e

ill
an

ce
 

o
p

e
ra

ti
o

n
s 

an
d

 h
av

e
 c

ap
ac

it
y 

to
 o

ff
e

r 

16
 h

o
u

r 
co

ve
ra

g
e

 e
ve

ry
 d

ay
.

C
at

ch
 a

n
d

 D
is

ru
p

t 
w

ill
 a

ls
o

 in
cl

u
d

e
 t

h
e

 

M
o

u
n

te
d

 S
e

ct
io

n
 a

n
d

 a
n

 o
p

e
ra

ti
o

n
al

 

p
la

n
n

in
g

, s
u

p
p

o
rt

 a
n

d
 p

o
lic

y 
fu

n
ct

io
n

. 

C
O

M
M

EN
T

In
sp

e
ct

o
r 

S
te

ve
 A

p
p

le
to

n
, 

B
ri

st
o

l 

D
is

tr
ic

t 
F

o
cu

s 
Te

am
, 

sa
ys

: 
‘’T

h
e

 

V
al

id
at

e
d

 S
o

lu
ti

o
n

 t
ak

e
s 

in
to

 a
cc

o
u

n
t 

e
vi

d
e

n
ce

 o
f 

th
e

 s
u

cc
e

ss
 in

 r
e

d
u

ci
n

g
 

cr
im

e
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 c

at
ch

in
g

 a
n

d
 d

is
ru

p
ti

n
g

 

co
h

o
rt

s 
o

f 
o

ff
e

n
d

e
rs

 o
r 

p
ri

o
ri

ty
 a

re
as

 

th
at

 c
au

se
 t

h
e

 m
o

st
 h

ar
m

 a
n

d
 d

e
m

an
d

. 

I a
m

 e
xc

it
e

d
 t

o
 s

e
e

 t
h

e
 d

e
d

ic
at

e
d

 

d
e

p
lo

ym
e

n
t 

o
f 

re
so

u
rc

e
s 

to
 o

ve
rt

 a
n

d
 

co
ve

rt
 t

ac
ti

cs
 t

o
 a

ch
ie

ve
 t

h
is

. 
W

e
 k

n
o

w
 

lo
ck

in
g

 u
p

 o
ff

e
n

d
e

rs
 a

n
d

 in
te

g
ra

te
d

 

m
an

ag
e

m
e

n
t 

o
f 

th
e

se
 in

d
iv

id
u

al
s 

is
 

e
ff

e
ct

iv
e

 s
o

 b
u

ild
in

g
 o

n
 t

h
is

 is
 v

e
ry

 

p
o

si
ti

ve
 f

o
r 

th
e

 c
o

m
m

u
n

it
ie

s 
o

f 
A

vo
n

 &
 

S
o

m
e

rs
e

t.
’’

W
H

O
 I

S 
AF

FE
C

TE
D

?

S
e

ri
o

u
s 

C
ri

m
e

 G
ro

u
p

 O
p

e
ra

ti
o

n
s

-- Te
ch

n
ic

a
l S

u
rv

e
ill

a
n

ce
 U

n
it

 a
n

d
 

p
ra

ct
it

io
n

e
rs

-- D
is

tr
ic

t 
F

o
cu

s/
Ta

rg
e

ti
n

g
 T

e
a
m

s 
o

r 

o
th

e
r 

p
ro

a
ct

iv
e

 t
e

a
m

s

-- S
u

rv
e

ill
a
n

ce
 p

ra
ct

it
io

n
e

rs

-- S
u

p
p

o
rt

 g
ro

u
p

s

-- O
p

e
ra

ti
o

n
a
l p

la
n

n
in

g
, 
p

o
lic

y 
 

a
n

d
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 t

e
a
m

s

-- M
o

u
n

te
d

 S
e

ct
io

n

-- S
p

e
ci

a
lis

t 
Ta

ct
ic

s 
U

n
it

 a
n

d
 

S
p

e
ci

a
lis

t 
O

p
e

ra
ti

o
n

s 
Te

a
m

B
EN

EF
IT

S

O
n
e
 t

e
a
m

Jo
in

in
g

 u
p

 t
e

a
m

s 
w

it
h

 p
ro

a
ct

iv
e

 

su
rv

e
ill

a
n

ce
 a

re
a
s 

a
cr

o
ss

 o
u

r 

o
rg

a
n

is
a
ti

o
n

.

-- B
e
tt

e
r 

fo
r 

th
e
 p

u
b

li
c

V
e

ry
 f

o
cu

se
d

 t
o

w
a
rd

s 
m

a
n

a
g

in
g

 t
h

e
 

p
e

o
p

le
 a

n
d

 p
la

ce
s 

th
a
t 

ca
u

se
 u

s 

th
e

 m
o

st
 h

a
rm

 a
n

d
 o

u
r 

fo
cu

s 
w

ill
 b

e
 

w
id

e
, 
ra

n
g

in
g

 f
ro

m
 o

rg
a
n

is
e

d
 c

ri
m

in
a
l 

g
ro

u
p

s 
to

 t
h

e
 o

ff
e

n
d

e
rs

 o
f 

a
n

ti
so

ci
a
l 

b
e

h
a
vi

o
u

r.

-- S
im

p
le

r 
fo

r 
st

a
ff

B
ri

n
g

in
g

 t
h

e
 r

ig
h

t 
p

e
o

p
le

, 
in

 t
h

e
 r

ig
h

t 

p
la

ce
, 
a
t 

th
e

 r
ig

h
t 

ti
m

e
 t

o
g

e
th

e
r 

w
h

o
 

-- V
a
lu

e
 t

o
 t

h
e
 o

rg
a
n
is

a
ti

o
n

U
lt

im
a
te

ly
 r

e
d

u
ci

n
g

 d
e

m
a
n

d
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 

e
ff

e
ct

iv
e

 p
ro

b
le

m
-s

o
lv

in
g

 a
n

d
 

ta
rg

e
ti

n
g

 t
h

e
 p

e
o

p
le

 w
h

o
 c

a
u

se
  

th
e

 m
o

st
 c

ri
m

e
 a

n
d

 p
re

se
n

t 
th

e
 m

o
st

 

ri
sk

 t
o

 o
u

r 
co

m
m

u
n

it
ie

s.

W
H

AT
’S

 C
H

AN
G

IN
G

?

T
h

e
re

 w
ill

 b
e

 t
w

o
 s

u
rv

e
ill

an
ce

 t
e

am
s 

an
d

 t
w

o
 o

ve
rt

 u
n

if
o

rm
 p

ro
ac

ti
ve

 t
e

am
s 

fo
r 

lo
ca

l l
e

ve
l c

ri
m

in
al

it
y,

 t
ar

g
e

ti
n

g
 

th
e

 o
ff

e
n

d
e

rs
 t

h
at

 c
au

se
 u

s 
th

e
 m

o
st

 

h
ar

m
, b

as
e

d
 in

 t
h

e
 n

o
rt

h
 a

n
d

 s
o

u
th

 o
f 

th
e

 f
o

rc
e

. T
h

e
 s

u
rv

e
ill

an
ce

 ‘h
u

b
s’

 w
ill

 

h
av

e
 t

h
e

 c
ap

ab
ili

ty
 t

o
 d

e
p

lo
y 

as
se

ts
 

an
d

 c
o

n
d

u
ct

 m
o

b
ile

 o
b

se
rv

at
io

n
s 

an
d

 

w
ill

 h
av

e
 in

te
ro

p
e

ra
b

ili
ty

 w
it

h
 t

h
e

 f
o

rc
e

 

su
rv

e
ill

an
ce

 t
e

am
. T

h
e

re
 w

ill
 b

e
 a

 C
at

ch
 

an
d

 D
is

ru
p

t 
ca

p
ab

ili
ty

 s
e

ve
n

 d
ay

s 
a 

w
e

e
k,

 1
6 

h
o

u
rs

 a
 d

ay
.

C
o

-l
o

ca
te

d
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 a

re
a 

su
rv

e
ill

an
ce

 

te
am

s,
 t

e
ch

n
ic

al
 s

u
rv

e
ill

an
ce

 o
ffi

ce
rs

 

w
ill

 a
ss

is
t 

in
 t

h
e

 f
o

re
se

e
n

 in
cr

e
as

e
d

 

d
e

p
lo

ym
e

n
t 

o
f 

st
at

ic
 o

b
se

rv
at

io
n

 

p
o

in
ts

 a
n

d
 o

th
e

r 
te

ch
n

ic
al

 s
u

rv
e

ill
an

ce
 

e
q

u
ip

m
e

n
t.

 T
h

is
 w

ill
 d

e
cr

e
as

e
 t

h
e

 n
e

e
d

 

fo
r 

e
n

ti
re

 t
e

am
s 

to
 d

e
p

lo
y,

 m
ax

im
is

in
g

 

th
e

 u
se

 o
f 

o
u

r 
av

ai
la

b
le

 s
ki

lle
d

 

re
so

u
rc

e
s.

S
u

p
p

o
rt

 G
ro

u
p

s 
w

ill
 c

o
m

e
 u

n
d

e
r 

C
at

ch
 

an
d

 D
is

ru
p

t 
le

ad
e

rs
h

ip
, l

o
ca

te
d

 a
n

d
 

d
e

p
lo

ye
d

 a
lo

n
g

si
d

e
 t

h
e

 o
ve

rt
 C

at
ch

 

te
am

s,
 t

o
 b

e
 t

as
ke

d
 in

 li
n

e
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 

In
te

lli
g

e
n

ce
 G

ri
d

 p
ri

o
ri

ti
e

s,
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
ir

 

sp
e

ci
al

is
t 

sk
ill

s.

m
an

ag
e

 a
ll 

lo
ca

l s
u

rv
e

ill
an

ce
 t

e
am

s 
fo

r 

al
l r

e
le

va
n

t 
su

rv
e

ill
an

ce
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
m

e
n

ts
.

D
e

p
lo

ym
e

n
ts

 f
o

r 
al

l s
ta

ff
 in

 C
at

ch
 

an
d

 D
is

ru
p

t 
w

ill
 b

e
 t

as
ke

d
 b

y 
th

e
 

In
te

lli
g

e
n

ce
 G

ri
d

 a
cc

o
rd

in
g

 t
o

 t
h

re
at

, 

h
ar

m
 o

r 
p

ri
o

ri
ty

.

O
p

e
ra

ti
o

n
al

 p
la

n
n

in
g

, p
o

lic
y 

an
d

 

su
p

p
o

rt
 f

u
n

ct
io

n
s 

w
ill

 c
o

m
e

 in
to

 o
n

e
 

ce
n

tr
al

ly
 m

an
ag

e
d

 d
e

p
ar

tm
e

n
t 

w
it

h
in

 

C
at

ch
 a

n
d

 D
is

ru
p

t.

W
H

AT
’S

 N
O

T 
C

H
AN

G
IN

G
?

T
h

e
 f

o
rc

e
 w

ill
 r

e
ta

in
 a

 m
o

b
ile

 

su
rv

e
ill

a
n

ce
 c

a
p

a
b

ili
ty

, 
ce

n
tr

a
lly

 

b
a
se

d
, 

fo
r 

fo
rc

e
-l

e
ve

l i
n

ci
d

e
n

ts
 a

n
d

 

o
p

e
ra

ti
o

n
s,

 p
ro

te
ct

in
g

 t
h

e
ir

 s
p

e
ci

a
lis

t 

co
ve

rt
 t

a
ct

ic
s.

T
h

e
 f

o
rc

e
 w

ill
 r

e
ta

in
 a

 T
e

ch
n

ic
a
l 

S
u

rv
e

ill
a
n

ce
 U

n
it

, 
ce

n
tr

a
lly

 b
a
se

d
, 

w
it

h
 

sk
ill

e
d

 t
e

ch
n

ic
a
l s

u
rv

e
ill

a
n

ce
 o

ffi
ce

rs
.

M
o

u
n

te
d

 S
e

ct
io

n
.

O
VE

R
VI

EW

Page 21



A
vo

n
 a

n
d

 S
o

m
e

rs
e

t 
C

o
n

st
a
b

u
la

ry
: 

Ta
rg

e
t 

O
p

e
ra

ti
n

g
 M

o
d

e
l 2

0
1

4
  

3
1

3
0

  
A

vo
n

 a
n

d
 S

o
m

e
rs

e
t 

C
o

n
st

a
b

u
la

ry
: 

Ta
rg

e
t 

O
p

e
ra

ti
n

g
 M

o
d

e
l 2

0
1

4

 

W
H

AT
’S

 C
H

AN
G

IN
G

?

E
a
ch

 a
re

a
 w

ill
 h

a
ve

 a
 S

o
lv

e
, 

P
ro

te
ct

 

a
n

d
 C

o
n

vi
ct

 t
e

a
m

, 
co

-l
o

ca
te

d
, 

p
ro

vi
d

in
g

 2
4

/7
 c

o
ve

r.

S
o

lv
e

, 
P

ro
te

ct
, 

C
o

n
vi

ct
 a

n
d

 D
IT

  

te
a
m

s 
w

ill
 b

e
 c

e
n

tr
a
lly

 o
w

n
e

d
 b

u
t 

lo
ca

lly
 b

a
se

d
.

S
e

ri
o

u
s 

&
 O

rg
a
n

is
e

d
 C

ri
m

e
 G

ro
u

p
 

In
ve

st
ig

a
to

rs
 w

ill
 b

e
 e

m
b

e
d

d
e

d
 in

to
 

S
o

lv
e

 t
e

a
m

s.

In
ve

st
ig

a
ti

ve
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 t

e
a
m

 w
ill

 

p
ro

vi
d

e
 a

 f
o

rc
e

-w
id

e
 r

e
sp

o
n

se
 t

o
 

su
p

p
o

rt
 in

ve
st

ig
a
to

rs
 in

 o
b

ta
in

in
g

 

st
a
te

m
e

n
ts

 a
n

d
 s

e
iz

in
g

 e
vi

d
e

n
ce

.

F
o

cu
s 

w
ill

 c
h

an
g

e
 f

ro
m

 b
e

in
g

 r
e

m
it

 

b
as

e
d

 t
o

 b
e

in
g

 o
ff

e
n

d
e

r/
vi

ct
im

 

fo
cu

se
d

.

B
lu

e
st

o
n

e
 e

th
o

s 
w

ill
 b

e
 e

m
b

e
d

d
e

d
 

w
it

h
in

 t
h

e
 P

ro
te

ct
 t

e
a
m

s 
w

h
e

re
 r

a
p

e
 

a
n

d
 s

e
ri

o
u

s 
se

xu
a
l o

ff
e

n
ce

s 
w

ill
 b

e
 

in
ve

st
ig

a
te

d
.

T
h

e
 S

e
xu

a
l A

ss
a
u

lt
 I

n
ve

st
ig

a
ti

o
n

 T
e

a
m

 

(S
A

IT
) 

w
ill

 b
e

 d
e

vo
lv

e
d

 a
n

d
 o

ffi
ce

rs
 

w
it

h
in

 P
ro

te
ct

 w
ill

 b
e

 r
e

sp
o

n
si

b
le

 f
o

r 

vi
ct

im
 c

a
re

 a
n

d
 g

a
th

e
ri

n
g

 e
vi

d
e

n
ce

.

W
e

 a
re

 d
e

ve
lo

p
in

g
 a

 f
o

rc
e

-w
id

e
 

ap
p

ro
ac

h
 f

o
r 

th
e

 c
ap

tu
re

, r
e

vi
e

w
 a

n
d

 

st
o

ra
g

e
 o

f 
vi

su
al

 a
n

d
 d

ig
it

al
 d

e
vi

ce
s 

so
 

th
at

 e
ve

ry
 t

e
am

 h
as

 a
cc

e
ss

 t
o

 t
h

e
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 

th
at

 B
ri

st
o

l’s
 V

is
u

al
 In

ve
st

ig
at

io
n

s 
 

U
n

it
 d

o
e

s.

W
H

AT
’S

 N
O

T 
C

H
AN

G
IN

G
?

S
p

e
ci

al
is

t 
in

ve
st

ig
at

o
rs

 w
ill

 r
e

ta
in

 t
h

e
ir

 

sp
e

ci
al

is
t 

sk
ill

s 
an

d
 u

ti
lis

e
 t

h
e

m
 a

s 
th

e
y 

d
o

 n
o

w
.

S
e

ri
o

u
s 

an
d

 o
rg

an
is

e
d

 c
ri

m
in

al
it

y 
w

ill
 

st
ill

 b
e

 m
an

ag
e

d
 a

n
d

 in
ve

st
ig

at
e

d
 u

si
n

g
 

th
e

 r
ig

h
t 

st
af

f 
w

it
h

 t
h

e
 r

ig
h

t 
sk

ill
 s

e
t.

S
p

e
ci

al
 B

ra
n

ch
, Z

e
p

h
yr

, e
tc

.) 
ar

e
 

u
n

ch
an

g
e

d
 a

n
d

 w
ill

 c
o

n
ti

n
u

e
 t

o
 g

iv
e

 

th
e

 s
e

rv
ic

e
 t

h
e

y 
cu

rr
e

n
tl

y 
p

ro
vi

d
e

.

C
o

re
 r

e
sp

o
n

si
b

ili
ti

e
s 

w
o

n
’t

 c
h

an
g

e
. 

A
u

th
o

ri
ti

e
s 

B
u

re
au

 w
ill

 r
e

m
ai

n
 c

e
n

tr
al

ly
 

m
an

ag
e

d
 a

n
d

 lo
ca

te
d

, a
ls

o
 p

ar
t 

o
f 

th
e

 

In
ve

st
ig

at
io

n
s 

P
o

lic
y,

 S
ta

n
d

ar
d

s 
an

d
 

S
u

p
p

o
rt

 d
e

p
ar

tm
e

n
t.

 C
as

e
 P

ro
g

re
ss

io
n

 a
n

d
 P

ro
se

cu
ti

o
n

, 

C
e

n
tr

al
 T

ic
ke

t 
O

ffi
ce

 a
n

d
 C

o
lli

si
o

n
s 

re
m

ai
n

 u
n

ch
an

g
e

d
.

S
ci

e
n

ti
fic

 In
ve

st
ig

at
io

n
s 

re
m

ai
n

s 
 

u
n

ch
an

g
e

d
 b

y 
th

e
 O

p
e

ra
ti

n
g

 M
o

d
e

l, 

th
o

u
g

h
 s

o
m

e
 c

h
an

g
e

 is
 li

ke
ly

 t
o

 t
ak

e
 

p
la

ce
 in

 t
h

e
 f

u
tu

re
 a

s 
a 

re
su

lt
 o

f 
a 

re
g

io
n

al
 

co
lla

b
o

ra
ti

o
n

 t
h

at
 is

 in
 t

h
e

 p
la

n
n

in
g

.

W
H

AT
 T

H
E 

FU
TU

R
E 

LO
O

KS
 L

IK
E

W
H

AT
 T

H
E 

FU
TU

R
E 

LO
O

KS
 L

IK
E

T
h
e
 w

a
y 

w
e
 m

a
n
a
g

e
 i
n
ve

st
ig

a
ti

o
n
s 

is
 c

h
a
n
g

in
g

. 
W

h
o

 i
n
ve

st
ig

a
te

s 
a
 c

a
se

 

w
ill

 n
o

 l
o

n
g

e
r 

b
e
 d

e
ci

d
e
d

 o
n
 t

h
e
 b

a
si

s 

o
f 

cr
im

e
 t

yp
e
 a

lo
n
e
. 
T
h
e
 p

ri
m

a
ry

 

co
n
si

d
e
ra

ti
o

n
 w

ill
 b

e
 t

h
e
 c

h
a
ra

ct
e
r 

o
f 

th
e
 v

ic
ti

m
 a

n
d

/o
r 

th
e
 o

ff
e
n
d

e
r.
 W

e
 

w
a
n
t 

o
u
r 

m
o

st
-s

k
ill

e
d

 i
n
ve

st
ig

a
to

rs
 o

n
 

th
e
 c

a
se

 o
f 

o
u
r 

m
o

st
 p

e
rs

is
te

n
t 

h
ig

h
-

ri
sk

 o
ff

e
n
d

e
rs

 a
n
d

 w
o

rk
in

g
 o

n
 b

e
h
a
lf

 

o
f 

o
u
r 

m
o

st
 v

u
ln

e
ra

b
le

 v
ic

ti
m

s.

W
e

’ll
 h

av
e

 t
h

re
e

 c
o

-l
o

ca
te

d
 t

e
am

s 
in

 

e
ac

h
 a

re
a 

th
at

 w
ill

 b
e

 c
e

n
tr

al
ly

 m
an

ag
e

d
 

b
u

t 
lo

ca
lly

 b
as

e
d

. E
ac

h
 t

e
am

 w
ill

 h
av

e
 

a 
cl

e
ar

 p
u

rp
o

se
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
ir

 n
am

e
s 

h
av

e
 

b
e

e
n

 c
h

o
se

n
 t

o
 s

ig
n

ify
 v

e
ry

 s
im

p
ly

 w
h

at
 

th
e

y’
ve

 b
e

e
n

 s
e

t 
u

p
 t

o
 d

o
.

T
h

e
 S

o
lv

e
 T

e
am

 w
ill

 f
o

cu
s 

o
n

 h
ig

h
-

ri
sk

 a
n

d
 c

o
m

p
le

x 
in

ve
st

ig
at

io
n

s,
 

co
ve

ri
n

g
 b

o
th

 r
e

ac
ti

ve
 c

ri
m

e
 in

 a
ct

io
n

 

an
d

 p
ro

ac
ti

ve
 in

ve
st

ig
at

io
n

s.
 S

o
lv

e
 

In
ve

st
ig

at
o

rs
 w

ill
 r

o
ta

te
 b

e
tw

e
e

n
 

p
ro

ac
ti

ve
 in

ve
st

ig
at

io
n

s 
an

d
 d

ai
ly

 

b
u

si
n

e
ss

 t
o

 b
u

ild
 s

ki
ll,

 k
n

o
w

le
d

g
e

 a
n

d
 

e
xp

e
ri

e
n

ce
 in

 d
e

al
in

g
 w

it
h

 s
e

ri
o

u
s 

an
d

 c
o

m
p

le
x 

in
ci

d
e

n
ts

 a
n

d
 s

p
e

ci
al

is
t 

ta
ct

ic
s.

 F
in

an
ci

al
 In

ve
st

ig
at

o
rs

 w
ill

 b
e

 

e
m

b
e

d
d

e
d

 in
 e

ac
h

 S
o

lv
e

 T
e

am
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 

E
co

n
o

m
ic

 C
ri

m
e

 T
e

am
 w

ill
 p

ro
vi

d
e

 a
 

F
ra

u
d

 C
h

am
p

io
n

 f
o

r 
e

ac
h

 a
re

a.

T
h

e
 P

ro
te

ct
 T

e
am

 w
ill

 m
an

ag
e

 

in
ci

d
e

n
ts

 in
vo

lv
in

g
 h

ig
h

-r
is

k 
o

ff
e

n
d

e
rs

 

o
r 

vu
ln

e
ra

b
le

 v
ic

ti
m

s.
 T

h
e

y 
w

ill
 a

ls
o

 

in
ve

st
ig

at
e

 o
ff

e
n

ce
s 

re
q

u
ir

in
g

 a
 p

u
b

lic
 

p
ro

te
ct

io
n

 s
p

e
ci

al
is

m
 –

 f
o

r 
e

xa
m

p
le

, 

ch
ild

 a
b

u
se

, d
o

m
e

st
ic

 a
b

u
se

 o
r 

ra
p

e
. 

W
e

 w
ill

 a
ss

e
ss

 e
ac

h
 c

as
e

 o
n

 it
s 

in
d

iv
id

u
al

 

ch
ar

ac
te

ri
st

ic
s 

an
d

 w
e

 w
ill

 e
n

su
re

 t
h

at
 

th
e

 r
ig

h
t 

sp
e

ci
al

is
m

s 
ar

e
 b

ro
u

g
h

t 
in

 

to
 a

ch
ie

ve
 t

h
e

 b
e

st
 o

u
tc

o
m

e
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 

h
ig

h
e

st
 q

u
al

it
y 

o
f 

se
rv

ic
e

. 

T
h

e
 c

e
n

tr
al

 h
al

lm
ar

k 
o

f 
th

e
 B

lu
e

st
o

n
e

 

ap
p

ro
ac

h
, w

h
e

re
 in

ve
st

ig
at

io
n

s 
co

n
si

d
e

r 

th
e

 v
ic

ti
m

 b
e

fo
re

 a
n

y 
d

e
ci

si
o

n
 is

 t
ak

e
n

, 

w
h

e
re

 t
h

e
 in

ve
st

ig
at

io
n

 d
o

e
sn

’t
 lo

o
k 

to
 d

o
u

b
t 

th
e

 v
ic

ti
m

’s
 a

cc
o

u
n

t 
b

u
t 

lo
o

k 

fo
r 

w
ay

s 
to

 u
n

d
e

rs
ta

n
d

 it
, a

n
d

 t
h

at
 s

e
e

s 

th
e

 v
ic

ti
m

’s
 w

is
h

e
s 

as
 m

o
re

 im
p

o
rt

an
t 

th
an

 a
n

y 
cr

im
in

al
 ju

st
ic

e
 o

u
tc

o
m

e
, w

ill
 

ch
ar

ac
te

ri
se

 o
u

r 
ap

p
ro

ac
h

 t
o

 a
ll 

th
e

 

vi
ct

im
s 

w
e

 e
n

co
u

n
te

r.

T
h

e
 C

o
n
vi

ct
 T

e
am

 w
ill

 f
o

cu
s 

o
n

 IM
PA

C
T

 

o
ff

e
n

d
e

rs
 ir

re
sp

e
ct

iv
e

 o
f 

th
e

 o
ff

e
n

ce
 

th
e

y 
ar

e
 s

u
sp

e
ct

e
d

 o
f 

an
d

 t
h

e
 t

yp
e

s 
o

f 

o
ff

e
n

ce
s 

ca
rr

ie
d

 o
u

t 
b

y 
th

e
se

 k
in

d
s 

o
f 

in
d

iv
id

u
al

s 
– 

fo
r 

e
xa

m
p

le
, b

u
rg

la
ry

.

D
e

ta
in

e
e

 In
ve

st
ig

at
io

n
 T

e
am

s 
(D

IT
s)

 

w
ill

 b
e

 c
e

n
tr

al
ly

 m
an

ag
e

d
 a

n
d

 b
as

e
d

 a
t 

e
ac

h
 C

u
st

o
d

y 
an

d
 In

ve
st

ig
at

io
n

 C
e

n
tr

e
. 

T
h

e
y 

w
ill

 h
an

d
le

 d
e

ta
in

e
e

s 
th

at
 a

re
n

’t
 

b
e

in
g

 in
ve

st
ig

at
e

d
 b

y 
S

o
lv

e
, P

ro
te

ct
 o

r 

C
o

n
vi

ct
 o

r 
o

th
e

r 
sp

e
ci

al
is

t 
te

am
s.

 S
o

m
e

 

cr
im

e
s 

re
q

u
ir

in
g

 f
u

rt
h

e
r 

in
ve

st
ig

at
io

n
 w

ill
 

b
e

 a
llo

ca
te

d
 t

o
 t

h
e

 lo
ca

l p
o

lic
in

g
 t

e
am

s,
 

b
u

t 
at

 t
h

e
 p

o
in

t 
o

f 
ar

re
st

 t
h

e
se

 w
ill

 

g
e

n
e

ra
lly

 b
e

 t
ak

e
n

 o
ve

r 
b

y 
th

e
 D

IT
s.

 

A
n

 In
ve

st
ig

at
iv

e
 S

u
p

p
o

rt
 T

e
am

 o
f 

p
o

o
le

d
 r

e
so

u
rc

e
s 

an
d

 p
o

lic
e

 s
ta

ff
 

in
ve

st
ig

at
o

rs
 w

ill
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 t

h
e

 S
o

lv
e

, 

P
ro

te
ct

 a
n

d
 C

o
n

vi
ct

 t
e

am
s 

an
d

 D
IT

 b
y 

ta
ki

n
g

 s
ta

te
m

e
n

ts
 a

n
d

 s
e

iz
in

g
 e

vi
d

e
n

ce
. 

A
n

 in
ve

st
ig

at
io

n
s,

 p
o

lic
y,

 s
ta

n
d

ar
d

s 

an
d

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

 d
e

p
ar

tm
e

n
t 

w
ill

 e
n

su
re

 

th
at

 w
e

’r
e

 a
lw

ay
s 

co
m

p
lia

n
t 

w
it

h
 n

e
w

 

le
g

is
la

ti
o

n
, p

ro
ce

d
u

ra
l g

u
id

an
ce

 a
n

d
 

g
o

o
d

 p
ra

ct
ic

e
.

SO
LU

TI
O

N
S:

 M
AN

AG
IN

G
 I

N
VE

ST
IG

AT
IO

N
S 

–
 C

ID
 

B
EN

EF
IT

S

O
n
e
 t

e
a
m

  

C
o

lle
ct

iv
e

ly
, 
th

e
 t

e
a
m

s 
w

ill
 p

la
y 

cr
u

ci
a
l 

ro
le

s 
in

 w
o

rk
in

g
 t

o
g

e
th

e
r 

to
 b

ri
n

g
 

o
ff

e
n

d
e

rs
 t

o
 ju

st
ic

e
.

-- B
e
tt

e
r 

fo
r 

th
e
 p

u
b

li
c 

 

W
e

’ll
 e

n
su

re
 t

h
e

 v
ic

ti
m

 is
 a

t 
th

e
 h

e
a
rt

 

o
f 

e
ve

ry
 in

ve
st

ig
a
ti

o
n

 w
e

 u
n

d
e

rt
a
ke

 

a
n

d
 t

h
e

 r
ig

h
t 

in
ve

st
ig

a
to

r 
w

it
h

 t
h

e
 r

ig
h

t 

sk
ill

 s
e

t 
is

 id
e

n
ti

fi
e

d
 t

o
 le

a
d

 t
h

e
 c

a
se

.

-- S
im

p
le

r 
fo

r 
st

a
ff

  

W
e

’ll
 b

ri
n

g
 t

h
e

 r
ig

h
t 

p
e

o
p

le
 t

o
g

e
th

e
r 

in
 t

h
e

 r
ig

h
t 

p
la

ce
 a

t 
th

e
 r

ig
h

t 
ti

m
e

 a
n

d
 

b
u

ild
 t

h
e

ir
 s

ki
lls

 a
cr

o
ss

 a
 w

id
e

 r
a
n

g
e

 

o
f 

ro
le

s 
a
n

d
 s

p
e

ci
a
lis

m
s 

to
 h

e
lp

 t
h

e
m

 

b
e

 a
s 

e
ff

e
ct

iv
e

 a
s 

p
o

ss
ib

le
 in

 t
a
ck

lin
g

 

cr
im

e
 r

ig
h

t 
a
cr

o
ss

 t
h

e
 s

p
e

ct
ru

m
. 

-- V
a
lu

e
 t

o
 t

h
e
 o

rg
a
n
is

a
ti

o
n

W
e

’ll
 r

e
d

u
ce

 h
a
n

d
 o

ff
s 

a
n

d
 w

o
rk

a
ro

u
n

d
s 

w
it

h
 b

e
tt

e
r 

re
si

lie
n

ce
 f

o
r 

th
e

 

o
rg

a
n

is
a
ti

o
n

.

C
O

M
M

EN
T

D
e

te
ct

iv
e

 In
sp

e
ct

o
r 

C
a
ro

li
n
e
 S

ta
in

e
r 

sa
ys

: 
“W

e
 li

ve
 in

 a
 f

ar
 d

iff
e

re
n

t 

w
o

rl
d

 t
h

an
 w

e
 d

id
 t

e
n

 y
e

ar
s 

ag
o

. 

C
ri

m
e

 t
yp

e
s,

 t
e

ch
n

o
lo

g
y,

 p
u

b
lic

 

e
xp

e
ct

at
io

n
 a

n
d

 p
ar

tn
e

rs
h

ip
s 

h
av

e
 

d
ra

st
ic

al
ly

 c
h

an
g

e
d

. 
T

h
e

 O
p

e
ra

ti
n

g
 

M
o

d
e

l P
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 h

as
 r

e
vi

e
w

e
d

 

w
h

at
 w

e
 d

o
 a

n
d

 f
o

u
n

d
 w

ay
s 

to
 

m
ak

e
 t

h
in

g
s 

b
e

tt
e

r. 
T

h
e

se
 p

ro
p

o
sa

ls
 

w
ill

 e
n

su
re

 w
e

’r
e

 m
o

re
 f

o
cu

se
d

 o
n

 

p
ro

te
ct

in
g

 t
h

e
 v

u
ln

e
ra

b
le

, 
m

an
ag

in
g

 

o
ff

e
n

d
e

rs
 a

n
d

 u
si

n
g

 a
ll 

th
e

 r
e

so
u

rc
e

s 

o
f 

th
e

 f
o

rc
e

 e
ff

e
ct

iv
e

ly
. 

It
 f

e
e

ls
 f

ar
 

m
o

re
 li

ke
 o

n
e

 t
e

am
 w

o
rk

in
g

 t
o

g
e

th
e

r 

fo
r 

a 
co

m
m

o
n

 p
u

rp
o

se
.”

O
VE

R
VI

EW

W
H

O
 I

S 
AF

FE
C

TE
D

?

D
is

tr
ic

t 
an

d
 H

Q
 C

ID
 d

e
p

ar
tm

e
n

ts

-- P
ri

o
ri

ty
 C

ri
m

e
 T

e
am

s 

-- S
A

IT
 O

ffi
ce

rs

Page 22



A
vo

n
 a

n
d

 S
o

m
e

rs
e

t 
C

o
n

st
a
b

u
la

ry
: 

Ta
rg

e
t 

O
p

e
ra

ti
n

g
 M

o
d

e
l 2

0
1

4
  

3
3

3
2

  
A

vo
n

 a
n

d
 S

o
m

e
rs

e
t 

C
o

n
st

a
b

u
la

ry
: 

Ta
rg

e
t 

O
p

e
ra

ti
n

g
 M

o
d

e
l 2

0
1

4

W
H

AT
 T

H
E 

FU
TU

R
E 

LO
O

KS
 L

IK
E

W
H

AT
 T

H
E 

FU
TU

R
E 

LO
O

KS
 L

IK
E

SO
LU

TI
O

N
S:

 I
N

TE
G

R
AT

ED
 V

IC
TI

M
 C

AR
E 

W
e
 w

a
n
t 

e
v
e
ry

 p
e
rs

o
n
 w

h
o

 

b
e
co

m
e
s 

a
 v

ic
ti

m
 o

f 
cr

im
e
 o

r 

a
n
ti

so
ci

a
l 
b

e
h
a
v
io

u
r 

to
 b

e
n
e
fi
t 

fr
o

m
 

th
e
 b

e
st

 p
o

ss
ib

le
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 w

e
 c

a
n
 

p
ro

v
id

e
, 
a
cc

o
rd

in
g

 t
o

 t
h
e
ir

 n
e
e
d

s.
 

W
e

 w
ill

 w
o

rk
 t

o
g

e
th

e
r 

w
it

h
 o

u
r 

p
a
rt

n
e

rs
 o

n
 a

n
 a

m
b

it
io

u
s 

p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 

to
 p

ro
vi

d
e

 a
 m

o
re

 c
o

o
rd

in
a
te

d
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 

to
 v

ic
ti

m
s 

fr
o

m
 fi

rs
t 

p
o

in
t 

o
f 

co
n

ta
ct

 

a
ll 

th
e

 w
a
y 

th
ro

u
g

h
 t

h
e

 c
ri

m
in

a
l 

ju
st

ic
e

 s
ys

te
m

.

V
ic

ti
m

s 
w

ill
 r

e
ce

iv
e

 a
 c

o
m

p
re

h
e

n
si

ve
 

n
e

e
d

s 
a
ss

e
ss

m
e

n
t 

a
n

d
 t

h
e

 le
ve

l o
f 

se
rv

ic
e

 w
e

 p
ro

vi
d

e
 w

ill
 b

e
 d

e
fi
n

e
d

 b
y 

th
e

 v
ic

ti
m

s’
 n

e
e

d
s,

 n
o

t 
b

y 
th

e
 c

ri
m

e
 

ty
p

e
, 
o

ff
e

n
d

e
r 

o
r 

g
e

o
g

ra
p

h
y.

N
e

w
 m

u
lt

i-
a
g

e
n

cy
 V

ic
ti

m
 a

n
d

 W
it

n
e

ss
 

F
o

cu
s 

te
a
m

s 
w

ill
 b

e
 r

e
sp

o
n

si
b

le
 f

o
r 

e
n

su
ri

n
g

 t
h

a
t 

th
e

 n
e

e
d

s 
o

f 
vi

ct
im

s 
a
re

 

m
e

t 
– 

p
a
rt

ic
u

la
rl

y 
vi

ct
im

s 
o

f 
se

ri
o

u
s 

cr
im

e
, 
a
n

d
 t

h
o

se
 w

h
o

 a
re

 v
u

ln
e

ra
b

le
, 

in
ti

m
id

a
te

d
 o

r 
p

e
rs

is
te

n
tl

y 
ta

rg
e

te
d

.

C
a
se

s 
w

ill
 b

e
 a

llo
ca

te
d

 b
y 

la
st

 n
a
m

e
 

so
 v

ic
ti

m
s 

w
ill

 h
a
ve

 t
h

e
 s

a
m

e
 a

d
vi

so
r 

e
ve

ry
 t

im
e

 t
h

e
y 

co
m

e
 in

to
 c

o
n

ta
ct

 

w
it

h
 t

h
e

 p
o

lic
e

. 
W

e
’ll

 p
ro

vi
d

e
 v

ic
ti

m
s 

w
it

h
 a

cc
e

ss
 t

o
 e

m
o

ti
o

n
a
l s

u
p

p
o

rt
 

a
n

d
 a

 r
a
n

g
e

 o
f 

a
ss

o
ci

a
te

d
 s

p
e

ci
a
lis

t 

se
rv

ic
e

s 
th

a
t 

m
a
tc

h
 t

h
e

ir
 n

e
e

d
s,

 

th
ro

u
g

h
 c

lo
se

 p
a
rt

n
e

rs
h

ip
s 

w
it

h
 

vo
lu

n
ta

ry
 a

n
d

 c
o

m
m

u
n

it
y 

se
ct

o
r 

su
p

p
o

rt
 o

rg
a
n

is
a
ti

o
n

s.
 

O
u

r 
d

e
liv

e
ry

 o
f 

re
st

o
ra

ti
ve

 

a
p

p
ro

a
ch

e
s 

w
ill

 b
e

 m
o

re
 v

ic
ti

m
-

fo
cu

se
d

, 
e

n
su

ri
n

g
 m

o
re

 v
ic

ti
m

s 
h

a
ve

 

a
cc

e
ss

 –
 t

o
 h

e
lp

 t
h

e
m

 c
o

p
e

 a
n

d
 

re
co

ve
r 

fr
o

m
 t

h
e

 e
ff

e
ct

s 
o

f 
cr

im
e

.

O
u

r 
a
im

 is
 t

o
 p

ro
vi

d
e

 v
ic

ti
m

s 

a
n

d
 w

it
n

e
ss

e
s 

w
it

h
 h

ig
h

-q
u

a
lit

y 

in
fo

rm
a
ti

o
n

 a
n

d
 a

d
vi

ce
 a

t 
e

ve
ry

 s
ta

g
e

 

in
 t

h
e

ir
 jo

u
rn

e
y 

th
ro

u
g

h
 t

h
e

 c
ri

m
in

a
l 

ju
st

ic
e

 s
ys

te
m

.

W
H

AT
’S

 C
H

AN
G

IN
G

?

W
e

 w
ill

 g
a
u

g
e

 t
h

e
 r

ig
h

t 
fo

cu
s 

a
n

d
 

n
a
tu

re
 o

f 
su

p
p

o
rt

 f
o

r 
vi

ct
im

s 
b

a
se

d
 o

n
 

a
 d

e
ta

ile
d

 n
e

e
d

s 
a
ss

e
ss

m
e

n
t 

a
n

d
 n

o
t 

b
y 

cr
im

e
 t

yp
e

, 
lo

ca
ti

o
n

 o
r 

o
ff

e
n

d
e

r.

V
ic

ti
m

 n
e

e
d

s 
a
n

d
 t

h
e

 h
is

to
ry

 o
f 

o
u

r 

co
n

ta
ct

 w
it

h
 t

h
e

m
 w

ill
 b

e
 r

e
co

rd
e

d
 

in
 o

n
e

 p
la

ce
, 

re
d

u
ci

n
g

 t
h

e
 a

m
o

u
n

t 
o

f 

cr
o

ss
o

ve
r 

a
n

d
 d

u
p

lic
a
ti

o
n

 b
e

tw
e

e
n

 

d
if
fe

re
n

t 
sy

st
e

m
s.

 

W
e

 w
ill

 b
e

 a
va

ila
b

le
 w

h
e

n
 t

h
e

 v
ic

ti
m

 

n
e

e
d

s 
u

s,
 in

cl
u

d
in

g
 e

ve
n

in
g

s 
a
n

d
 

w
e

e
ke

n
d

s.

T
h

e
re

 w
ill

 b
e

 f
e

w
e

r 
h

an
d

o
ve

rs
 a

n
d

 

g
re

at
e

r 
o

w
n

e
rs

h
ip

 o
ve

r 
th

e
 e

n
d

-t
o

-e
n

d
 

vi
ct

im
 jo

u
rn

e
y 

so
 t

h
e

 v
ic

ti
m

s 
e

xp
e

ri
e

n
ce

 

a 
m

o
re

 c
o

h
e

si
ve

 a
n

d
 s

e
am

le
ss

 s
e

rv
ic

e
. 

V
ic

ti
m

s 
w

ill
 b

e
 a

llo
ca

te
d

 b
y 

th
e

ir
 la

st
 

n
am

e
 t

o
 e

n
su

re
 t

h
e

y 
h

av
e

 t
h

e
 s

am
e

 

co
n

ta
ct

 w
it

h
 t

h
e

 V
ic

ti
m

 a
n

d
 W

it
n

e
ss

 

F
o

cu
s 

Te
am

, e
ac

h
 t

im
e

 t
h

e
y 

re
p

o
rt

 t
o

 

th
e

 p
o

lic
e

.

T
h

e
 V

ic
ti

m
 a

n
d

 W
it

n
e

ss
 F

o
cu

s 
Te

a
m

 

w
ill

 w
o

rk
 in

 c
lo

se
 p

a
rt

n
e

rs
h

ip
 w

it
h

 

th
e

 M
u

lt
i-

A
g

e
n

cy
 S

a
fe

g
u

a
rd

in
g

 H
u

b
 

(M
A

S
H

) 
to

 e
n

su
re

 t
h

a
t 

vu
ln

e
ra

b
le

 

p
e

o
p

le
 a

re
 id

e
n

ti
fi
e

d
 e

a
rl

y 
a
n

d
 

sa
fe

g
u

a
rd

in
g

 is
 p

ri
o

ri
ti

se
d

.

a
va

ila
b

le
 t

o
 m

o
re

 v
ic

ti
m

s,
 w

it
h

 c
le

a
re

r 

re
fe

rr
a
l a

n
d

 d
e

liv
e

ry
 m

e
ch

a
n

is
m

s.

W
H

AT
’S

 N
O

T 
C

H
AN

G
IN

G
?

T
h

e
 o

ffi
ce

r 
in

 t
h

e
 c

a
se

 w
ill

 c
o

n
ti

n
u

e
 t

o
 

b
e

 r
e

sp
o

n
si

b
le

 f
o

r 
re

g
u

la
r 

a
n

d
 t

im
e

ly
 

in
ve

st
ig

a
ti

ve
 u

p
d

a
te

s 
to

 v
ic

ti
m

s 
in

 li
n

e
 

w
it

h
 t

h
e

 V
ic

ti
m

s’
 C

o
d

e
 o

f 
P

ra
ct

ic
e

. 

T
h

e
 V

ic
ti

m
 a

n
d

 W
it

n
e

ss
 F

o
cu

s 
Te

a
m

 

w
ill

 c
o

o
rd

in
a
te

 t
h

e
 o

th
e

r 
a
re

a
s 

o
f 

su
p

p
o

rt
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 M

A
S

H
 a

n
d

 p
a
rt

n
e

rs
, 

a
n

d
 h

e
lp

 t
o

 e
n

su
re

 o
ve

ra
ll 

co
n

ti
n

u
it

y 

o
f 

se
rv

ic
e

 t
o

 t
h

e
 v

ic
ti

m
. 

W
e

 c
o

n
ti

n
u

e
 t

o
 b

e
 c

o
m

m
it

te
d

 t
o

 

w
o

rk
in

g
 w

it
h

 v
o

lu
n

ta
ry

 a
n

d
 c

o
m

m
u

n
it

y 

se
ct

o
r 

p
a
rt

n
e

rs
 w

h
o

 p
ro

vi
d

e
 s

p
e

ci
a
lis

t 

se
rv

ic
e

s 
to

 v
ic

ti
m

s.

W
h

e
n

 it
 c

o
m

e
s 

to
 v

ic
ti

m
s,

 o
u

r 
va

lu
e

s 

a
re

 p
a
ra

m
o

u
n

t:
 P

u
b

lic
 F

ir
st

, 
Q

u
a
lit

y 

C
o

u
n

ts
; 

P
ro

fe
ss

io
n

a
l, 

F
ri

e
n

d
ly

 a
n

d
 

In
te

re
st

e
d

; 
a
n

d
 T

o
d

a
y’

s 
B

u
si

n
e

ss
 

To
d

a
y 

– 
fo

r 
e

ve
ry

 v
ic

ti
m

.

C
O

M
M

EN
T

S
a
ll
y
 F

o
x
, 
F
o

rc
e
 S

e
rv

ic
e
 C

e
n
tr

e

S
u
p

e
rv

is
o

r, 
sa

ys
:“

T
h
is

 n
e
w

 p
ro

ce
ss

 is
 

g
o

in
g

 t
o

 a
llo

w
 s

ta
ff

 t
h
e
 o

p
p

o
rt

u
n
it

y 

to
 r

e
al

ly
 g

e
t 

to
 k

n
o

w
 v

ic
ti

m
s 

an
d

 

p
ro

vi
d

e
 t

h
e
m

 w
it

h
 a

n
 in

d
iv

id
u
al

 

h
o

lis
ti

c 
su

p
p

o
rt

 t
h
ro

u
g

h
o

u
t 

th
e

 

cr
im

in
al

 ju
st

ic
e
 p

ro
ce

ss
.”

A
m

y
 W

in
to

n
, 

M
A

R
A

C
 S

u
p

p
o

rt
 

O
ffi

ce
r, 

sa
ys

:“
T

h
e

 s
o

lu
ti

o
n

 t
h

at
 h

as
 

b
e

e
n

 d
e

ve
lo

p
e

d
 a

llo
w

s 
fo

r 
m

u
ch

 

n
e

e
d

e
d

 im
p

ro
ve

m
e

n
t 

o
f 

vi
ct

im
 c

ar
e

 

an
d

 c
u

st
o

m
e

r 
fo

cu
s.

 T
h

e
 e

xc
it

in
g

 

d
e

ve
lo

p
m

e
n

ts
 a

llo
w

 f
o

r 
m

o
re

 

e
ff

e
ct

iv
e

 p
ro

te
ct

io
n

 o
f 

vu
ln

e
ra

b
le

 

p
e

o
p

le
; 

e
n

co
u

ra
g

in
g

 t
h

e
 t

ru
st

 a
n

d
 

e
n

g
ag

e
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
th

o
se

 w
h

o
 c

o
m

e
 in

to
 

co
n

ta
ct

 w
it

h
 t

h
e

 p
o

lic
e

.”

B
EN

EF
IT

S

O
n
e
 t

e
a
m

T
h

e
 v

ic
ti

m
 w

ill
 b

e
n

e
fi
t 

fr
o

m
 a

 s
tr

o
n

g
e

r 

‘O
n

e
 T

e
a
m

’ 
e

th
o

s 
b

e
tw

e
e

n
 t

h
e

 V
ic

ti
m

 

a
n

d
 W

it
n

e
ss

 F
o

cu
s 

Te
a
m

, 
o

ffi
ce

r 
in

 

th
e

 c
a
se

 a
n

d
 p

a
rt

n
e

rs
.

-- B
e
tt

e
r 

fo
r 

th
e
 p

u
b

li
c 

A
ll 

vi
ct

im
s 

a
re

 p
ro

vi
d

e
d

 w
it

h
 h

ig
h

-

q
u

a
lit

y 
in

fo
rm

a
ti

o
n

 a
n

d
 a

d
vi

ce
 a

t 

e
a
ch

 r
e

le
va

n
t 

st
a
g

e
 o

f 
th

e
 jo

u
rn

e
y,

 

a
n

d
 a

 c
o

n
si

st
e

n
t 

le
ve

l o
f 

se
rv

ic
e

 

re
g

a
rd

le
ss

 o
f 

w
h

e
re

 t
h

e
y 

liv
e

. 
V

ic
ti

m
s 

w
it

h
 t

h
e

 g
re

a
te

st
 n

e
e

d
 w

ill
 r

e
ce

iv
e

 

a
n

 a
p

p
ro

p
ri

a
te

 s
e

rv
ic

e
 d

e
fi
n

e
d

 b
y 

a
 n

e
e

d
s 

a
ss

e
ss

m
e

n
t 

w
it

h
 a

cc
e

ss
 t

o
 

e
m

o
ti

o
n

a
l s

u
p

p
o

rt
 a

n
d

 a
 d

e
si

g
n

a
te

d
 

p
o

in
t 

o
f 

co
n

ta
ct

 f
ro

m
 t

h
e

 V
ic

ti
m

 a
n

d
 

W
it

n
e

ss
 F

o
cu

s 
Te

a
m

.

-- S
im

p
le

r 
fo

r 
st

a
ff

 

a
re

 c
le

a
rl

y 
d

e
fi
n

e
d

 t
h

ro
u

g
h

o
u

t 
th

e
 

p
ro

ce
ss

.

-- V
a
lu

e
 t

o
 t

h
e
 o

rg
a
n
is

a
ti

o
n

 

a
n

d
 c

le
a
r 

ro
le

s 
a
n

d
 r

e
sp

o
n

si
b

ili
ti

e
s 

w
ill

 h
e

lp
 t

o
 e

n
su

re
 c

o
m

p
lia

n
ce

 w
it

h
 

th
e

 V
ic

ti
m

s’
 C

o
d

e
 o

f 
P

ra
ct

ic
e

 a
n

d
 t

h
a
t 

vi
ct

im
s 

a
re

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

e
d

 t
h

ro
u

g
h

 t
o

 a
 

su
cc

e
ss

fu
l o

u
tc

o
m

e
 a

t 
co

u
rt

. 

O
VE

R
VI

EW

W
H

O
 I

S 
AF

FE
C

TE
D

?

V
ic

ti
m

 A
d

vo
ca

cy

-- V
ic

ti
m

 a
n

d
 W

it
n

e
ss

 L
ia

is
o

n

-- S
af

e
g

u
ar

d
in

g

-- H
at

e
 C

ri
m

e
 O

ffi
ce

rs

Page 23



B
ri

st
o

l 
C

h
a
n

n
e

l

M
in

e
h

e
a
d

B
ri

d
g

w
a
te

r

T
a
u

n
to

n

W
e

lls

B
u

rn
h

a
m

-o
n

-s
e

a

W
e

st
o

n
-S

-M
a
re

N
a
ils

e
a

K
e

yn
sh

a
m

R
a
d

st
o

ck

B
a
th

S
ta

p
le

 H
ill

C
h

ip
p

in
g

 S
o

d
b

u
ry

F
ilt

o
n

T
h

o
rn

b
u

ry

S
o

m
e

rt
o

n

Y
e

o
vi

l

F
ro

m
e

A
vo

n
 a

n
d

 S
o

m
e

rs
e

t 
C

o
n

st
a
b

u
la

ry
: 

Ta
rg

e
t 

O
p

e
ra

ti
n

g
 M

o
d

e
l 2

0
1

4
  

3
5

3
4

  
A

vo
n

 a
n

d
 S

o
m

e
rs

e
t 

C
o

n
st

a
b

u
la

ry
: 

Ta
rg

e
t 

O
p

e
ra

ti
n

g
 M

o
d

e
l 2

0
1

4

K
e
y

P
o

li
c
in

g
 a

re
a
s:

B
ri

st
o

l

S
o

u
th

 G
lo

u
c
e

st
e

rs
h

ir
e

, 
B

a
th

 
a
n

d
 N

o
rt

h
 E

a
st

 S
o

m
e

rs
e

t

S
o

m
e

rs
e

t

P
F

I 
b

u
il
d

in
g

s

H
Q

O
U

R
 O

P
ER

AT
IN

G
 M

O
D

EL
 O

N
 T

H
E 

G
R

O
U

N
D

T
h

e
 o

p
e

n
in

g
 o

f 
th

e
 t

h
re

e
 n

e
w

 P
F

I 
b

u
ild

in
g

s 
th

is
 y

e
a
r 

w
ill

 h
a
ve

 a
 b

ig
 im

p
a
ct

 o
n

 t
h

e
 s

h
a
p

e
 o

f 
o

u
r 

e
st

a
te

. 
T

h
e

 

O
p

e
ra

ti
n

g
 M

o
d

e
l a

n
d

 e
st

a
te

s 
te

a
m

s 
a
re

 w
o

rk
in

g
 c

lo
se

ly
 

to
g

e
th

e
r 

to
 m

a
ke

 s
u

re
 w

e
 m

a
ke

 b
e

st
 u

se
 o

f 
o

u
r 

n
e

w
 

b
u

ild
in

g
s 

a
n

d
 g

e
t 

b
e

st
 v

a
lu

e
 o

u
t 

o
f 

o
u

r 
e

xi
st

in
g

 o
n

e
s.

 W
e

 

w
ill

 c
o

n
ti

n
u

e
 t

o
 w

o
rk

 w
it

h
 lo

ca
l c

o
u

n
ci

ls
 t

o
 e

xp
lo

re
 m

o
re

 

o
p

p
o

rt
u

n
it

ie
s 

fo
r 

co
-l

o
ca

ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 jo
in

t 
w

o
rk

in
g

.

SO
M

ER
SE

T

L
o

ca
l 
P

o
li
ci

n
g

 T
e
a
m

s

L
o

ca
l 
P

o
li
ci

n
g

 S
u
p

p
o

rt
 T

e
a
m

 I
n
cl

u
d

in
g

:

C
u

st
o

d
y 

Te
a
m

s

D
e

ta
in

e
e

 I
n

ve
st

ig
a
ti

o
n

 T
e

a
m

s

C
a
tc

h
 A

n
d

 D
is

ru
p

t 
H

u
b

M
an

ag
e

 T
e

am
s 

(I
M

PA
C

T,
 

iS
, M

A
S

H
, Y

O
T

)

V
ic

ti
m

 W
it

n
e

ss
 F

o
cu

s 
Te

a
m

P
ro

te
ct

, 
C

o
n

vi
ct

 A
n

d
 S

o
lv

e
 T

e
a
m

s

In
te

lli
g

e
n

ce
 G

ri
d

C
o

n
ti

n
u

o
u

s 
Im

p
ro

ve
m

e
n

t

P
ro

se
cu

ti
o

n
s 

Te
a
m

Tr
ia

ls
 T

e
a
m

C
o

lli
si

o
n

 T
e

a
m

S
p

e
e

d
 E

n
fo

rc
e

m
e

n
t

Id
e

n
ti

fi
ca

ti
o

n
 T

e
a
m

S
o

u
rc

e
 H

a
n

d
lin

g
 T

e
a
m

C
ri

m
e

 S
ce

n
e

 I
n

ve
st

ig
a
ti

o
n

s

N
O

R
TH

 E
AS

T

L
o

ca
l 
P

o
li
ci

n
g

 T
e
a
m

s

L
o

ca
l 
P

o
li
ci

n
g

 S
u
p

p
o

rt
 T

e
a
m

 I
n
cl

u
d

in
g

:

C
u

st
o

d
y 

Te
a
m

s

D
e

ta
in

e
e

 I
n

ve
st

ig
a
ti

o
n

 T
e

a
m

s

M
a
n

a
g

e
 T

e
a
m

s 
(M

A
S

H
, 
Y

O
T

)

V
ic

ti
m

 W
it

n
e

ss
 F

o
cu

s 
Te

a
m

P
ro

te
ct

, 
C

o
n

vi
ct

 A
n

d
 S

o
lv

e
 T

e
a
m

s

In
te

lli
g

e
n

ce
 G

ri
d

C
o

n
ti

n
u

o
u

s 
Im

p
ro

ve
m

e
n

t

Id
e

n
ti

fi
ca

ti
o

n
 T

e
a
m

C
ri

m
e

 S
ce

n
e

 I
n

ve
st

ig
a
ti

o
n

s

 

B
R

IS
TO

L

L
o

ca
l 
P

o
li
ci

n
g

 T
e
a
m

s

L
o

ca
l 
P

o
li
ci

n
g

 S
u
p

p
o

rt
 T

e
a
m

 I
n
cl

u
d

in
g

:

C
a
tc

h
 A

n
d

 D
is

ru
p

t 
H

u
b

M
an

ag
e

 T
e

am
s 

(I
M

PA
C

T,
 

iS
, M

A
S

H
, Y

O
T

)

V
ic

ti
m

 W
it

n
e

ss
 F

o
cu

s 
Te

a
m

P
ro

te
ct

, 
C

o
n

vi
ct

 A
n

d
 S

o
lv

e
 T

e
a
m

s

In
te

lli
g

e
n

ce
 G

ri
d

C
o

n
ti

n
u

o
u

s 
Im

p
ro

ve
m

e
n

t

S
o

u
rc

e
 H

a
n

d
lin

g
 T

e
a
m

C
ri

m
e

 S
ce

n
e

 I
n

ve
st

ig
a
ti

o
n

s

P
ro

se
cu

ti
o

n
s 

Te
a
m

Tr
ia

ls
 T

e
a
m

C
o

lli
si

o
n

 T
e

a
m

S
p

e
e

d
 E

n
fo

rc
e

m
e

n
t

C
e

n
tr

a
l T

ic
ke

t 
O

ffi
ce

Ta
p

e
 S

u
m

m
a
ry

 B
u

re
a
u

H
Q

In
te

lli
g

e
n

ce
 G

ri
d

C
o

m
m

u
n

ic
a
ti

o
n

s 
C

e
n

tr
e

In
ci

d
e

n
t 

A
ss

e
ss

m
e

n
t 

Te
a
m

S
ci

e
n

ti
fi
c 

In
ve

st
ig

a
ti

o
n

C
a
tc

h
 A

n
d

 D
is

ru
p

t 
H

u
b

P
ro

te
ct

iv
e

 S
e

rv
ic

e
s 

P
o

lic
y 

A
n

d
 S

u
p

p
o

rt

P
ro

fe
ss

io
n

a
l S

ta
n

d
a
rd

s

C
o

rp
o

ra
te

 I
n

fo
rm

a
ti

o
n

 M
a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 S
e

rv
ic

e
 I
m

p
ro

ve
m

e
n

t

E
xe

cu
ti

ve
 S

e
rv

ic
e

s

C
o

rp
o

ra
te

 S
e

rv
ic

e
s

O
U

R
 O

P
ER

AT
IN

G
 M

O
D

EL
 O

N
 T

H
E 

G
R

O
U

N
D

Page 24



A
vo

n
 a

n
d

 S
o

m
e

rs
e

t 
C

o
n

st
a
b

u
la

ry
: 

Ta
rg

e
t 

O
p

e
ra

ti
n

g
 M

o
d

e
l 2

0
1

4
  

3
7

3
6

  
A

vo
n

 a
n

d
 S

o
m

e
rs

e
t 

C
o

n
st

a
b

u
la

ry
: 

Ta
rg

e
t 

O
p

e
ra

ti
n

g
 M

o
d

e
l 2

0
1

4

L
o

ca
l 
P

o
li
ci

n
g

 S
e
rg

e
a
n
ts

L
o

ca
l 
P

o
li
ci

n
g

 &
 S

e
rv

ic
e
 D

e
li
v
e
ry

C
h
ie

f 
S
u
p

e
ri

n
te

n
d

e
n
t

S
u
p

e
ri

n
te

n
d

e
n
t(

s)

L
o

ca
l 
P

o
li
ci

n
g

 A
re

a
 C

h
ie

f 
In

sp
e
ct

o
rs

L
P
A

 C
h
ie

f 
In

sp
e
ct

o
rs

N
e
ig

h
b

o
u
rh

o
o

d
 M

a
n
a
g

e
rs

L
o

ca
l 
P

o
li
ci

n
g

 I
n
sp

e
ct

o
rs

L
o

ca
l 
S
u
p

p
o

rt
 T

e
a
m

 M
a
n
a
g

e
r

N
e
ig

h
b

o
u
rh

o
o

d
 M

a
n
a
g

e
r

L
o

ca
l 
P

o
li
ci

n
g

 I
n
sp

e
ct

o
rs

L
o

ca
l 
S
u
p

p
o

rt
 T

e
a
m

 M
a
n
a
g

e
r

F
in

a
n
ce

 &
 A

ss
e
ts

O
u
r 

P
e
o

p
le

A
d

m
in

 &
 F

in
a
n
ce

 M
a
n
a
g

e
r

H
R

 M
a
n
a
g

e
r

Ta
rg

e
ti

n
g

 &
 I
n
v
e
st

ig
a
ti

o
n

Ta
sk

in
g

 &
 P

ro
se

cu
ti

o
n

D
e
te

ct
iv

e
 I
n
sp

e
ct

o
rs

In
te

ll
ig

e
n
ce

 T
e
a
m

 L
e
a
d

e
r

IM
P
A

C
T
 M

a
n
a
g

e
r

IR
iS

 M
a
n
a
g

e
r

M
A

S
H

 M
a
n
a
g

e
r

V
ic

ti
m

 &
 W

it
n
e
ss

 F
o

cu
s

In
te

ll
ig

e
n
ce

 I
n
v
e
st

ig
a
to

rs

O
ff

e
n
d

e
r 

M
a
n
a
g

e
rs

S
tr

a
te

g
y
 &

 P
la

n
n
in

g

C
o

n
ti

n
u
o

u
s 

Im
p

ro
v
e
m

e
n
t

L
o

ca
l 
P

o
li
ci

n
g

 P
ro

b
le

m
 S

o
lv

e
r

D
e
te

ct
iv

e
 S

u
p

e
ri

n
te

n
d

e
n
ts

D
e
te

ct
iv

e
 C

h
ie

f 
In

sp
e
ct

o
rs

N
e
ig

h
b

o
u
rh

o
o

d
 M

a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n
t 

Te
a
m

L
o

ca
l 
P

o
li
ci

n
g

 A
re

a
 

M
a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n
t 

Te
a
m

S
e
n
io

r 
L
e
a
d

e
rs

h
ip

 T
e
a
m

C
h
ie

f 
O

ffi
ce

r 
G

ro
u
p

 P
o

rt
fo

li
o

s

O
U

R
 O

P
ER

AT
IN

G
 M

O
D

EL
 S

TR
U

C
TU

R
E

T
h

e
 T

a
rg

e
t 

O
p

e
ra

ti
n

g
 M

o
d

e
l w

ill
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
 a

 n
e

w
 k

in
d

 o
f 

co
lla

b
o

ra
ti

ve
 le

a
d

e
rs

h
ip

 a
m

o
n

g
 s

e
n

io
r 

le
a
d

e
rs

. 
A

re
a
 C

o
m

m
a
n

d
e

rs
 w

ill
 b

e
 r

e
sp

o
n

si
b

le
 f

o
r, 

a
n

d
 d

ir
e

ct
, 
lo

ca
l p

o
lic

in
g

 w
it

h
in

 t
h

e
ir

 a
re

a
s.

 T
h

e
y 

w
ill

 b
e

 a
b

le
 t

o
 c

a
ll 

u
p

o
n

 lo
ca

lly
 b

a
se

d
 s

p
e

ci
a
lis

ts
 f

o
r 

su
p

p
o

rt
 a

n
d

 le
a
d

e
rs

 o
f 

th
e

se
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s 
w

ill
 b

e
 

o
th

e
r 

C
h

ie
f 

O
ffi

ce
r 

G
ro

u
p

 p
o

rt
fo

lio
s.

 T
h

is
 w

ill
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 a

 m
o

re
 c

o
rp

o
ra

te
 a

p
p

ro
a
ch

 t
o

 s
e

rv
ic

e
 d

e
liv

e
ry

. 

O
U

R
 O

P
ER

AT
IN

G
 M

O
D

EL
 S

TR
U

C
TU

R
E

Page 25



A
vo

n
 a

n
d

 S
o

m
e

rs
e

t 
C

o
n

st
a
b

u
la

ry
: 

Ta
rg

e
t 

O
p

e
ra

ti
n

g
 M

o
d

e
l 2

0
1

4
  

0
0

3
8

  
A

vo
n

 a
n

d
 S

o
m

e
rs

e
t 

C
o

n
st

a
b

u
la

ry
: 

Ta
rg

e
t 

O
p

e
ra

ti
n

g
 M

o
d

e
l 2

0
1

4

In
 b

u
ild

in
g

 o
u

r 
fu

tu
re

 w
a
y 

o
f 

o
p

e
ra

ti
n

g
, 
w

e
’v

e
 li

st
e

n
e

d
 t

o
 t

h
e

 

p
u

b
lic

 a
n

d
 w

e
’v

e
 le

a
rn

e
d

 t
h

e
 le

ss
o

n
s 

o
f 

w
h

a
t 

w
o

rk
s 

w
e

ll 
a
n

d
 w

h
a
t 

d
o

e
sn

’t
. 
 

B
u

t 
m

o
st

 o
f 

a
ll,

 w
e

’v
e

 li
st

e
n

e
d

 c
lo

se
ly

 

to
 y

o
u

 w
h

o
 a

re
 o

ft
e

n
 b

e
st

 p
la

ce
d

 

to
 t

e
ll 

u
s 

h
o

w
 w

e
 m

ig
h

t 
d

o
 t

h
in

g
s 

d
if
fe

re
n

tl
y 

a
n

d
 b

e
tt

e
r. 

T
h

e
re

 a
re

 a
 lo

t 
o

f 
ch

a
n

g
e

s 
o

n
 t

h
e

se
 

p
a
g

e
s 

a
n

d
 w

e
 u

n
d

e
rs

ta
n

d
 t

h
a
t 

co
lle

ct
iv

e
ly

 t
h

e
y 

m
a
y 

se
e

m
 d

a
u

n
ti

n
g

 

b
u

t 
th

e
y 

sh
o

u
ld

n
’t

 p
re

se
n

t 
ve

ry
 m

a
n

y 

su
rp

ri
se

s.
 W

e
 h

o
p

e
 y

o
u

’v
e

 b
e

e
n

 a
b

le
 

to
 s

e
e

 t
h

a
t 

w
e

 h
a
ve

 g
e

n
u

in
e

ly
 li

st
e

n
e

d
 

– 
a
n

d
 h

e
a
rd

 y
o

u
r 

co
m

m
e

n
ts

 –
 a

n
d

 w
e

 

h
o

p
e

 t
h

e
y 

n
o

t 
o

n
ly

 m
e

e
t 

w
it

h
 y

o
u

r 

a
p

p
ro

va
l b

u
t 

e
xc

it
e

 y
o

u
 t

o
o

.

T
h

e
 c

h
a
n

g
e

s 
w

e
’r

e
 p

ro
p

o
si

n
g

 a
re

 

in
n

o
va

ti
ve

 a
n

d
 b

o
ld

 b
u

t 
th

e
y 

a
re

 

a
ls

o
 e

vi
d

e
n

ce
 b

a
se

d
 a

n
d

, 
w

h
e

re
 it

’s
 

a
p

p
ro

p
ri

a
te

, 
w

e
’ll

 t
ri

a
l a

n
d

 e
va

lu
a
te

 

so
lu

ti
o

n
s 

w
it

h
 t

h
e

 h
e

lp
 o

f 
o

ffi
ce

rs
 

a
n

d
 s

ta
ff

, 
th

e
 p

u
b

lic
 a

n
d

 o
u

r 
p

a
rt

n
e

r 

o
rg

a
n

is
a
ti

o
n

s 
to

o
.

T
h

e
 n

e
w

 O
p

e
ra

ti
n

g
 M

o
d

e
l w

ill
 f

re
e

 

u
p

 o
u

r 
p

e
o

p
le

 t
o

 r
e

a
ch

 t
h

e
ir

 p
o

te
n

ti
a
l 

a
n

d
 e

q
u

ip
 t

h
e

m
 in

 t
h

e
 b

e
st

 w
a
y 

p
o

ss
ib

le
 t

o
 d

o
 a

 g
re

a
t 

jo
b

. 
T

h
e

 m
o

d
e

l 

w
ill

 a
ls

o
 h

e
lp

 u
s 

a
ch

ie
ve

 t
h

e
 s

a
vi

n
g

s 

w
e

 n
e

e
d

 t
o

 m
a
ke

 n
o

w
 a

n
d

 p
u

t 
u

s 
in

 a
 

g
o

o
d

 s
h

a
p

e
 t

o
 a

ch
ie

ve
 t

h
o

se
 w

e
 n

e
e

d
 

to
 fi

n
d

 in
 t

h
e

 f
u

tu
re

. 
It

 w
ill

 s
u

st
a
in

 

ch
a
n

g
in

g
 d

e
m

a
n

d
s,

 n
e

w
 t

yp
e

s 
a
n

d
 

tr
e

n
d

s 
o

f 
cr

im
in

a
lit

y 
a
n

d
 b

re
a
kt

h
ro

u
g

h
 

te
ch

n
o

lo
g

ie
s,

 a
n

d
 p

ro
vi

d
e

 u
s 

w
it

h
 t

h
e

 

b
e

st
 p

o
ss

ib
le

 m
e

a
n

s 
o

f 
o

ve
rc

o
m

in
g

 

th
e

 c
h

a
lle

n
g

e
s 

w
e

 f
a
ce

 a
h

e
a
d

. 
 

T
h

e
 m

o
d

e
l p

a
ve

s 
th

e
 w

a
y 

to
 e

xt
e

n
d

 

e
xc

e
lle

n
t 

in
it

ia
ti

ve
s 

lik
e

 O
p

e
ra

ti
o

n
 

co
m

m
u

n
it

ie
s 

b
e

n
e

fi
t,

 a
n

d
 w

e
’ll

 in
ve

st
 

in
 t

h
e

 a
re

a
s 

o
f 

o
u

r 
b

u
si

n
e

ss
 t

h
a
t,

 a
t 

th
e

ir
 c

o
re

, 
h

a
ve

 t
h

e
 v

u
ln

e
ra

b
le

 p
e

o
p

le
 

w
h

o
 n

e
e

d
 u

s 
m

o
st

.

W
H

AT
 H

AP
P

EN
S 

N
EX

T?

W
H

AT
 H

AP
P

EN
S 

N
EX

T?

T
h
e
 O

p
e
ra

ti
n
g

 M
o

d
e
l 
te

a
m

 i
s 

w
o

rk
in

g
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 t

h
e
 d

e
ta

il
s 

o
f 

a
 

p
h
a
se

d
 r

o
ll
-o

u
t.

 T
h
is

 w
il
l 
in

v
o

lv
e
 

p
la

n
n
in

g
 a

n
d

 i
m

p
le

m
e
n
ti

n
g

 a
 

fo
rm

a
l 
co

n
su

lt
a
ti

o
n
 p

ro
ce

ss
 w

it
h
 

in
d

iv
id

u
a
ls

, 
U

N
IS

O
N

 a
n
d

 t
h
e
 P

o
li
ce

 

F
e
d

e
ra

ti
o

n
 f

o
r 

st
a
ff

 w
h
o

se
 t

e
rm

s 

a
n
d

 c
o

n
d

it
io

n
s 

a
re

 p
o

te
n
ti

a
ll
y
 

a
ff

e
ct

e
d

 b
y
 t

h
e
 p

ro
p

o
se

d
 c

h
a
n
g

e
s,

 

in
cl

u
d

in
g

 t
h
e
 o

p
p

o
rt

u
n
it

y
 f

o
r 

in
d

iv
id

u
a
l 
co

n
su

lt
a
ti

o
n
 m

e
e
ti

n
g

s.
 

W
e

’r
e

 n
o

t 
ye

t 
at

 a
 s

ta
g

e
 w

h
e

re
 w

e
 c

an
 

p
ro

vi
d

e
 d

e
ta

ils
 a

b
o

u
t 

ro
le

 c
h

an
g

e
s,

 

lo
ca

ti
o

n
 m

o
ve

s 
o

r 
sh

if
t 

ch
an

g
e

s 
b

u
t 

w
e

 c
an

 p
ro

vi
d

e
 h

ig
h

-l
e

ve
l p

ro
p

o
se

d
 

ti
m

e
lin

e
s 

fo
r 

th
e

 f
o

llo
w

in
g

 s
o

lu
ti

o
n

s,
 

su
b

je
ct

 t
o

 f
o

rm
al

 c
o

n
su

lt
at

io
n

.

L
o

ca
l 
p

o
li
ci

n
g

 s
o

lu
ti

o
n

 –
 t

h
e

 p
ilo

t 
in

 

th
e

 N
o

rt
h

 E
as

t 
ar

e
a 

w
e

n
t 

liv
e

 e
ar

ly
 

in
 J

an
u

ar
y 

2
0

1
4

 a
n

d
 w

ill
 la

st
 f

o
r 

2
0

 

w
e

e
ks

. 
W

e
 p

la
n

 t
o

 t
ak

e
 t

h
e

 le
ar

n
in

g
s 

fr
o

m
 t

h
e

 p
ilo

t 
an

d
 r

o
ll 

o
u

t 
p

at
h

fi
n

d
e

rs
 

in
 B

ri
st

o
l a

n
d

 S
o

m
e

rs
e

t 
in

 M
ay

 2
0

1
4

.

C
a
tc

h
 a

n
d

 D
is

ru
p

t,
 I
n
v
e
st

ig
a
ti

o
n
s 

a
n
d

 P
e
o

p
le

 a
n
d

 P
la

ce
s 

so
lu

ti
o

n
s 

– 

th
e

se
 a

re
 p

la
n

n
e

d
 t

o
 g

o
 li

ve
 in

 J
u

ly
 s

o
 

w
e

 c
an

 a
lig

n
 t

h
e

 c
h

an
g

e
s 

to
 t

h
e

 n
e

w
 

cu
st

o
d

y 
so

lu
ti

o
n

.

It
 w

ill
 b

e
 a

t 
th

e
 f

o
rm

al
 c

o
n

su
lt

at
io

n
 

st
ag

e
 t

h
at

 t
h

e
 d

e
ta

ils
 in

 r
e

la
ti

o
n

 t
o

 

in
d

iv
id

u
al

s 
w

ill
 b

e
 a

va
ila

b
le

.

O
th

e
r 

so
lu

ti
o

n
s,

 s
u

ch
 a

s 
th

e
 

C
o

m
m

u
n
ic

a
ti

o
n
s 

C
e
n
tr

e
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 

In
te

ll
ig

e
n
ce

 G
ri

d
 w

ill
 f

o
llo

w
 la

te
r 

in
 

th
e

 y
e

ar
.

W
e

’r
e

 w
o

rk
in

g
 a

s 
sw

if
tl

y 
as

 w
e

 c
an

 

an
d

 w
e

’ll
 k

e
e

p
 y

o
u

 u
p

d
at

e
d

, 
e

ve
ry

 

st
e

p
 o

f 
th

e
 w

ay
. 

LE
T’

S 
KE

EP
 T

AL
KI

N
G

Yo
u

r 
vi

e
w

s 
a
n

d
 id

e
a
s 

a
re

 ju
st

 a
s 

 
im

p
o

rt
a
n

t 
to

 u
s 

n
o

w
 a

s 
th

e
y 

h
a
ve

 b
e

e
n

 s
in

ce
 w

e
 s

ta
rt

e
d

 
o

n
 t

h
is

 jo
u

rn
e

y 
in

 M
a
y 

2
0
1
3
. 

P
le

a
se

 d
o

n
’t

 s
to

p
 s

h
a
ri

n
g

 y
o

u
r 

th
o

u
g

h
ts

 w
it

h
 u

s.
 

Page 26



EMAIL, CALL OR VISIT US IF YOU HAVE BURNING ISSUES,  

QUERIES OR IDEAS TO SHARE. 

WE WANT TO HEAR FROM YOU.

Email: #Operating Model

Call: 66092

!"#"$%&'()*+$",-&./0)1&2345&-*/3,0&6//*&/7&$8)&'(#&43"10",-5&29
Page 27



Page 28

This page is intentionally left blank



THE FUTURE  
IS COMING

#1AS IS
The state we’re in

P
age 29



THE OPERATING MODEL PROGRAMME  

IS RESHAPING THE WAY WE DO THINGS.  

WE’LL IMPROVE HOW WE ORGANISE  

OUR PEOPLE, PROCESSES AND SYSTEMS  

TO ENSURE THE PUBLIC RECEIVES  

THE BEST POSSIBLE SERVICE.

Over the past few months, we’ve mapped out the service we provide, 
from "rst point-of-contact to how we manage o#enders and bring 
them to justice. $is includes how we organise ourselves and takes 
into account the crime intelligence, custody and case management 
processes we follow and the systems we use.

We’ve travelled the length and breadth of the constabulary, asking  
for your help to invent what the future looks like. We’ve engaged with 
o%cers and sta# and read nearly 1,500 ‘If I Were Chief ’ or Room 101 
suggestion cards. And we’ve shared our "ndings and our proposals  
for change through the Future Is Coming events.

Here’s what all of our work to-date has found. 
And here’s what happens next.

OUR OPERATING MODEL IS TRANSFORMING

P
age 30



WHAT YOU’VE TOLD US...

“OUR PROCESSES ARE 

INEFFICIENT, DUPLICATE,  

ARE INCONSISTENT  

AND MUST BE  

WORKED AROUND”

“GOVERNANCE IS 

MAKING FOR LOTS OF 

ARGUING OVER REMIT”

“OUR SYSTEMS AREN’T 

INTEGRATED AND HAMPER 

– NOT HELP US”

“WE DON’T 

HAVE THE RIGHT 

TOOLS OR KIT TO 

DO THE JOB” “WE ARE NOT 

OPERATING AS 

ONE TEAM”

“TARGETS ARE DRIVING 

THE WRONG BEHAVIOUR. 

THEY AREN’T WHAT THE 

PUBLIC WANT”TRUST  

US!

P
age 31



940

10%
1 IN 10 CALLS 

WERE INTERNAL

4,979
TOTAL REQUESTS FOR 

SERVICE IN 24 HOURS

90%
OF EXTERNAL  

AGENCIES HAD THEIR 

EXPECTATIONS MET
14.7%
DEMAND WAS FROM 

EXTERNAL AGENCIES

24.9%
LOGS CREATED 

RELATED TO ROWDY, 

NUISANCE BEHAVIOUR

48
MISSING PEOPLE 

REPORTED

WE NEED TO BE AVAILABLE 

AROUND THE CLOCK

ARE WE DOING ENOUGH FOR HIGH  

VULNERABILITY VICTIMS IN:  

TAUNTON HALCON, YEOVIL  

CENTRAL AND HARTCLIFFE?

7/10 
68% OF MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC  

HAD THEIR EXPECTATIONS MET

8%
OF CALLS WERE 

RESOLVED AT FIRST 

POINT OF CONTACT

DEMAND IN 24 HOURS

 900K
THE COST OF OFFICERS 

CALLING IN INCIDENTS FOR 

RECORDING ON GUARDIAN  

 OVER 9 /10
DEPLOYMENTS WERE TO PATROL 

AND NEIGHBOURHOOD TEAMS

108 NEW REFERRALS ABOUT 

VULNERABLE PEOPLE INTO OUR 

SAFEGUARDING COORDINATION 

UNIT IN 24 HOURS

WE NEED TO ALIGN OUR 

FRONTLINE RESOURCES  

TO BE AVAILABLE AS AND 

WHEN DEMAND INCREASES

A CONSISTENT LEVEL  

OF SERVICE IS NEEDED

VITAL 
STATISTICS
!"#$%!&'&!"()*"+,&'&"-."/0$0)1%

12.8%
JUST OVER 1 IN 10  

CALLS TO FSC ARE TO 

REPORT CRIMES

24%
OF CALLS COULD  

 HAVE BEEN AVOIDED,  

IF WE’D GOT IT RIGHT 

 FIRST TIME

47%
OF HIGH-IMPACT  

OFFENDERS ARE  

CONCENTRATED  

 IN BRISTOL

INVENT THE FUTURE  

HAS GIVEN OUR  

PEOPLE A VOICE

1
ONCE IN A LIFETIME OPPORTUNITY 

TO SHAPE THE ORGANISATION  

FOR THE BETTER

 

 

WASTEFULNESS  

AND INEFFICIENCY  

MUST DECREASE

MUST INCREASE 

SERVICE, STANDARDS 

AND QUALITY LEVELS

WE NEED TO STREAMLINE 

OUR OPERATING MODEL

WE MUST INVEST  

IN GETTING IT 

RIGHT FIRST TIME

PROCESS MUST BECOME 

MORE EFFICIENT

TOTAL SAVINGS 

BY 2014/158m
 

3,821 
TELEPHONE CALLS INTO  

THE FSC IN 24 HOURS

999
5 SECONDS
AVERAGE WAIT TIME  

FOR 999 CALLS

17SECONDS
AVERAGE WAIT TIME  

FOR 101 CALLS

101

25%
ONLY A QUARTER 

OF CALLS WERE TO 

REPORT A CRIME OR 

INCIDENT

CALLS REQUIRED  

OFFICERS TO ATTEND

?

OUR  
HOTSPOTS

TRINITY

ST. PAULS

HARTCLIFFE

FILWOOD

BOURNVILLE

DEMAND ON  
OUR OFFICERS2

PROBLEMS AND  
INEFFICIENCIES3

INVENT THE  
FUTURE4

AS IS5
THE NUMBER 

OF PEOPLE WE 

SPOKE TO FACE  

TO FACE

2,088
WE RECEIVED ALMOST 

1,500 SUGGESTIONS  

FROM STAFF  

AND OFFICERS

1,486

ONE TEAM APPROACH,

COLLABORATION IS KEY

CALLS FOR 
SERVICE1

27%
ONLY A QUARTER OF THE 

1,824 PEOPLE TRAINED  

AS RESPONSE DRIVERS 

WORK IN PATROL

“The blue line  

    is too thin.”

“I spent time  

talking to a victim  

of ASB. Good service,  

but won’t get  

a detection.”

“I want to do 

what’s right for the 

victim – even if it’s 

not in my remit.”

“We’re a massive 

organisation with  

an awful lot of people 

behind the scenes 

and not a lot on  

the ground.”

“We need to 

move outside of 

tight remits and 

work together 

more.”

P
age 32



WE WILL HAVE MORE PEOPLE, NOT LESS, ON THE FRONT LINE 

AND OUR PROCESSES WILL BE SLICKER TO GIVE A SWIFTER 

MORE EFFICIENT SERVICE TO THE PUBLIC.

WE WILL LEARN FROM THE GOOD IDEAS AND GREAT WORK  

THAT’S GOING ON IN SOME PARTS OF THE FORCE AND MAKE SURE 

EVERYONE BENEFITS FROM IT.

LOCAL POLICING TEAMS WILL WORK IN A SMARTER WAY THAT 

WILL BE SIMPLER FOR STAFF AND BETTER FOR THE PUBLIC.

RESPONSE, NEIGHBOURHOOD AND TARGETED CRIME UNITS WILL 

WORK AS ONE TEAM TO CATCH CRIMINALS AND DISRUPT CRIME.

NEIGHBOURHOOD MANAGERS WILL BE THE GOLDEN 

THREAD THAT BRINGS EVERYONE, INCLUDING HOUSING, 

HEALTH, PROBATION AND DRUGS WORKERS, TOGETHER TO 

TACKLE CRIME AND CRIMINALITY, SUPPORT VICTIMS AND 

VULNERABLE PEOPLE, AND HELP OFFENDERS IN MOVING 

AWAY FROM A LIFE OF CRIME.

WHAT THE FUTURE LOOKS LIKE

LESS COST SWIFTER SERVICE

TIME

C
O

S
T

LOCAL POLICING TEAMS, 

INTEGRATED OFFENDER 

MANAGEMENT TEAM, 

MULTI-AGENCY 

SAFEGUARDING TEAM,  

CATCH & DISRUPT

JOINT PROBLEM

SOLVING TEAMS

INVESTIGATION 

TEAMS

SORTING 

ASSESSMENT

P
age 33



OUR PRELIMINARY SOLUTION IS OUR 

PROPOSED OPERATING MODEL. IT’S NOT 

FINAL. WE’RE WORKING WITH AVON AND 

SOMERSET CONSTABULARY’S WIDER CHANGE 

PROGRAMME AND INVITE EVERYONE TO TAKE 

THE OPPORTUNITY TO HAVE A SAY, TEST  

AND REFINE THE OPERATING MODEL INTO  

A VALIDATED SOLUTION.

BY CHRISTMAS WE’LL KNOW WHAT THE  

FUTURE HOLDS POST-APRIL 2014.

HELP US RESHAPE THE WAY WE DO THINGS.  

GET INVOLVED. THE FUTURE IS COMING.

WHAT HAPPENS NEXT?

EMAIL US: #OPERATING MODEL

CALL US: #66092

VISIT OUR INTRANET PAGE TO FIND 

OUT MORE AND TO KEEP UP-TO-DATE 

WITH OUR PROGRESS.

P
age 34


	Agenda
	5 Police: New Operating Model
	Avonandsomerset Infographic


